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FOREWORD

This report, prepared under Section 214 of the Constitution of Papua New Guinea is Part 1 of my
Annual Report to Parliament. Part I is divided into Sections A, B and C structured as follows..

Section “A”

Section “B”

Section “C”

provides:

the Audit Opinion on the Public Accounts which represent the financial
statements of the Government of Papua New Guinea.

contains my observations

on the Government’s financial statements. A  broad range of
internal control issues were raised as part of the final audit phase. These matters were
consistent with issues reported in previous years. In general, the results again
demonstrate that internal controls require significant improvements and regular

monitoring,

presents appendices

for which I had made reference to in my audit report.

(i)
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INTRODUCTION

Section 214 of the Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea requires the
Auditor-General to inspect and audit, and to report at least once in every fiscal year (as
provided by an Act of the Parliament} to the Parliament on the Public Accounts of Papua
New Guinea and on the control of and on transactions with or concerning the public moneys
and property of Papua New Guinea, and such other functions as are prescribed by or under a
Constitutional Law. These functions have been amplified by the Audit 4ct, 1989.

Section 7, sub-section 2A, of the Audit Act, 1989 requires the Auditor-General’s report to

specify:

a)  whether the financial statements, to which the report relates, are based on proper
accounts and records;

b}  whether the financial statements, to which the report relates, are in agreement with
the accounts and records and whether they show fairly the financial operations for the
period for which they cover and the state of affairs as at the end of that period;

¢}  whether the receipt and payment and investment of moneys and the acquisition and
disposal of assets during the year have been in accordance with the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995, and

d)  such other matters arising out of the financial statements, to which the report relates

as he considers should be reported.

PARTS OF THE ANNUAL REPORT

In accordance with the above requirements, audits are carried out and the findings are
reported to the National Parliament in four Paris:

Part I — This Part of my Annual Report for 2010 is presented in three sections:

Section “A” presents the Public Account, which the Minister for Finance has, in terms
of Section 3 of the Public Finances (Management} Act, 1995 caused to be prepared
and provided to me for audit. My audit opinion on these financial statements precedes
them in Section *A”. The audited financial statements and my audit opinion were
provided to the Minister for Finance on event date. The financial statements appearing
after the audit opinion in Section “A” of this report includes first three pages and last
three pages of Statement “L.”. The reason for this is that Statement “L” contains
disaggregated details of the total of K&,893 million of expenditure appearing in
Statement “B” and is too large for integration into this Report. The details together
with my audit opinion report on the Public Account would appear in the Department
of Finance's annual publication.

Section “B” of this report contains significant matters arising as a resuit of my audit on
each of the statements “A” to “J” and “L” of the Public Account of Papua New
Guinea. My opinion in Section “A” and audit findings in Section “B” should be read in
conjunction with the respective financial statements of the Public Account.

Section “C” provides appendices for additional reference.



Part E - covers the audit findings, conclusions and recommendations on my audit of
National Government Departments, instrumentalities and agencies.

Part HI - reports on the resuits of the audits of Provincial and Local-level Governments,
business arms of Provincial Governments and their subsidiary corporations.

Part IV - covers findings, conclusions and recommendations from audits of public bodies

and their subsidiaries, State owned companies and State share-holdings in other
compariies.

Coordinated Effort for Timely Reporting

In my last report on the audit of the 2009 Public Account, I explained that the delay in signing the
report had been caused by the lateness of the delivery of the draft financial statements and the
continual and frequent changes to the statements. The delay in the completion and publication of
this Report on the audit of 2010 Public Account was merely awaiting management responses for
the 2010 management letter submitted to Department of Finance. Responses were received up
until the time of printing this report.

The Department of Finance was yet to submit the 2011 Financial Statements to me for audit. Once
submitted the audits will be completed within an appropriate time frame because the Secretary of
Finance and I are working closely together to develop a strategy for the more timely submission of
the Public Account and completion of the audit — this includes working closely with Government

departments so that the information provided to the Department of Finance is timely, accurate and
reliable.
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT ON THE PUBLIC ACCOUNT OF THE GOVERNMENT
OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2010

To the Minister for Finance

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Public Account of the Government
of Papua New Guinea for the year ended 31 December, 2010, The financial statements comprise:

e Statement A Statement of Public Account Balances:

¢ Statement B cyynsolidated Revenue Fund Receipts and Expenditure; Trust Fund -

* Statement C  Receipts and Expenditure;

¢ Statement D Statement of Sources and Application of Funds;

* Statement B Tryst Fund - Particulars of Investments;

* Statement F  Statement of Direct Investments, Capital Contributions and Equity Option
Rights;

. Statement G Statement of Public Debt;

* Statement H  Statement of On-Lending;

* Statement I Statement of Loans Guaranteed by Government;

° Statement J  Receipts Classified under Heads of Revenue Estimates; and Expenditure

. Statement L Classified under Appropriation Divisions;

Responsibilities for Preparation of the Financial Statemenis

Section 3 (1) of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 places responsibility on the Minister
for Finance for the supervision of the finances of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea so as to
ensure that a full accounting is made to the Parliament of all transactions involving public moneys.
Under Section 3 (3) of the 4ct, the Minister is also required as soon as practicable after the end of
each fiscal year, to cause the preparation of a detfailed statement of the receipts and expenditure of the
Public Account during the fiscal year, and have it sent to the Auditor-General to be audited.

The Secretary of the Department of Finance, as the Head of the Department responsible for financial
management, has confrol and direction of all matters relating to the management of the financial
affairs of the State. The Financial Instructions, issued by the Secretary of the Department of Finance
in accordance with Section 117 of the Act, provides the basis for the preparation and presentation of
the National Government Accounts. The Secretary of the Department of Finance, as the Chief
Accountable Officer is, therefore, responsible, for the preparation and presentation of the Public
Account of PNG and the information contained therein. The 4ot also makes the Secretary of the
Department of Finance responsible for the efficient management of the financial affairs of the State.

The Heads of Departments of the Public Service are responsible for the efficient management of their
Departments, maintaining proper accounting records, taking measures to safeguard the collection and
custody of public moneys and assets, ensuring expenditure is properly authorised and applied for the
purpose for which it is appropriated and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection
of fraud and other irregularities.



Responsibility of the Auditor-General

Section 214 of the Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea requires the Auditor-
General to inspect and audit, and to report at least once in every fiscal year to the Parliament on the
public account of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea, and on the control of and on
transactions with or concerning the public moneys and property of the Independent State of Papua
New Guinea.

Section 7 (24) of the Audit Act, 1989 requires that the Auditor-General reports on:

(@) Whether the financial statements, to which the report relates, are based om proper
accounts and records;

(b)  Whether the financial statements, to which the report relates, are in agreement with the
accounts and records and whether they show fairly the financial operations for the
period which they cover and the state of affairs as at the end of that period;

(c) Whether the receipt and payment and investment of moneys and the acquisition and
disposal of assets during the year have been in accordance with the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995, and

(d}  Such other matters arising out of the financial statements, to which the report relates, as
the Auditor-General considers should be reported.

The audit of the Public Account for 2010 was planned and performed in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing as promulgated by the International Federation of Accountants to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
audit involved performing test procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

The nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. | have considered the risks, based on those assessments, on the internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in designing audit procedures considered
appropriate in the circumstances.

It is my responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on my audit, on these financial
statements prepared on a cash basis and to report in accordance with the requirements of the Audit
Act, 1989,

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph
below, 1 was not able to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an
audit opinion.



BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

1.0

L1.

LIMITATION OF SCOPE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNT BALANCES

The Public Account of the National Government consists of the Consolidated Revenue Fund
(CRF) and the Trust Fund. The Statement of Public Account Balances (Statement A) shows
the balance of the Public Account as at 31 December 2010 as K2.23 billion. This comprised
the CRF deficit balance of K29.39 miilion and the Trust Fund balance of K2.26 billion.

1 was unable to confirm the stated year end balance of the Public Account for reasons
expiained in the following paragraphs:

Consolidated Revenue Fund Transactions — Statement “A”

The aggregate balance of the CRF stated as K29.39 million deficit was made up of the surplus
of K40.56 million realized in 2010 and the accumulated deficit balance of K69.95 million
brought forward from 2009. I could not confirm the accuracy of the CRF deficit balance of
K?29.39 million as correct due to the errors, uncertainties and the material limitation of scope
in the audit efforts to verify the brought forward overdrawn balance, as expressed in my
previous audit reports,

I was also unable to verify the accuracy of the surplus of K40.56 million due to the following
reasons:

. Cash Adjustment Account (A Non-Bank Adjustment Account)

The Cash Adjustment Account has been maintained solely for the adjustments of
accruals (receivables and payables) at year-end. Contrary to that purpose, audit of
prior years confirmed that significant value of receipts and expenditure has been
processed through this account. In 2010, receipts totaling K713 million and
expenditure totaling K720 million were processed through this account and facilitated
in PGAS. These transactions were not adjustments of accruals.

Such an adjustment account is not a requirement in the method of accounting adopted for
the Public Account and the existence of this account poses great risks of significant value
of receipts and expenditure getting improperly processed through it and the relevant
ledgers not properly updated to reflect the accurate balances.

s  Variances in Revenue between Department and Public Account Records

Statemnents “B” and “J” disclosed taxation revenue as K4.67 billion whereas the revenue
summary report from IRC showed K4.74 billion as the total taxation revenue. The
revenue from Bureau of Customs disclosed in the statements at K1.78 billion also
differed from the total of K1.92 billion shown in the revenue summary report from IRC.

The net variance of K210 million for these two revenue sources represents 2.3% of the
total CRF Receipts of K8.93 billion. Reporting of similar differences is likely to
continue in the future as no clear explanation was given about the causes and the
possible remedy.



1.2

1.3

. Inability to Confirm Validity of Expenditures

The Public Account disciosed K8.89 billion as the total expenditure in 2010. Out of that,
K4.2 billion representing 47% of the total expenditure was the expenditure incurred by
the National Departments. Audit of the individual agencies confirmed that a significant
amount of their expenditure was charged to wrong votes due to incorrect expenditure
codes and transfers being processed through journal entries to vote items for which funds
were not appropriated. Further, funds attributable to cancelled cheques were incorrectly
transferred to Trust Funds Suspense Account No.2 instead of crediting the respective vote
items.

1 was therefore unable to confirm if the expenditure disclosed in the Public Account
includes an accurate representation of the expenditure by Natiomal Departments in
2010.

Expenditure Exceeding Appropriation — Statement “B”

Although the aggregate expenditure of K8.89 billion reported in Statement “B” was within the
Revised Appropriation of K10.26 billion, expenditure control at the individual agency level was
not satisfactory. In 2010, twenty nine (29) State Agencies altogether spent K1.02 billion
compared to K960.45 million of appropriation resulting in excess-expenditure of K59.55
million. This excess-expenditure was absorbed by the savings of K437.09 million in the
Development Budget Appropriation from 24 State Agencies and further savings of K30 million
in the revised Recurrent Budget from 21 Agencies where only K1.05 billion was expended from
the appropriation of K1.08 billion.

Expenditure of K59.55 million by 29 Agencies in excess of their respective appropriation is a
breach of the PF(M) Act, 1995 and the Appropriation Act, 2009.

Trust Fund — Statement “C”

¢ Lack of trust account monthly reconciliations

The Trust Fund balance of K2.26 billion at the end of 2010 decreased by K710 million
from 2009. Sections 14 and 19 of the PF(M) Act, 1995 requires Trustees/Departments to
submit monthly returns of receipts and payments of trust accounts, together with the
bank reconciliations, and annual trust account financial statements at vear end to the
Department of Finance.

In 2010, bank reconciliations for the month of December for only 23 out of 229 trusts with
bank accounts were made available for review. Further, none of the Department/Trustees
submitted the bank reconciliations for their trust accounts within 14 days of the close of each
month to Department of Finance. Payments made were also contrary to Trust Instruments
and surplus funds available in the trust accounts were not invested as required by the PF(M)
Act, 1995, All these indicates the lack of compliance by the Trustees/Departments with the
PF(M) Act, 1995. In the absence of complete returns and reconciliation of trust accounts, I
was unable to verify the correctness of the closing balance of the Trust Fund.

» Operation of Trust Fund Suspense Account No. 2 (A Non-Bank Trust Account)

The Trust Fund Suspense Account No 2 continued to be operated in 2010 despite it being
revoked on 19™ July 2006. The same Trust Account maintained throughout the Provinces
was intended to account for transactions relating to bail monies and child maintenance
monies. Over the years, receipts and payments of material amounts have been facilitated
through the account. In 2010, K88.83 million was receipted and K75.56 million was paid,
resulting in a surpius of K13.27 million. With the opening balance of K1.05 million the year-
end balance of the trust account was K14.32 million surplus.

10
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1.5

1.6

17

Contrary to the requirements of the PF(M) Act, 1995 and the intended purpose to maintain
this account as a non-bank Trust Account, the prevailing practice of processing transactions
other than those relating to its purpose seemed to have been regularised.

Consequently, 1 could not verify the validity of the payments processed through this
account in 2010, the impact of that on the correctness of the balance in Statement “C” and
uitimately the Public Account balance.

s Trust Account Expenditure in Breach of Trust Instruments

Statement “C” disclosed K2.13 billion as total expenditure made out of 283 Trust
Accounts in 2010. With the opening balance of K2.97 billion and the total receipts of
K1.42 billion, the closing balance at the end of 2010 was K2.26 billion.

The audit of the accounts and records of the National Departments and Agencies confirmed
instances of trust accounts not on the accounting system (PGAS) and therefore not
included in Statement “C”. These Departments were Department of Petroleum and Energy,
Department of Community Development and Department of Transport to name a few.

Trust Fund Investments - Statement “E*

The non disclosure of Insurance Deposit Trust Account in Statement “E” is misleading. Over
the years, the deposits made by the Insurance Companies were invested in the names of the
respective Insurance Companies by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner and held outside
the Insurance Deposit Trust Account. This is in breach of Section 27 (1&2) of the Insurance
Act, 1995 as insurance deposit funds were not held in the Insurance Deposit Trust Account and
invested.

Direct Investments — Statement “F”

Staternent “F” disclosed the State’s direct investment, capital contributions and equity option
rights in various companies and public bodies totalling K5.77 billion. While the values of the
investments disclosed in Statement “F” are generally based on the financial statements
prepared by the investment entities, the true value of the investments may be considerably mis-
stated as the assets of many of the investment entities have not been revalued for some years. In
addition, the reliability of amounts reported as investments is affected by the number of
entities’ financial statements that have either been in arrears or have been qualified.

A formal Investment Register to assist with the tracking of all State’s investments was also not
maintained. Consequently, I could not confirm the amount of the direct investments disclosed
in the Public Account as being true and fair.

Public Debt - Statement “G”

Statement G is a Statement of Public Debt. This statement shows what the government owes to
other parties in 2010. Statement G reflects a total of K6.9 million being owed to the
governmnet of Papua New Guinea.

Lending - Statement “H”

Statement H is a statement of lending. This statement rejlects what is owed to the government
by other parties. As at 31 December, 2010 the government was owed K119.6 million as per
the statement.

11
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1.9

2.0
2.1

Register of Guarantees — Statement “1”

1 have reporied over the years that, a Register of Guarantees had not been maintained by the
Department of Treasury. This was also true again in 2010. In the absence of such a Register, I
could not determine the full extent of guarantees given by the State nor was 1 able to carry out
appropriate audit checks to determine whether significant commitments could become due and
payable.

Over-expenditure — Statement “L”

Statement “L” revealed that, whilst individual Departments and Agencies’ expenditure from
the Recurrent Budget exceeded the Appropriation by K24.7 million, the expenditure made out
of the Development Budget was within appropriation. The savings (under-expenditure) in the
Development Budget were then used to absorb the excess expenditure under the Recurrent
Budget. The total under-expenditure, ultimately, when compared to the Revised Appropriation
of K10.26 biilion amounted to K1.38 billion.

1 have noted a similar observation in relation fo Statement “B” in paragraph 1.2 above,

+  Period 13 Jourpal Entries

The funds transferred through journal entry adjustments raised in Period 13 (year- end)
totalled K3.2 billion, a decrease of K2.29 million (or 41.7%) compared to K5.49 billion
in 2009. The transfer of a significant amount of public funds through journal entries,
particularly in Period 13, poses serious concerns in relation to proper maintenance of
ledger accounts, the cashbooks and the bank reconciliations. It also requires the
communication of the adjustments to the concerned State Agencies for similar
adjustments in their respective books of accounts. Traditionally, journal entries are a
means of making adjustments to correct errors and the use of these journal entries for
such transfers is not a substitute of proper accounting,

ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

Losses and Deficiencies

The Public Account reported the fosses and deficiencies of the Public Monies at only K29,488
(four (4) Departments) for the year 2010. Also, noted in the Annexure 1 is the disclosure of
the prior year losses and deficiencies totaling K135,417 which were brought to account only in
2010.

1 could not confirm the completeness of the information in this Annexure. The results of my
audit of the accounts and records of 18 National Departments for 2010 revealed that a number
of Departments did not maintain proper and updated records of assets, or registers of losses and
deficiencies. ! also noted that periodic stock-takes were not conducted in most Departments. A
significant number of Departments did not maintain proper and updated records of assets and
as a result were unable to accurately report the assets lost or stolen.

In view of the unacceptable state of the records on assets and the spread of State assets across

the Departments and Agencies of Government, it was not possible for me to determine the full
extent of the misstatement in Annexure 1.

12
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2.3

Separate Bank Accounts for Non-Bank Trust Accounts

Statement “C” of the Public Account disclosed a total of 50 General Trust Accounts which do
not have separate bank accounts. These trust accounts are operated through the main Waigani
Public Account (WPA). The use of such non-bank trust accounts creates the risk of improper
access of funds from the WPA without being properly authorised and having a fully
documented audit trail. Unless due care is exercised, there is a potential risk of posting the
corresponding entries in the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) account into incorrect non-
bank trust accounts. My finding on the Cash Adjustment Account and the Trust Fund Suspense
Account No. 2, provide examples of the risks in the existence of the non-bank accounts.

Although assurance was provided that the non-bank trust account situation would be
remedied by the year 2010, the matter still remain unresolved.

Departmental Records

As the Public Account's Financial Statements are derived from the transactions generated by
the National Government Departments, the results of the audits of the Depariments have an
impact on the final balances reflected in the Public Account. There were significant control
weaknesses and compliance failures identified during the audit of major Departments which
affect the overall correctness of the Public Account balances:

*  There was a high rate of non-compliance with procurement and payment procedures.
Quotation registers were not maintained, payment vouchers were not examined for
completeness and accuracy prior {0 processing the payments, and a large proportion
of payments were made on pro-forma invoices which were not supported by tax
invoices; and

e Sjgnificant weaknesses in payment and acquittal of advances were noted out of 18
Departments audited, as reported in my 2010 Part I Report on National Government
Departments and Agencies:

- The requirement of Part 20 of the Financial Management Manual was
breached in that registers of advances were either not maintained or were
not regularly updated;

- 1 also noted very slow rates of recovery of salary advances which means
that the funds that should be in the custody of the State are in the custody of
individuals; and

e Assets registers were either nonexistent or they were not properly maintained in the
18 Departments that were audited. In excess of K2.68 million assets were identified
as unrecorded, thus maintaining an assets register helps to ensure that the assets are
adequately safe guarded and valued.

13



3.0

3.1

3.2

LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In addition to the scope limitation and deficiencies in the accounts and records noted above, 1
also wish to report breaches of the Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea,
the Appropriation Act, 2009, the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 and the Public
Service (Management} Act, 1995,

The Application of the Budgetary Control Framework

General

Statement “B” discloses, in part, actual expenditure against appropriated funds. Separate
Appropriations are required for the National Parliament, the Judiciary, Recurrent Expenditure
and Development Expenditure. It is the role of the Parliament, through the Appropriation and
Supplementary Appropriation Acts, and other laws, to appropriate expenditure as required by
Section 211(2) of the Constitution of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea which states:

“No moneys of or under the conirol of the National Government for public expenditure or the
Parlicment and the Jud:cza;y for their respective services, skall be expended except as prowded
by this Constitution or by or under an Act of the Parliament”."

There were deficiencies in the application of the budgetary control framework as shown
in the following paragraphs.

Directions _for _reallocation of Funds issued by Secretary of Treaswry under the
Appropriation Acts.

All Directions issued by the Secretary for Treasury under the Appropriation Acts for the
reallocation of funds under the respective budgets for expenditure must be made available to the
Auditor General. This requirement under the Appropriation Acts is mandatory as it forms the
legal authority and basis for the transfer of funds from one allocation to another.

Despite the existence of this authority, no such Directions were made available to my Office for
the past few years including the year 2010. In the absence of the statutory approval/Directions
from the Secretary for Treasury, the legitimacy of the transfers could not be validated in
accordance with the requirement of the Appropriation Acts.

Trust Accounts
Section 17 of the PF(Mj Act, 1995 requires that:

“Moneys may be paid out of a Trust Account only;
(@)  for the purposes of the Account or as authorized by low; and

(b)  if a sufficient credit is available in the Account”.

Staternent “C” discloses the closing balances for trust accounts forming the Trust Fund. In
the 2010 financial year, the following breaches of the PF(M) Act, 1995 occurred:

. 57 Trust Accounts that were revoked by the Minister for Finance in prior years,
continued to be operated in 2010 contrary to the requirements of the PF(M) Act, 1995,
and ended with a closing balance of X51.95 million in total;

° Moneys were expended contrary to the purposes of the accounts, as discussed
earlier; and

14



3.3

s  Four (4) non-bank trust accounts were overdrawn by an aggregate of K14.67 million
as at 31 December, 2010. Among these were three (3) of the revoked trust accounts
that have continued to be operated which account for K8.82 million of the overdrawn
balance.

Quarterly and Annual Financial Reports

As reguired by Section 5 of the PF(M} Act, 1995 and detailed under Part 2, Section 17, of the
Guidelines on Financial Management, Departmental Heads shall submit a quarterly report on
the financial management of the Department after the end of each quarter and an Annual
Report, including overall assessment of the department at the end of each fiscal year to the
Secretary, Department of Finance.

I have identified significant non-compliance with this legal requirement in my 2010 audit of
the accounts and records of National Government Departments and Agencies. Of the 18
Departments that 1 audited, 13 of them (Departments) had not complied with the requirement
to subrnit quarterly and annual financial reports.

The Cash Management and Expenditure Control Division within the Department of Finance is
responsible for monitoring, reviewing and analysing the quarterly and annual financial
management reports. With the exception of the monitoring of the National Departments” bank
reconciliations now carried out by the Division, it was not evident that monitoring of other
financial management related issues have been monitored. That, in my view is one of the most
important overall oversight responsibilities of the Department of Finance over financial
management in State Agencies. This important role is also specified in the Department of
Finance's Corporate Plan.

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

Because of the significance of the matters described above, and my inability to obtain
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence, I am unable to express an opinion on the Public
Account of the Government of Papua New Guinea for the year ended 31 December, 2010.

OTHER MATTERS

In accordance with the Audit Act 1989, I also have a duty to report on other significant matters
arising out of the financial statements, to which the report relates, The following are other
matters of significance:

Preparation of the Public Account

The Minister for Finance (through the Secretary, Department of Finance) is required to prepare
the Public Account “as soon as practicable”™ after the end of the fiscal year. At present, the
PE(M) Act, 1995 does not provide a specific time frame for preparation of the Public Account
and submission to the Auditor-General.

Since I have been the Auditor-General, 1 have been concerned about the amount of time taken
to prepare and finalise the Public Account, and for the audit to be done in a reasonable time
frame. The extended delays in the years up to and including 2010 have adversely affected my
ability to report to the National Parliament in a timely way. If the audits of Public Account are
not finalized within six months after the end of the financial year, the usefulness of
information in the Public Account and the audit report diminishes through further passage of
time.
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1 recommend that the PF(M) Act, 1995 be amended to require the Public Account to be
submitted for audit by 31 March of the year following the end of each fiscal year, so that the
Auditor-General is in a position to complete his audit by 30 June.

Annual Management Reports

Division 4, Section 32 (1) (a), of the Public Service (Management) Act, 1995 requires each
Departmental Head, by 31 March in each year, to prepare a report on the attainment of the
planned objectives of the Department for the year ending 31 December preceding.

Further, Public Service General Order 8.12 requires Departmental Heads to forward a report
on the work and achievements of the Department in relation to the Corporate and Annual
Management Plans to the Secretary, Department of Personnel Management.

During the course of the audit, the Department of Personnel Management confirmed that only
one Department had submitted these reports for 2010, Moreover, the Department of Personnet
Management has not acted on this non-compliance or taken any follow up action.

Significant non-compliance with Legislations and Accounting Principles

I report the following significant non-compliance matters:

. The Public Account of the Government of Papua New Guinea, the records and
their transactions were pot kepf in the manner as provided for in the Finance
Instructions;

¢ The receipts, payments, investment of moneys, the acquisition and disposal of assets
during the period covered by the financial statements have not been in accordance
with the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995;

. Moneys were spent in excess of the appropriation limit and also without valid
appropriation resulting in breaches of the Constitution of Papua New Guinea, and

. The Directions from the Secretary for Treasury for budget transfers under all
Appropriations Acts for 2009 were not made available to my Office and therefore the
legitimacy of the transfers could not be validated in accordance with the
requirements of the Appropriation Acts.

PHILIP NAUGA
Aunditor-General
28 June, 2013
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GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA

STATEMENT A

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC ACCOUNT BALANCES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
2010 2009

Notes K'000 K'000
Consolidated Revenue Fund 4 {29,386) (69,946)
Trust Fund (Statement ©) 13 2,261,970 2,970,275
Public Account Total Funds 2,232,583 2,900,328
BANK BALANCES
Bank of Papua New Guinea 16.1 (152,463) 177,053
Bank of South Pacific 16.2 2,333,144 2,547,407
ANZ Bank 16.3 37,425 144,071
Westpac Bank 16.4 7,045 24,339
May Bank 165 7 ag
Investment Trusts Bank South Pacific 6,941 6,859

2,232,099 2,899,827
FINANCE OPERATING ACCOUNTS
Advances 6 624 638
Cash In Transit 6 {140) {(137)
484 501
' 2,232,583 2,900,398

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

M

STEVEN GIBSON, ML

Acting First Assistant Secretary
Accouriting Frameworks and
Standards Division

Department of Finarnce

Secretary
Department of Finance
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Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

NOTE 1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
1.1 Cash Basis of Accounting

The accounting policies and practices followed in the preparation of the 2010 Public Accounts
are based on requirements stipulated in the Pubfic Finances (Management) Act 1995 and
associated Finance Instructions.

The 2010 Public Accounts are prepared on a Cash Basis. Receipts and payments are only
recognised when cash is received or disbursed.

1.2 Recognition of Receipts and Payments
Receipts are recognised at the time the money is recorded in the accounting system.

Payments made by cheque are recognised when the cheque is raised in the accounting
system.

Amounts due to the National Government of Papua New Guinea (the Government) from third
parties that remain uncollected at year end are not recognised in the Public Accounts but are
disclosed in Note 7 Payables and Receivables.

Assets, including investments, acquired during the year are recognised as expenditure in the
year payment is made. No assets, other than cash, are shown in the Public Accounts. The
Government’s investments, capital contributions and option rights in certain entities are
disclosed in Statement F.

Liabilities owed by the Government are not recognised in the Public Accounts. Some
liabilities are disclosed in Note 7 Payables and Receivables.

Contributions-in-kind provided to the Government by foreign governments and aid
organisations are recognised as grant revenue in the Public Accounts at the point the
contribution-in-kind is received. Costs associated with contributions-in-kind, which are
incurred by foreign governments and aid organisations, are recognised as expenditure when
the contribution is received.

Data on non cash contributions made by commerdal entities under concessional tax
arrangements or agreements with the Government is not available and these contributions
are not recognised in the Public Accounts.

1.3 Valuation of items reported in the Statements

1.3.1 Cash at Bank (Statements A, D and E)

Reported in the cash at bank values is the balance of the cashbook unless otherwise noted.
In some instances, cash at bank figures reported in these statements is the bank balances as
per the relevant bank statement. Note 16 Bank Balances, provides information on which
accounts are valued using bank balances.

1.3.2 Non Cash Grants (Statements J, L and B)

Non cash grants are valued on the basis of written confirmations provided by h
provider. Grants are brought to account at the Kina equivalent of the costs incurfe

i
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donor in providing the non cash grant.

1.3.3 Investments (Statement F)
Investment valuations are determined using the following methods, in priority order:

. Method A: (1st priority) Listed public companies are valued on the basis of share
prices as at 31 December 2010.

* Method B: (2nd priority) Independent valuations (no more than 3 years old)
performed by qualified valuers.

® Method C: (3rd priority) Net asset value published in audited financial statements.
. Method D: {4th priority) Net asset value published in unaudited financial statements.

. Method E: (5th priority) Where no current year valuation is available previous year
valuations are used.

The valuation method used for each investment is indicated in Statement F.
1.3.4 Foreign Currency Loans {Statements B, G and I}

Loan balances and loan drawdowns and repayments that are denominated in a foreign
currency are converted to a Kina equivalent based on the mid rate exchange rate applicable
at the time for the currency in question. Exchange rates are supplied by the Bank of Papua
New Guinea.

1.4 Rounding of amounts presented in the Statements

The amounts presented in these statements are expressed to the nearest Kina unless stated
otherwise. Because amounts are rounded to the nearest Kina, any discrepancies between
totals and the sums of components are due to rounding.

NOTE 2 BUDGET ESTIMATES OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (Statements 8, 7
and L)

Original revenue and expenditure estimates figures are taken from the 2010 Budget
Appropriation Acts. Additional estimates figures in Statements B and J are taken from
supplementary budget acts. Section 3/4 transfers in Statement B reflect the reallocation of
appropriations authorised by the Secretary of Treasury. Revised revenue and expenditure
estimates on Statement B and J reflect the estimates contained in the original appropriation
Acts plus the Supplementary Appropriation Acts plus or minus the effects of any transfers
authorised by the Secretary of Treasury.

Original revenue and expenditure budget figures in Statement L are taken from the 2010
Appropriation Acts and the Supplementary Appropriation Acts. Section 3/4 transfers in
Statement L reflect the reallocation of appropriations authorised by the Secretary of
Treasury. Revised expenditure estimates in Statement L reflect estimates contained in the
original appropriation Acts plus the Supplementary Appropriation Acts plus or minuSs
effects of any transfers authorised by the Secretary of Treasury.
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NOTE 3

3.1 Reconciliation of Appropriations

The reconciliation of the Appropriation Acts to the Revised Appropriation figures shown in

Statement B is as follows.

___Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

2010 APPRORIATIONS (Staterment B)

Original Sect3/4 Revised

K'000 K'000 K'000

Parliament 86,018 18,700 104,718
Judiciary 50,224 - 50,224
Recurrent 6,728,905 -20,067 6,708,838
Development 3,393,833 1,372 3,395,205
TOTAL 10,258,980 5 10,258,985

3.2 Transfers between services

In previous audit opinions for the Public Accounts the Auditor General expressed the view
that the transfer of Recurrent Budget Appropriations to the Patliament, Judiciary and
Development projects was in breach of the provisions of Sections 24 and 25 of the Public
Finances (Management) Act 1995 The Department of Treasury notes that, for the
avoidance of doubt, sections 3 and 4 of the Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure 2009) Act
2007 specifically authorise the transfer of Recurrent Budget Appropriations to activities of the
Parliament, Judiciary and Development Budget.

NOTE 4 CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND BALANCE (Statement A)
As at 31 December 2010, the Consolidated Revenue Fund had an accumulated deficit of
K29,386,476. This comprises a surplus of K40,559,782 for the 2010 fiscal year and an
accumulated deficit of K69,946,258 carried forward from the 2009 fiscal year.

31 31
December December
2010 2009 |
o Kina Kina |
Accumulated Opening Balance {69,946,258) 72,289,482 |
Add: Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 40,559,782 (142,235,740)
Closing baiance {29,386,476) (69,946,258)
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__Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

NOTE 5 PAYMENTS EXCEEDING APPROPRIATIONS (Statements B and L)

In 2010 payments exceeded legal appropriations for some items of expenditure. The
reasons for these overspends are:

Development Grants by donors

Appropriations for development grants may be exceeded where:

(i) Donors spend more than originally estimated for a specified project. Grant expenditures
are at the discretion of the donor agency. Where donors spend more than budgeted on
a project, actual expenditures recorded in Statement B and L, which include these donor
expenditures, may exceed budgeted expenditures.

(1) Grant expenditures are made in a foreign currency. Where expenditures are made in a
foreign currency they are converted to a Kina equivalent for the purposes of bringing
them to account in these statements. Exchange rate movements may affect the Kina
equivalent of the amount spent.

Departmental Payments

Departmental payments may exceed appropriations because payroll costs exceed budget
appropriations. The Government’s fortnightly payroll will be processed even where
insufficient appropriation is available to cover the cost of the payroll.

Statutory Institution Grants

Over payments of grants resulted from payroll cost processing. The National Government
provides a payroll service to a number of statutory institutions by processing and disbursing
the payroll for the institutions. Payroll costs paid on behalf of the institution are
subsequently recovered by charging the costs to the appropriation for the government grant
to the institution. Where the cost of the payroll exceeds the value of the grants available,
the National Government is unable to fully offset the cost of the institutions payroll resulting
in an overspend.
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Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

NOTE 6 FINANCE OPERATING ACCOUNTS

The balance of K483,743 for Finance Operating Accounts Is made up of the following:

31 December 31 December
2010 2009
Permanent Advances Kina __ Kina
Konedobu {15,945) (22,982)
Lae 24,447 9,617
Rabaul £15,365 651,454
Total Permanent Advances 623,867 638,089
Cash in Transit
Konedabu (3,373) 80
Lae (6,268) (6,268)
Rabaul (488,693) (488,693)
Goroka 358,210 358,210
Total Cash in Transit (140,124) (136,671)
_Total 483,743 501,418

NOTE 7 PAYABLES AND RECEIVABLES

Under the Cash Basis of accounting, receivables and payables are no longer recognised,
however, this information is reported in the following payable and receivable notes.

7.1 Salary related items

Amounts due to the Government for public servant salary and wages advances, and due by
the Government for outstanding disbursements of salary deductions at the beginning and
end of the yvear were as follows:

31 December 31 December

2010 2009

Item Kina Kina

Salary Advances (receivable) 1,107,734 1,107,734

Returned salaries (9,474,650) (9,542,099)

OQutstanding disbursements 30,646,527 28,591,149
(payable)

‘Total 22,280,011 20,156,784
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7.2 Statutory Bodies

Amounts due to the Government by Statutory Bodies at the beginning and end of the year
were as foliows:

31 December 31 December |
) 2010 2009
Debtors (receivables) Kina Kina
Tourism Promotion Authority 4,909,551 4,812,943
National Museum and Art 12,458,555 11,230,245
Gallery
Judiciary Services _ 30,752,090 | 25,170,926
| PNG National Forest Authority 1,930 -
National Institute of Standards 695,709 456,243
& Industrial Technology
National Training Council {197,231) 49,448
PNG Sports Foundation 5,554,491 -
National Narcotics Bureau 6,242,887 4,945,994
National Agriculture Quarantine 5,349,543 5,278,529
& Inspection Authority
Civil Aviation Safety Authority 14,728,798 | 14,684,201
Magisterial Services 5,166,777 5,332,361
National Youth Commission 1,915,608 1,932,998
Total L 87,578,707 79,631,809

7.3 Unfunded Superannuation

Since 1991, the State has been required to contribute 8.4 percent of an employee’s salary to
a superannuation fund managed by Nambawan Super Limited (NSL). In the past, the
government has not provided the full contribution to NSL on an ongoing basis as the liability
has accrued. This has led to an accumulation of unfunded superannuation liabilities which
the government must meet when employees exit the fund. The liability is indexed to the
annual growth rate of NSL's investment returns. This liability totalled K2,060 million at 31
December 2010.

7.4 Superannuation Contribution Arrears

() From 2009 onwards under the Superannuation (General Provisions) Act 2000, the
government is required to remit the full 8.4% employee superannuation contribution to NSL
on an ongoing basis as the liability accrues. At 31 December 2010, the government was
behind in this obligation by K93.4 million. This amount is included in the unfunded
superannuation liability of K2,036 miltion.

(i) Unfunded superannuation contributions must be met by the government when
employees exit the fund. NSL pays the total benefit to the member and the government
reimburses NSL. At 31 December 2010, the government was in arrears on these payments to
NSL in the order of K106.6 million. The arrears of K106.6 million was paid in full in 2011.
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__Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

7.5 Other Payables

Amounts due by the Government to Provinces, Local Level Governments and other third
parties at the beginning and end of the year were as follows:

31 December 31 December
2010 2009

Creditors (payables) Kina Kina
IRC unpresented cheques 422,500 422,500
Local Level Govt Grants - 570,162
(various) _
District Support Grants 6,560,600 ! 7,810,600
Special support Grant (Fly River) - 3,000,000
PNG Ports Corporation Grants 2,700,000 2,700,000
National Road Authority . 15,100 15,160
Constitution Law Reform 310,269 310,269
Commission
National Research institute - 156,100
Mineral Resource Authority - 1,788,800
Grant )
Other 375 191,426
Total __ 10,008,844 16,958,957

NOTE 8 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN STATEMENT BAND L

Statement L is printed directly from the system and it is not possible to remove these
payables and receivables but they have been adjusted to Statement B in accordance with the
cash basis of reporting.

NOTE 9 CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND ~ INVESTMENTS (STATEMENT F)

9.1 Value of Investments

The investments presented in Statement F reflect those assets held by the State in
commercial entities or independent public bodies. This does not include equity or other

assets held by the State in other public bodies, such as statutory authorities.

During the year the foflowing movements in the value of the portfolio occurred:
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___Notes to and forming part of the Public Acc

ounts

31 December 31 December
2010 2009
Kina | Kina
Opening investment as at 1 5,670,648,364 | 6,342,238,491
January f
Prior year adjustment 1,509,652,631 95,481,282
Adjusted investment as at 1 7,180,300,995 6,437,719,773
January
Investment vaiues variations 1,166,153,345 (767,071,409
Closing investment as at 31 8,346,454,340 5,670,648,364
December

The net increase in the value of investments held during 2010 was K1,166,153,345. This
increase is attributable to increases in the values of companies vested in the General
Business Trust (K667,949,754) and increases in the value of investments in Bougainville
Copper Limited, Ok Tedi Mining Limited, Petromin PNG Holdings Limited and Bank of Papua
New Guinea (K498,203,591).

Prior year comparative investment values reported in the 2009 year are based on the latest
available information. Where values reported in the 2009 accounts have been updated, this
change in value has been identified as a prior year adjustment.

Of the 8,346,454,340 of investments detailed in Statement F:

e K4,799,056,918 (57%) is valued using Method A (share price at 31 December 2010);

o K1,891,366,667 (23%) is valued using Method B (independent valuations no more
than 3 years old performed by qualified valuers);

e K1,521,543,215 (189%) is valued using Method C (net asset value published in
audited financial statements);

e K134,487,540 (2%) is valued using Method E (no current year valuation available -
previous year valuation used).

Note that 1.3.3 “Investments” provides guidance on the valuation methods used to value
investments.

9.2 Revaluations of majority State Owned Enterprises

In 2009, the IPBC engaged Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, KPMG and PricewaterhouseCoopers
to undertake independent valuations of the majority State Owned Enterprises. These
valuations were undertaken to assist the IPBC in its annual impairment testing of investment
in these State Owned Enterprises as required by International Accounting Standard 36
“Impairment of Assets”.

Two valuations were undertaken; value in use and fair value less cost to sell. Value in use is
determined using a discounted cash flow methodology. Depending on the nature of the
Enterprise, the methodology used for determining fair value less cost to sell has been
capitalisation of earnings, discounted cash flow, net assets approach or a consideration of all
three approaches.
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and forming part of the Public Accounts

The IPBC has reported the investment value as fair value for ali majority State Owned
Enterprises in the 2009 financial statements of the General Business Trust. With the
exception of the PNG Waterboard, fair value has also been reported in Statement F.

PNG Waterboard

The fair value for PNG Waterboard has been assessed as (K233,030,000) and value in use as
(K85,400,000). In both cases the negative valuations result from significant capital
expenditure through to 2015. Value in use takes into consideration the grants received from
government whereas this is not included in the fair value calculation.

As the Government does not intend to dispose of the PNG Waterboard, the value adopted in
Statement F is value In use (K85,400,000).

As no updated State Owned Enterprise valuations have been received for the 2010 financial
year, the 2009 valuations have been carried over.

9.3 Dividends received by the General Busines Trust

Dividends totalling K76,066,600 were received by the General Business Trust in 2010 (2009:
K59,856,532) as follows:

2010 | 2009

Kina Kina
Unlisted Investments
PNG Forest Products Pty Ltd 1,300,000 1,300,000
Listed Investments
Bank of South Pacific Limited 54,393,985 23,563,813
Qil Search Limited 20,372,615 33,889,217
New Britain Palm Oil Limited - 1,103,502
Total Dividends 76,066,600 59,856,532

9.4 Ok Tedi Mining Limited

Shares in Ok Tedi Mining Limited (OTML) were vested in the IPBC, however the vesting
notice is in conflict with the agreement between OTML and the State of PNG that states that
the shares are to be held by the State of PNG. In these accounts the value of OTML shares
is reflected against direct holdings by the State of PNG, not under the investments vested
with the IPBC.

Note that the PNG Government owns 30 percent of OTML. However, the Government only
has direct control over the proceeds from half of this, that Is, 15 percent due to Minerals
Resources Development control of 10% of OTML and landowner commitments of 5%.
Therefore, only the value for the 15 percent directly controlied by the State is reported in
Statement F.

9.5 National Petroleum Company PNG

The net assets of National Petroleum Company PNG were negative (K37,137,167) in
because the company is not yet earning any revenue. Up until such time when re
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__Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

starts flowing into the business, the net assets will remain negative. As no updated valuation
was received for the 2010 financial year, the 2009 valuation has been carried over,

9.6 Oil Search Limited

Oil Search Limited shares held in the General Business Trust are now reported under “Qil
Search — Escrow Account”. This will be used to finance the State’s equity in the PNG LNG
project,

9.7 Bank of South Pacific Limited

Prior to the sale on 30 July 2010, IPBC had a total of 1,071,082,400 shares in BSP. On 30
July 2010, IPBC disposed of 227,966,436 shares for a total amount of K143,618,854.68 to
IFC. The net gain realised on this sale was K128,697,062,

As a result of the sale, the percentage shareholding in BSP by the State also declined from
23.49% t0 17.61%.

9.8 Kula Palm Qil Limited

The value of the State's investment in Kula Palm Oil Limited significantly increased from
K21,911,123 to K105,989,889. This significant increase is attributable to increases in
biological assets (plantations, livestock, etc) and inventories. In April 2010, New Britain Palm
Oit Limited acquired an 80% interest in Kula Palm Oil Limited.

NOTE 10 PUBLIC DEBT (STATEMENT G)

Section 35 of the Public Finances (Management) Act 1995 provides authority for the
Government to borrow funds. Borrowing of funds or raising debt is guided by the medium
term debt strategy which is aligned to the medium term fiscal strategy.

10.1 #™edium term debt strategy and risk management

The objective of the Government’s medium term debt strategy 2009-2012 is to minimise the
cost of debt consistent with the Government’s tolerance for financial risk. This objective
supports the medium term fiscal strategy and medium term development strategy.

There are three key means through which this objective can be improved: maintaining debt
at sustainable levels; reducing financial risks to prudent levels; and developing the
Government inscribed stock, bili and loan markets.

Maintaining debt at sustainable levels

PNG debt sustainability will need to be improved through: growth in the economy,
improvements in the public sector management and governance, prudent management of
public debt and other liabilities and assets, and through reducing reliance on high-risk simple
debt securities.

The State has a foreign currency debt rating of B plus. This means the rating agencies

believe that whilst it currently has the capacity to meet financial commitments, PN
vuinerable to adverse business, financial and economic conditions. One of the facto

10

29




I Notes to and for

ming part of the Public Accounts

expenditure.

Analyses indicate that due to the high level of State liabilitles, further significant increases in
debt would be imprudent. Therefore, the Government aims to keep Central Government debt
at or below 30.0 per cent of GDP. In the event that debt increases above this level, the
Government will use budget surpluses and windfall revenue to reduce its liabilities.

Reducing financial risks

Foreign Currency Risk

The Government aims to maintain foreign currency debt at around 40.0 per cent of the total
Central Government debt portfolio by restricting the amount of new foreign currency loans it
enters into. In addition, where it is appropriate on a risk return basis, the Government may
borrow domestic funds to retire foreign-currency debt.

Interest Rate Risk

The Debt Strategy aims to increase the net amount of fixed-rate Inscribed Stock by K0.2
billion over the next five years, and decrease Treasury Bills from about K1.5 billion as at the
end of 2010 to about KO0.5 billion in 2015,

Developing Government inscribed stock, bill and loan market

Treasury is continuing with incremental improvements in processes underpinning the Kina
denominated inscribed stock, bill and loan market to a standard that meets investors and
other stakeholders expectation.

10.2 Bailance of public debt

Borrowing and Public Debt are detailed on Statement G. The balance of Government Debt
outstanding at 31 December 2010 was K6,896,533 million as follows:

K'oo0 K'e00

Opening balance of debt at 1 January 2010 6,984,021

Add: Prior Year Adjustment (1,222)

| Adjusted Opening balance of debt at 1 January 2010 6,982,798
Add: Additional borrowings 1,225,287
Add: Adjustments for exchange rate movements 9,182
Less: Repayments of Principal 1,320,734

Closing balance of debt at 31 December 2010 6,896,533

Net decrease in public debt during 2010 Z 86,265

11
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__Notes to and forming part of the PublicAccounts

10.3 Debt related principal and interest payments

Statement G Statement B Difference

K'000 K'C00 K000

- Principal payments 1,320,734 1,320,158 576

- Interest payment, commitment 353,681 357,031 (3,350)
& other charges .

1,674,415 1,677,189 (2,774)

The above differences in principal and interest payments between Statement G and
Statement B are a result of timing differences whereby the cash payments occured at a
different point in time to the debt maturity terms and write-offs of state foans that are
shown in Statement H rather than Statement G.

NOTE 11 PUBLIC LENDING

Section 38 of the Public Finances (Management) Act 1995 provides authority for the
Government to loan funds to third parties and to impose interest and fees for loans made.

Lending by the Government to other parties is detailed in Statement H.

NOTE 12 LOANS GUARANTEED BY GOVERNMENT

Section 37 of the Public Finances (Management) Act 1995 allows the Government to make
guarantees for the principal and interest repayments on loans made by third parties to
Statutory Bodies and other borrowers.

Loans guaranteed by the Government for which there existed a contingent liabitity at 31
December 2010 are listed in Statement I.

NOTE 13

TRUST FUND BALANCE

31 December 31 December

2010 2009

Kina Kina

Accumuiated Opening Balance 2,970,274,596 3,914,030,585
Add: 2010 Receipts 1,417,100,407 2,287,107,179
Less: 2010 Payments {2,125,405,412) (3,230,863,168)
Closing Balance at year end 2,261,969,591 2,970,274,596

i3.1

The balance of invested trusts reported in Statements A and E is K6,941,415. At 31
December 2010, funds which were received but not yet invested are:

Invested Trusts (STATEMENT A and E)

12
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_Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

Kina
District Court Trust Account _ 18410 |
Total i8,410

These funds are not included in the invested trust balances reported in Statement A and E.
Rather they are inciuded in the Receiver of Public Monies account which is reported in the
Bank of Papua New Guinea balance in Statement A. Once these funds are invested, they will
transfer from the Receiver of Public Monies account and form part of the invested trust
balances.

13.2 Invested Trusts: Insurance Deposit

Under S27(1) and (2) of the Insurance Act 1995 it is a condition of license for insurers to
maintain with the government a deposit which is to be invested in trust for the insurer with
all interest earned paid to the insurer. Whilst there are deposits made by the insurers these
are currently not held in trust rather they are in the name of the insurance company. As a
result, the government does not control these deposits and therefore the value of these
deposits are not reported in Statement E.

The Ministerial determination requires re-insurers and insurers to provide a deposit of
K300,000 and brokers K50,000. From 2011 onwards, the Government will require these
deposits to be held in trust which will result in these deposits being recorded Statement E.

NOTE 14 LOSSES AND DEFICIENCIES

Secticn 62(1) of the Public Finances (Management) Act 1995 and Parts 28-32 of the
Finandial Instructions set out the legal requirements for the reporting of losses of public
money and property. Losses of public money and property totalling K29,487.77 are detailed
in the Statement of Losses and Deficiencies of Public Monies at Appendix 1.

NOTE 15 TEMPORARY FINANCING OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNT

Under Section 55(2) of the Central Banking Act 2000, the Bank of Papua New Guinea may
grant temporary advances to the government in respect of temporary deficiencies of revenue
due to cashflow mismatches including when there is insufficient cash held in the Waigani
Pubtic Accounts to fund the operations of government. As at 31 December 2010, there were
no temporary advances outstanding (Nil in 2009).

13
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NOTE 16 BANK BALANCES

The following tables’ record cash at bank for all official National Government bank accounts
except where the year end cashbook balance for a bank account could not be proven by a
bank reconciliation. Where an appropriate bank reconciliation does not exist the balance
recorded in these tables is the bank statement balance. Accounts valued using actual bank
reconciliation balances are indicated with the word “yes” in the “"Bank Bal” column in
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16.1 Bank of Papua New Guinea o‘?,, %%
x ~
31 December { 31 December
Bank 2010 2009
BANK OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA 8al Kina Kina
SYDNEY OFFICE OPERATING ACCOUNT - -
RECEIVER OF PUBLIC MONIES A/C - WAIGANI (1,026,582) 3,255,070
WAIGANI PUBLIC ACCOUNT 568,994,047 131,560,164
KONEDOBU BANK ACCOUNT - -
HIGHER EDUCATION DRAWING ACCOUNT {39,669,443) (27,810,789)
DEPT OF WORKS RECEIVER OF PUBLIC MONEYS - -
NEW DCA DRAWING ACCOUNT. 17,799 17,799
NEW DEFENCE DRAWING ACCOUNT. 1,002,945 (10,633,980)
NEW DAL DRAWING ACCOUNT. (611,459) {404,854)
NEW HEALTH DRAWING ACCOUNT. (919,469) | 9,995,291
NEW POLICE DRAWING ACCOUNT (3,469,908) (766,697)
NEW EDUCATION DRAWING ACCOUNT (21,287,050) (14,471,377)
NEW WORKS DRAWING ACCOUNT. (9,823,981) (11,415,605)
NEW FOREIGN AFFAIRS DRAWING ACCOUNT. (1,058,470) (6,419,394)
NEW CIS DRAWING ACCOUNT. (1,835,293) (116,663)
NEW DPM DRAWING ACCOUNT. (2,480,062) (1,995,656)
NEW LANDS DRAWING ACCOUNT. (2,959,172) (3,670,502)
NEW TRANSPORT DRAWING ACCOUNT. (5,262,209) (4,356,186)
NEW MINING DRAWING ACCOUNT. {406,759} 158,572
NEW PRIME MINISTERS DRAWING ACCOUNT. (10,038,157} (6,110,977)
NEW DPA DRAWING ACCOUNT. 1,391,817 953,237
FINANCE SALARIES DRAWING ACCOUNT - {35,603,366) {32,573,533)
AGRIC 8 LIVESTOCK DEFT PIP DRAWING A/C 566,496 | 508,818
COMMERCE & INDUSTRY DRAWING A/C 470,705 | 232,864
ATTORNEY GENERAL DRAWING A/C (733,490) (2,263,012)
ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION (1,476,274) | (1,949,915)
'HOME AFFAIRS & YOUTH DRAWING A/C (304,478) (2,100,099)
ELECTORAL COMMISSION DRAWING A/C (1,685,543) 264,676
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR GENERAL 34,222 (456,770)
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS DRAWING A/C (531,815) (1,898,012)
CENTRAL PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 1,004,458 872,526
CENTRAL PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 7,344,018 7,639,210
CONSUMER AFFAIRS COUNCIL 306,515 306,515
PNG INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMIN, (571,487} (304,053}
NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE ORGANISATION 49,369 72,577
NATIONAL PLANNING OFFICE (55,876,993) (42,067,657}




Notes to andformmg part of thePubhcAccounts o .

FINANCE DRAWING BANK ACCOUNT (542,578,737) (77,539,413)
DEPARTMENT OF PETROLEUM & ENERGY 2,003,613 (324,917)
OFFICE OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT (12,382,552) (8,914,578)
OFFICE OF HIGHER EDUCATION (251,676) (1,866,396)
Internal Revenue Commission Drawing A/C (2,776,323} ~
PNG Immigration & Citizenship Services {568,361) | -
OFF. of the Public Prosecutor Drawing AC {113,391) -
Public Enterprises Drawing A/C (919,931) -
BSP EFTPOS Receipts A/C 52,161 -
PUBLIC CURATORS BANK ACCOUNT 2,347,704 3,073,671
LAND ACQUISITION TRUST ACCOUNT Yes 39,302 39,302
NATIONAL VALUE ADDED TAX TRUST ACCOUNT 2,846,244 2,515,292
PNG-ADB Micro Finance Project GoPNG Yes 1,326,927 1,152,607
COMM.WATER TRANSPORT T/A Yes 701,437 602,306
Govt's Gas Pipeline Project Equity Finan Yes - -
Outstanding Special Support Grants (Pre Yes 7,550,000 61,550,000
Govt's Fund, Commit.&Dev, - PNG Gas Pipe Yes 600,000 1,800,000
National Roads Authority Fund T/A 2,487,207 5,964,274
Cooperative Societies Establishment T/A | Yes 2,000,150 102,209
Madang Marine Park Development T/A Yes 78,188 13,789,033
Rural Electrification Project T/A Yes 601,699 19,601,699
Konebada Petroleum Park T/A Yes - 50,000,000
| National Infrastructure Dev, Program T/A Yes 3,283,006 ; 123,720,440
Land Reform Program T/A Yes 200,000 | 3,700,000
Infrastructure Development (UBSA) Accoun Yes 87,000,000 { -
Coastal Vessels Account Yes - -
PNG High Impact Infrastructure Projects Yes - -
MOA Outstanding Liabilities Trust A/C Yes 100,000,000 -
TOTAL BANK OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA (152,462,506) 177,052
16.2 BANK SOUTH PACIFIC
Bank 31 becember | 31 December
BANK SOUTH PACIFIC Bal 2010 2009
KINA KINA
E.H. PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 542,881 253,423
E.N.B. PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 178,945 (7,028)
EAST SEPIK PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 98,753 215,723
ENGA PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 36,468 811
GULF PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 233,625 263
MADANG PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 141,353 26,887
MANUS PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 50,674 26,543
MILNE BAY PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 85,343 1,491
MOROBE PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 604,839 193,542
| NEW IRELAND PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 151,877 | 164,457
N.S. SOLOMONS PROVINCE RPM OPERATING 48,146 | 28,021
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Notes to and forming part of the Public Accounts

ORO PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 592,438 | 422,162
SANDAUN PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 183,220 | {130,057)
SIMBU PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 23,952 49,198
S. HIGHLANDS PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 294,352 188,760
WESTERN PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C -716,595 485,639
W. HIGHLANDS PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 194,978 368,926
W.N.B. PROVINCE RPM OPERATING A/C 131,442 4,062
E.H. PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 4,444,394 1,523,511
E.N.B. PROVINGE OPERATING A/IC 1,643,841 2,361,291
EAST SEPIK PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 26,510,639 | 7,743,315
ENGA PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 482,930 440,274
| GULF PROVINCE OPERATING AIC 122,422,987 88,136,004
| MADANG PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 1,301,853 392,232
MANUS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 2,864,276 6,587,103
MILNE BAY PROVINCE OPERATING A/C -1,211,883 (382,859)
MOROBE PROVINGE OPERATING A/C 2,185,764 2,193,246
NEW IRELAND PROVINGE OPERATING A/C 2,480,871 4,962,085
NORTH SOLOMONS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 2,023,241 619,602
ORO PROVINCE OPERATING AIC 16,943,653 18,703,363
SANDAUN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 2,699,855 3,667,551
SIMBU PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 4,383,273 1,830,351
S.H. PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 3,190,746 2.608,927
WESTERN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C -4,761,351 48241127
WESTERN HIGHLANDS PROVINCE OPERATING
AIC -1,872,324 5,668,249
WEST NEW BRITAIN FROVINCE OPERATING A/C 8,045,613 781,687
NCDCOPERATINGAC 151,352 151,352
Madang Province RPM Account 0 25,468
Jacksons Airport RPM A/C -3,858,237 {7,004,824)
Department of Treasury 1,379,343 |  {124,789,820)
Gulf Prov. Electo. Comm. Operating A/C 76,462 76,482
Central Prov. Electo.Comm. Operating A/C 198,203 181,803
N.C.D Electoral Comm. Operating A/C 251,802 251,802
Miine Bay Prov. Flecto.Comm. Operating A 193,202 122,940
MANUS PROVINGE OPERATING A/C 380,783 384,152
MILNE BAY PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 76,975 -
MOROBE PROVINCE OPERATING AIC 138,600 -
NEW IRELAND PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 8,500 -
NORTH SOLOMONS PROVINCE OPERATINGA/C | 3,490 3,486
ORO PROVINCE OPERATING A/C ,{GE-!EQ} 3,514 -
SANDAUN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C W/ %\ 3,151 1,148
SIMBU PROVINCE OPERATING A/C f~ %\ »\ 4,059 505
| S5.H. PROVINCE OPERATING A/C u‘g A0 1o 156 -
| WESTERN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C \ >/ 141,752 103,752
| WESTERN HIGHLANDS PROVINCE OPERATING ‘\x-__’é/;-/
L AC 27,593 593
| WEST NEW BRITAIN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 16,400 -
| NCDC OPERATING A/C 15,900 -
| Madang Province RPM Account 691,035 728,573
Jacksons Airport RPM A/C -54.318 -
Department of Treasury -194,864 {230.223)
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Notes to and forming part of th

Gulf Prov. Electo. Comm. Operating A/IC -20,671 -
Central Prov. Electo.Comm. Operating AIC 12,487 14,419
N.C.D Electoral Comm. Operating A/C 22,339,263 10,328,410
Miine Bay Prov. Electo. Comm. Operating A 509,885 237,176
. MANUS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 40,207 14,514
| MILNE BAY PROVINCE OQPERATING A/C 83,591 4,830
MOROBE PROVINCE OPERATING AIC 26,373,491 10,025,069
NEW IRELAND PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 457,228 387,775
NORTH SOLOMONS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 59,040 54.465
ORO PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 115,8_57 218,028
SANDAUN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 1,006,387 619,243
SIMBL PROVINCE OPERATING AIC 54,937 61,583
S.H. PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 1,145,189 782 676
WESTERN PROVINCE CPERATING A/C 3,896 33,378
WESTERN HIGHLANDS PROVINCE OPERATING '
| AIC 942 1,043
WEST NEW BRITAIN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 2,642,036
NCDC OPERATING A/C 321,499 622,767 |
Madang Province RPM Account 4,717,754 4,697,889
Jacksons Airport RPM A/C 8,487,723 2,340,048
Department of Treasury 6 352
Gulf Prov. Eiecto. Comin. Operating A/C 0 4
Central Prov. Electo.Comm. Operating AIC 0 196,801
N.C.D Electoral Comm. Operating A/C 0 546,457
Miine Bay Prov. Electo.Comm. Operating A 6,028,277 6,339,990
MANUS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 18,522,397 23,096,158
MILNE BAY PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 16,904 16,904
| MOROBE PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 257,945 596,230
NEW IRELAND PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 180 16,844
NORTH SOLOMONS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 12,218 10,661
ORO PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 1,397,315 2,672,191
SANDAUN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 44,293 | 4125
SiMBU PROVINGE OPERATING A/C 2,898,280 6,435,261
S.H. PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 1,691 11,507
WESTERN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 164,733 164,733
WESTERN HIGHLANDS PROVINCE OPERATING
AIC 0 300,668
WEST NEW BRITAIN PROVINCE OPERATING A/C | 1,950,916 1,350,054
NCDC OPERATING A/C T 5,731 5,806
Madang Province RPM Account /¢ QFGE"@\ 144,722 157,682
Jacksons Airport RPM A/C Sl b. 488,244 71,659
Department of Treasury 2 ' %{ 3 0 12,653
Guif Prov. Electo. Comm, Operating A/IC _ 85,644 384,582
Centrai Prov. Electo.Comm. Operating A/C NCEt v 2,134 309,385
N.C.D Electoral Comm. Operating A/C D 606,897 606,897
Milne Bay Prov. Electo.Comm. Operating A 402,157 847,285
MANUS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 20,486,045 35,162,884
MILNE BAY PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 0 1,420
MOROBE PROVINCE OPERATING A/C i} 0 4,561
NEW IRELAND PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 1 29,376 | 31,046,224
NORTH SOLOMONS PROVINCE OPERATING A/C 79,667 79,759
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blic Accts

ORO PROVINCE OPERATING A/IC 151,614 193,671
POLICE AIR WING 1,360,081 1,360,081
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT
PROG.T/ 3,220 3,313
TARGETED
COMM.DEVELOP.PROG.SECRETARIATE 13,711 13,804
MINING MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
PROJECT 47,874 47 869
PNG/NEW ZEALAND SCHOOL JOURNAL 431,827 431,772
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER TRUST ACCOUNT 2_,133,625 1,053,742
CORRECTIONAL SERVICES SAP HOUSE
PROJECT 161,903 161,903
KENABOT SUB-DIVISION 286,721 327,348
GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE. 402,157 -
ADB-S/H SUPPORT SERV.PILOT PROJ.IMPREST 41,457 212
NCD-S/H SUPPORT SERV.PILOT PROJ.C/PART 62 157
| EHP-S/H SUPPORT SERV.PILOT PROJ.C/PART 456,194 456,289
+ Simbu Ruraf Electrification GoPNG o 36,508
Defence Force Commercial Support 25,850,822 44,759,325
Works Suspense Outside Operations 8,382,240 419,806
Empioyment Oriented Skills Dav. GoPNG 0 304,359
Employment Oriented Skills Dev. ADB 1706 1,373,635 830
Road Maintenance & Upgrading GOPNG 2,124,221 | 3,088
Road Maintenance & Upgrading ADB 1708 Im 100 868
National Events Council - 5,953 17,975
PNG Incentive Fund Imprest Account 108,085 1,191
PNG Highlands Highway Rehabilitation Pro 301,158 301,253
PNG Highlands Highway Rehabilitation Pro 2,731,132 4,788 904
National Road Maintenance Policy 3,098,599 2,575,061
Yumi Yet Bridges for Rural Development 522,414 213,155 |
NATIONAL AIDS COUNCIL 749,453 748 554
Defence Force Rebuilding Programme 23,206 23,307
Manus Processing Center 4,555,879 4,564,320
Defence Force Commercialisation Progrmme 2,018,898 2,091,818
PNG-ADB Micro Finance Project Imprest 635,475 2,147,119
Rehab.of Marine Time Nav. Aids Sys -ADB 908,550 860,345
Rehab.of Marine Time Nav. Aids Sys. GoPN 33,984 130,040
Road Maint. & Rehab. Proj. Special Accou 2,018,898
_Road Maint. & Rehab. Proj. (GoPNG Counte 2,655 2,745
Road Maint. & Rehab. Proj. (ENB PG Count 67 200,634
Road Maint. & Rehab. Proj. (Manus PG Cou T 20,861 12,633
Central Prov. Govt: Dept. of Works - Dra /i r,f-“e"%@\ 521,349 521,349
ENB Prov. Govt: Dept. of Works - Drawing o |~ o 9,533 -
Manus Prov. Govt: Dept, of Works - Drawi Y g 20,063,378 26,243,354
Oro Prov. Govt. Dept. of Works - Drawing i 0 133,540
WNB Prov. Govt. Dept. of Works - Drawing NY & i 588,688 2,088,210
Prepared Communities Grant Trust T~ 2,672,392 1,128,653
Nationa! Disas. Center Operational TA 298,673 62,659
Public Sector Reform Program Trust 286,466 413,573
Northern Australian Quarantine insp. Str 46,749 53,260
Sepik Highway Trust 144,787 74,054
Walium Ol Paim TA 22,809,903 17,376,497
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Notes to and formmg part of the Pubhc Accounts

Plant and Transport Board (PTB) TA 209,583 70,989
Prov. Towns Water Supply Sanitation Proj 8,937,016 9,390,478
NHC Housing Development Project 2,355,529 1,744,355
Bougainville Governance & Implement. Fun 1,339 1,432
Lae Sieng Trust Account 0 102,836
Prov. Towns Water Suppfy & Sanitaion - ADB 1812 1,118,066 1,118,167
Ittegal Immtgratlon Trust Account 23,199 23,300
Population Policy Trust Account 2,489 2,489
PNG Ozone Depleting Substance (ODS) Phas 41,732,490 1,872,774
District Roads, Sea & River Trans. impro 3,613,065 -
Comm.Water Transp T/F - US Dollar T/A 15,040,268 -
COMM.WATER TRANSP PROJECT - GOPNG T/A 6,441,485 -
COMM.WATER TRANSP PROJECT - IMPREST T/A 93,510 370,083
Education Capacity Prog. Imprest Trust 3,480,785 1,381,215
Basic Education Dev. Proj. GOPNG TA 48,179,531 -
Education Capacity Bullding Prog. GOPNG 33,152 33,247
FMIP Prov. Capacity Building Imprest TA 830,294 827,518
PNG Educ. Reg. for Delivery (PRIDE) Proj 11,262,471 32,149,394
National Programme 233,335,869 280,460,147
Work Permit Trust Account 9,346 31,738
European Union Support Prog Gopng T/A 5,341,954 7,374,501
Key Roads for Growth & Malint. Proj. Ausa 11,315,531 15,130,528
_Basic Education Dev. Project Imprest T/A 17,354,157 23,754,928
SHP Gov't Emergency - Main 40 40
SHP Gov't Emergency Subsidiary 58 58
Manam Disaster Resettlement Trust AIC 0 51,388
Manam Disaster Humanitarian Impl, Trust 6,523 97775
Bougainvilie Resource Capacity Trust A/C 2,487,207 5,064,274
Konebada Petroleum Royalty Trust A/C 341 2,678,431
Hides Petroleum Royalty Trust 841,877 1,825,435
Central Moran Petroleum Dev, Levy T/A 9,351 9,439
Moran Petroleum Royaity T/A 324,396,031 249,633,008
Financial Management Training trust A/C 278,340,673 271,313,666
Lihir Integrated Benefits Package T/A 0 56,355,872
Kutubu Petroleum Royalty T/A 77,499,705 -
PNG Education Payroll Project TA 171,317 174,593
AUSAID GRANT IMPREST ACCOUNT 460,253 52,654
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of Higher Educ 37,383 89,287
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of Transp. Sect 259,553 402,621
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of NBC Infrastr Pt q—\ 594,373 550,851
Hosp. & Health Care Centre Rehab. Trust /. il E&‘ 3 6,708 213,608
Rehab. of Houses for Nurses Trust A/C N g 3,555 26,206
Rehab. of Housing for Police Trust A/C o© 7% 3] 331,256 330,159
Child Maintenance Trust A/C D A3 40,243 1,016,240 |
Bail & Court Ordered Compensation Trust \': A ¢ / 5,361,630 433,259
Outstanding Contractual Cormmit. for DDP — 191,016 664,077
Cape Rodney Agric. Deve!opment TIA 35,669 16,088,608
National Roads Authority Fund T/A 355,318,314 1,008,738,236
Fisheries & Marine Resource T/A 14,022,811 14,069,303
Personal Income Tax Auto.Boug.Govt T/A 14,994,111 19,073,365 |
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_ Notes to and form

Revenue & Company Tax ABG T/A 635,475 3,244,416
Western Prov. CMCA Dividend T/A 6,834,966 3,760,745
Western Prov. non CMCA Dividend T/A 88,117,067 132,516,255
| Log Export Dev. Levy Trust A/C 108,155 -
_Log Export Development Withholding Trust 1,254,205
L&JS Justice & Attorney General imprest 19,240 746,708
L&JS Judiciary Services Imprest A/C 13,252,129 3,574,265
L&JS Ombudsman Commission Imprest A/C 98,244 283,858
L&JS Royal PNG Police Constab. Imprest A 102,879 484 115
L&JS Magisterial Services Imprest A/C 31,342 281,993
L&JS Correctional Services Imprest A/IC 50,398,508 §0,234,568
L&JS E/HLands Prov. Administration Impre 38,754 38,703
L&JS Nat.Plann. & Rural Dev. imprest A/IC 328,497 -
ENBP Sub-National Strategy T/A 1,008,960 -
Sub National Strategy T/A 1,001,991 532,408
Central Prov. Sub-National Strategy T/A ' 94 -
Highlands Highway Rehabilitation T/A 9,868 38,812
District Services Improvement T/A 104,039 416,140
Urbanization Piiots T/A 8,257,479 -
institutional Housing Pilot T/A_ 27,780 -
Housing Development Pilot T/A 633,583
National Aids Council Secretariat 150,715 -
Transport Sector Support Program A/C 2,774,856
Governor General's HIV/AIDS Trust Accoun 134,505
RPNGC Communication Infrastructure Trust Account 113,341 100
LAE CITY ROADS REHABILITATION TRUST A/C - 1,916,548 -
LAW & JUSTICE SERV. WAIGAN! - AUSAID 530 -
LAWRJUSTICE SERV. BOUGVIL. ADMINISTRATIO 423,395 -
RMRP HEADQUARTERS - Drawing A/C 87,000,000 -
Bouganville Weapons Disposal Trust Accou 19,599,985 -
Central City Trust Account 14,599,585 -
Petroleurn Q/Standing Commit trust 2008(M 11,999,985 -
Nat. Plann.Committee Task Force T/A (NPC) 450,303 -
Smaltholder Agricul. Dev. Pri Credit T/A 13 -
HIES Project Trust Account 4,502,091 -
Nungwala-Bongos integrated Lrg scl Agri GENE, \ 2,076,437 | -
TOTAL BSP BANK F§' I ’&:\ 2,333,144 2,547,504,683
-y
163 ANZ BANK kc’: /% Q
% >
2P
* 1 31 December | 31 December
Bank 2010 2009
ANZ BANK Bal Kina Kina
POLICE MESSING TRUST ACCOUNT Yes 33,001 60,748
Mining Sector Institutional Strengthenin Yes 1,295 1,336
Mining Sector institutional Strengthenin Yes 38,019 37,877
CENTRAL SUPPLY & TENDERS BOARD. Yes 4,337,280 3,894,400
Central Fund Board of Management Yes 15,040,268 817,077
EilementaryTeacher Education Support Program Yes 0 40,226
Kutubu Petroleurn Royalty T/A Yes 0 42,182 530
Govt's Funding of Airport Repairs & Upagr Yes 0 57,869
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Govt's Funding of Kubalia High Sch. Reha Yes 4] 647
Govt's Funding of O/Standing Personal Be Yes Y 45,582,189
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of Law&Justice Yes 0 3,500,228
Govt's Funding of Dev. of Strategic Dist Yes 0 708,364
Govi's Funding of Rehab. of Nat. Parl. | Yes 3,409,537 5,066,430
Govt's Funding of Resettiement of Volcan Yes 5,357,841 | 7,250,205
Gobe Landowners Benefit T/A Yes 5,719,007 5,812,020
Hides Petroleum Royalty Trust 34265334
Central Moran Petroleum Dev. Levy T/A 15,040,358
Moran Petroleum Royaity T/A 5,163,478
PNGIMR-Gates Foundation Partnership Trea i 244081
EHP Sub-National Strategy T/A 1,370,136 1,351,229
RPNGC Communication infrastructure Trust 359,815
Mining Sec.Inst Streng. Tech.Assis. Prict 581,344 947,870
Mining Sec.Inst.Streng. Tech.Ass. Projet ) 1,536,955 2,526,997
TOTAL ANZ BANK 37,424,741 | 144,071,390
i16.4 WESTPAC Bank
31 December | 31 December
Banlk 2010 2009
WESTPAC BANK Bal Kina Kina
PNG CONSTABULARY BAND TRUST 8438
AGRICULTURAL PROTECT.QUARANTINE PROL.T/A Yes 2,485,311 -
PNG NWS- TWP/ ARM Trust. 185,661 144,891
Govt's Funding of Dev. of the Agric. Sec Yes 1,980 18,268,559
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of Educ. Sect. Yes - -
Col - Department of Finance Yes 1,069,786 1,723,823
ENB Cocoa Pod Borer T/A 3,293,893 4,199,184
TOTAL WESTPAC BANK 7,045,068 24,336,458
16.5 Maybank
31 December | 31 December
Bank 2010 2009
MAYBANK Bal Kina Kina
Cape Rodney Agric. Development T/A Yes 6,523 97,775
TOTAL MAYBANK 6,523 97,775
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GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINER
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

CONSOLIDATED RECEIPTS FUND-RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

FOR THE PERXOD ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2030

STATEMENT B

41

DEPARTMENTAL RECEIPTS (Group 1)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & TREASURY 35,000 - 35,000 {27,651} 48,794
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 12,500 - - 12,500 20,849 20,524
JUDICIARY SERVICES 250 - - 250 187 168
MAGISTERIAL SERVICES 1,400 - - 1,400 1,168 1177
DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY-GENERAL 82 - - 82 70 19
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES 355 - - 355 59 4,615
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 3,000 - - 3,000 2,902 3,939
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE 315 - - 315 02 401
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 2 - - 2 630 2
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 350 - - xg 242 291
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 320 w - 520 412 360
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 1,400 - - 1,400 3,300 2,043
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOOK 60 - - 60 45 69
DERPARTMENT OF LANDS AND PHYSICAL PLANNING 23,000 - - 23,000 23,9081 21,896
DEPARTMENT OF PETROLEUM AND ENERGY 3,000 - - 3,000 2,943 6,401
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT 4,500 - - 4,500 5482 4,350
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 26, - - 26 51 47
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 20,000 - - 20,000 17,173 13,532
DEPARTMENT OF WORKS & IMPLEMENTATION 540 - - 540 5522 823
TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL RECEIPTS 306,200 - [ 106,300 57,903 129,452
GENERAL RECEIPTS {Group 2)

TAXATION 4,028,700/ - - 4,029,700 4,668,808 3,520,175
CUSTOMS 1,705,600 - - 1,705,600 1,776,635 1,454,903
{RECEIPTS FROM ASSETS 292,200 - O 292,200 302,705 639,076!
TOTAL GENERAL RECEIPTS 6,027,500 - Q 6,027,500 6,748,141 5,614,153

SERVICE RECEIPTS (Group 3)

FOREIGN LOANS 6,000 - - 8,000 1,301 3,589
KINA LOANS - - 5,431 5431 5,431 3300
TOTAL SERVICE RECEIFTS 6,000 - 5431 11,431 6,732 5,889
TOTAL INTERNAL RECEIPTS 6,139,800 - 5431 6,145,233 6812778 5,750,494
GRANTS {Group 4) 1,353,898 - - 1,353,848 898,220 768,518
TOTAL RECEIPTS 7,493,698 - 5431 7,499,129 7,710,998 6,519,012
BORROWINGS (Group 5)

GENERAL LOANS 1,878,050 - - 1,878,050 1,125,149 1,089,001
INTERNATIONAL AGENCY LOANS 268 835 - - 268,935 97,545 81377
TOTAL BORROWINGS 2,146,985 - ] 2,146,985 L2693 1,170,458
TOTAL RECEIPTS 9,640,683 - 5431 9,646,114 8,933,691 7,689,479




GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA
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ETATEMENT &

NATIONAL DEPARTMENTS
NATIONAL PARLIAMENT 86,018 - 18,700 104,718 111,524 55,348
OFFICE OF GOVERNOR-GENERAL 2,606 - 2,120 4,726 5,155 6,065
DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER & NEC 58,734 - 32,368 91,100 94,114 70,340
{NATIONAL STATISTICAL OFFICE 4,793 - 758 5,051 5,888 5,389
DFFICE OF BOUGAINVILLE AFFATRS 1,598 - 1,000 2,556 2,868 1,693
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 19,083 . 1,28t 0,374 20,172 23,689
DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 12,610 - 396 13,006 11,719 13,434
REGISTRAR FOR POLITICAL PARTIES 5,514 - - 5,514 5406 5,340
PNG CUSTOMS SERVICE 12,302 - 3,011 15,403 13,565 .
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION 14,967 - {393} 14,5724 11,985 11,611
FIRE SERVICES 17,810 . - 17,510 17,993 18,936
PNG IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP SERVICES 5,826 - - 5,826 5,265 2,676
INTERNAL REVENUE COMMISSION 37,428 - HH 38,328 35,787 53,739
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE 55,210 - 676 56,885 57,776 62,431
OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC PROSECUTGR 1,445 - {347) 1,059 1,106 .
PNG INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMENISTRATION 5711 . - 5,711 5,379 5,669
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT 11,366 - - 13,366 11,319 10,800
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 3,482 . 300 3,782 3,118 3,612
OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC SOLICTTOR 7,770 - . 7,770 7,798 6,528
UDICIARY SERVICES 50,224 - - 50,324 55,858 53,321
MAGISTERIAL SERVICES 28,170 -t - 28,170 28,033 36,885
DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY-GENERAL 32,705 - 3,647 36,352 39,104 35,554
DEPARTMENT (OF CORRECTIVE INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES 65,385 - 2,53 57,918 68,461 62,521
PROVINCIAL TREASURIES 31,661 - (170y 31,451 32,270 36,527
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 210,043 - 2,134 212,177 221,033 211,184
DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL PLANNING AND MONITORING 12,582 . 12,582 12,736 10,903
ELECTORAL COMMISSION 17,745 - 10,060 27,746 27,557 13,529
NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE GRGANISATION 3,391 - 40 3,431 3,511 3,258
PROVINCIAL AND LOCAL, GOVERNMENT AFFATRS 10,524 . 5,400 15,924 15,237 15,437
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE 115,558 . 3 115,597 125,859 118,285
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 160,355 - 69,993 260,348 255,026 245,272
OFFICE OF HIGHER EDUCATION 36,304 - 1,484 37,788 37,397 36,635
NG NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR UNESCO 1,527 . - 1.527 1,629 1,186
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 217,396 - {3,635) 213,761 205,710 166,819
HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 302,009 - 4,712 306,720 303,317 290,147
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 8,938 . 1,218 10,154 10,367 10,887
NATIONAL YOLUNTEER SERVICES 1,201 - £1,148) 53 53 777
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 9,708 - 1,864 11,572 12,021 12,612
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOCK 13,669 - . 13,660 17,517 15135
DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND PHYSICAL PLANNING 27,814 - 2,362 30,176 28,576 14,547
DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL POLICY AND GEOHAZARDS 6,746 - - 6,746 7,210 5,190
DEPARTMENT OF PETROLELM AND ENERGY 12,638 - - 11,638 12,138 12,223
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 3,000 -1 . 3,000 2,788 -
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION 3,157 - (8%) 3,068 3,175 5114
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT 1,072 - - 23,072 16,886 17,343
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 10,894 - 1,237 1Z124 12,660 14,207
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 8,194 - 5,000 13,194 13,887 13,083
NATIONAL TRIPARTITE CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL 1,011 - - 1011 788 751
DEPARTMENT OF WORKS AND IMPLEMENTATION 57,868 - . 57,868 66,370 104,803
OFFICE OF RURAL DEVELDPMENT 5,725 - . 5,726 5423/ 4,911
CENTRAL SUPPLY & TENDERS BOARD 2,232 . - 2.232 2,347/ 2,020
OFFICE OF TOURISM ARTS AND CULTURE 1,500 - - 1,500} 1,502 :
TOTAL NATIONAL DEPARTMENTS 1,857,330 z 106,876  2,054,095] " 3,078,893] 1,956,417
TRANSFERS, ONLENDING B MISC EXP -
STATUTORY INSTITUTION GRANTS 269,351 - 15,450 284,501 291,168 271,108
PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENTS 983,217 - 1,000 984,217] 1,061,003 1,045,781
MISCELLANEGUS PAYMENTS 1,141,222 - {145,924) 908,268 992,274 725,636
WRITE OFFS 2,381
| DEBT SERVICES - Princlpal Repayments 2,614,038 - @s,768)]  2.545270| 1,677,189 1,176,042
'DEBT SERVICES - Intersst and Loan Related Fees - - T - 243,942
'TOTAL TRANSFERS, ONLENDING & MISC EXP 5,007,828 - {198,242} 4,809,585 4,023,724 3,664,891
TUTAL RECURRENT PAYMENTS 5,865,147 - {13671 6,B63,780]  6,100,616] 5,631,300
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This statement should be read in conjunction with the atccompanying notes.
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S 2010
NATIONAL DEPARTMENTS :
RATIONAL PARLIAMENT 274 - - 274} - 161
OFFICE OF GOVERNOR-GENERAL - - - - - 800
DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER & NEC 91,100 . - 91,300} 45,928 6,230
NATIONAL STATISTICAL QFFICE 84,484 - {13,708) 70,775} 51,910 -
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 97,487 - {33,300) 65,187 61,795 31,528
DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 1,852 - - 1,852 1,014 400
DEPARTMENT QF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE 1,079 - 5,000 6,079 5162 827
PNG INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 500 - - 500 500 -
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT 22,800 - {21,237} 11,562 10,910 13,333
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES 22,300 - - 22,300 22,300 -
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 12,200 - - 12,200 12,200 -
DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL PLANNING AND MONITORING 148,717 - 62,438 L2155 1,100,314 538,767
ELECTORAL COMMISSION 13,480 - - 13,480 11,862 14,601
PROVINCIAL AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 74,118 . {1003 74,018 67,495 69,954
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE . - - - - 25,151
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 220,818 - {1,400} 219,18 146,694 143,118
OFFICE OF HIGHER EDUCATION 15,319 (300} 14,419 3,300 500
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 220,437 - {1,400} 218,037 145,791 111,072
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 82,948 - - 82,948 53,645 20,824
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 10,443 - {1,443 9,031 7,555 13,113
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOCK 7,689] - - 7,880 1,160 7,009
DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND PHYSICAL PLANNING 9,560 - 1,300 10,360 1,779 8,143
DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL POLICY AND GEOHAZARDS 7,949 - (2,560} 5,389 5,052 3,879
DEPARTMENT OF PETROLEUM AND ENERGY 4,768 - 13,830 18,508 15,355 39,120
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNLCATION 5,000 - 100 5,100 5099 5,000
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT 21,325 - - 71,326 12,784 8,346]
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERGE AND INDUSTRY 20,420 - - 29,420 7,200 9,959
DEPARTMENT OF WORKS AND IMPLEMENTATION 324,593 - - 324,503 314,428 340,290
OFFICE OF RURAL DEVELGPMENT 27,250 - - 27,250 27,250 28,837
CENTRAL SUPPLY & TENDERS BOARD - - 150 150 145 -
'TOTAL NATIONAL DEPARTMENTS 2,567,911 - 7801| 2575713  2138825]  IA41471
TRANSFERS, ONLENDING & MISC EXP
STATUTORY INSTITUTION GRANTS 615,969 - {7,129 508,840 451,303 267,686
PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENTS 209,953 - {2,500) 207,353 199,287 501,250
TREASURY AND FINANCE - MISCELLANECUS - - 3,300 3,300 3,300 -
TOTAL TRANSFERS, ONLENDING & MISC EXP 835,922 - (6,479} 815453 653,890 768,536
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT PAYMENTS 3,393,833 - 1,372] 3,395,205 _2,792,515] 2,210,407
TOTAL PAYMENTS {10,258,980( - 5] "10258,935] 8,893,131| 7,831,715)
{EXCESS OF RECEIPTS (PAYMENTS) 1__fesgaey) - 5436]  {e12873)] 40,5601  {isaz2363]



STATEMENT C
GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
RECEIPT AND PAYMENTS OF THE TRUST FUND
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2010

PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE! RECEIPTS] PAYMENTS] CLOSING BALANCE
1 January 2010 31 December 2010
K'000 K'DGO K'000 ~ ] {
COLLEGE OF EXTERNAL STUDIES 5 79 -
PP COLLEGE TRUST 14 E {10
PUBLIC CURATORS TRUST 3,074 39 (1,117}
REGISTRAR OF NATIONAL COURT TRUST 10,328 12,01 - 22,339
SHERIFFS TRUST ACCOUNT 237 273 - 510
PNG CONSTABULARY BAND TRUST 3 [ ()] 8
ADMIN COLLEGE TRUST ACCOLINT 15 26 - 40
PUBLIC SOLICITORS TRUST ACCOUNT 388 69 - 437
CORRECTIONAL SERVICES [ 10,025 16,715 {368} 26,373
ACCOUNTANT REGISTRATION BOARD Active 5 5 - 59
LAND ACQUISITION TRUST ACCOUNT Active ] - - 39
ELECTORAL COMMISSIONERS TRUST ACCOUNT Active 218 64 {1663 116
HEALTH DEPT, PROIECT T/A Active 615 387 - 1,006
POLICE MESSING TRUST ACCOUNT Active 61 - (28) 33
LPOM GENERAL HOSPITAL FEES T/A ) __fActive 62 - {7 55
ANGAU MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FEES T/A Artive 783 363 - 1,145
BIODIVERSITY STUDIES T/A Active 33 - {29} 4
NATIONAL WOMEN'S CREDIT CHEME T/A Revoked | 2006 1 - (G} 1
NAT. DISASTER & EMERG. GEN. TRUST ACC. Revoked | 2006 - 2,642 - 2,642
ZKR ALD TRUST ACCOUNT Active 623 - {301) 321
ATT.GEN, OFFICE LIBRARY TRUST A/C Ackive 4,698 21 {1} 4,718
[SPECIAL POLICE OPERATION TRUST ACLOUNT Active 2,340 7,798 {1.650) 8,488
AGRICULTURAL PROTECT.QUARANTINE PROLT/A Active - 2,485 - 2,485
AUSAID PROJ.OVERHFAD CHARGERS IMPREST A/ Active 197, {197) - -
AUSATD TRANS.SECTOR PROGRAMME AID IMP Af Active 596 (546) - -
AUSAID TRANS.SECT.PROG.GOVT.SUPPORT T/A Active £,340 8 {313 6,029
tHealth Sector Development Project akive - - - 18,502
Health Sector Development Program{GOPNG) iRevoked | 2006 17 - - 17
HEALTH SECTOR DEVELOP.PROG.GOPNG FUND T/ Aitive 23,006 {18,522) (4,574) -
MANUS PROV.EMERGENCY FUND TRUST ACCOUNT — [Active - - - -
WNB PROV.EMERGENCY FUND TRUST ACCOUNT Active 595 1,311 {1,649) 258
WESTERN PROV.EMERGENCY FUND TRLIST ACCT. Achive - - - -
CENTRAL PROV.EMERGENCY FUND TRUST ACCT, Active - 1,630 {1,63th) -
TARGETED COMMUNITY DEVELOP.PROGRAM T/A Active 17 - {17} 0
NATIONAL APPRENTICESHIP TESTING BOARD Active 11 2 - 12
A/GENERAL LEGAL FEES & BRIEF OLITS Active 2,672 671 (1,393 1,397
FPOLICE AIR WING Active 4 40 {N 44|
lFiNANCIAi. MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROG.T/ Ariive 6,435 227, (3,764} 2,858
TARGETED COMM.DEVELOP.PROG.SECRETARIATE Active iz - [¢145] 2]
MINING MEMORANDLIM OF AGREEMENT PROJECT Active 165 - - 165
ENG/NEW ZEALAND SCHOOL JOURNAL Revoked | 2007 301 - (301 -
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER TRUST ACCOUNT Active 1,350 607 G 1,951
CORRECTIONAL SERVICES SAP HOLISE PROJECT Active 6 - {G ] 6
KENABOT SUB-DIVISION =~ Active 158 g (13} 145
GOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICE Active 72 417 . - 488
CENTRAL SUPPLY & TENDERS BOARD fevoked | 2008 3894 443 - 4,337
NATIONAL VALUE ADDED TAX TRUST ACCOUNT Active 2,515 331 = 2,846
ADB-5/H SUPPORT SERV.PILOT PROI.IMPREST Active 13 - i3y -
NCD-S/H SUIPPORY SERV.PILOT PRO).C/PART Active 385 - (292) 86
EMP-S/H SUPPGRT SERV.PILOT PROJ.C/PART |Active 309 - (397) 2
FMIP PROIECT Active - - - ] -
Simbu Rural Electrification GoPNG ' Revoked | 2005 607, - -
Befence Force Commercial Support Revoked | 2005 847 453 (898)
Works Suspense Cutside Operations Active ] o 35,163) 56,035 (70,712}
| Employment Oriented Skills Dev. GoPNG Active 1 ] - {1)
Ernployment Oriented Skills Dev, ADB 1706 Active 5 - {3
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STATEMENT C

PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIPTS! PAYMENTS| CLOSING BALANCE
a5 ut 1 January 2010 31 December 2010

31-Dee-10 K'O00 K'C00 K'000 K'000
Road Maintenance & Uipgrading GoPNG Active _ 31,046 92,082 {123,09%) 29
Road Maintenance & Upgrading ADB 1708 Im Active 80 {3 ) BO
National Events Council Active 194 - {42} 152
Mining Sector Institutional Strengthenin Revoked | 2007 1 - [{5) 1
Mining Sector Institutional Strengthenin fevoked | 2007 38 [¢] - 38
PNG Incentive Fund Imprest Account Active 1,360 - - 1,360
PNG NWS - TWP/ ARM Trust Active 145 41 - 186
Tech. Assistance Fadility for Inst. Stre Revoked | 2005 19 94 (113) -
IPNG Highlands Highway Rehabilitation Pro Active E {0} ) 3
IPNG Highiands Highway Rehabilitation Pro Active 14 (5 (B 14
{National Road Maintanance Policy Active 48 ~ (o 48
IYumi Yet Bridges for Rural Deveiogme nt Revoked | 2006 432 0 e 432
INATIONAL ATDS COUNCIL Active 1,054 1,5101 {431} 2,134
Central Fund Board of Management Active 817 14,223 - 15,040
Defence Force Rebuliding Programme Active 162 - - 162
{Defence Force Commercialisation Progrmme {Revoked | 2005 - 402} - 402
PRNCG-ADE Micro Finance Project GoPNG iRewoked | 2007 1,153 1,285] {1,311 1,327
PNG-ADB Micro Finance Project Imprest {Revoked | 2005 0 411 - 41
Rehab.of Marine Time Nav. Aids Sys -ADB {Active [V - (0} 0
Rehab.of Manne Time Nav Aids Sys. GoPN {Revoked | 2005 456 - (3 456
Road Maint.&kehab. j pecial Account { Active 37 487 (524) -
Road Maint.&Rehab.Proj.{GoPNG-Counterpar Active 44,759 31,944 (50,852) 25,851
Road Maint.BRehab.Proj.(ENB Prov.Gov. Co Active 420 3,514 4,448 8,382
Road Maint.& Rehab, Proj{Counterpart Fu Active - 521 {521) -
IRoad Maint. &Rehab.Proj.(Manus Prov. Gov, Active 304 3203 16 -
Road Maint.& Rehab. Prol.(WNB Prov. Gov, Active - 2,245 (2:243) -
Central Provincial Government: Dept. of Active 1 11,036 {9,664) 1,374
ENB Provincial Government: Dept. of Warlk Active 3 2,121 - 2,124
Manus Provindal Government: Dept. of Wo Active 1 - (1) 0
Morobe Provincial Government: Dept. of W Active - - - -
Oro Provincial Government: Bept. of Work Active i8 - {12) &
WHB Provincial Government: Dept. of Work Active 1 107 = 108
{ELEMENTARY TEACHER EDUCATION SUPPORT PRO Rewoked | 2006 40 - {403 -
Prepared Communities Grant Trust Revoked | 2007 301 - A0 3011
National Disas. Center Operational TA Active 4,789 - {2,058} 2,731
Talasea, Hoskins, Kapiura and Ania TA Active - - - -
Publie Sector Reform Program Trust Active 2,575 281 {58} 3,095
Northem Ausiralian Quarantine Insp. Str Active 213 308, - 522
PNG Biosafety Framewark TA Active - - -
Sepik Highway Trust Active 750 - (03} 749
Waliurn Off Paim TA Active 23 - ) 23
Plant and Transport Board (PTB) TA Active 4,564 10,0681 {18.076) 4,556
Prov. Towns Water Supply Sanitaion Proj. Active 2,092 - {73} 2,019
Low Cost Community Awareness and Health Active - - - -
ment Project Active 2,14 -4 (1,512} 635
Bougainville Governance & Implement. Fun Active 860 11,950 {11,902} 909
Active 130 - {96} 34
ly & Sanitaion - A Active - 2,019, - 2,019
i.ore au Town Water Supply GOPNG C/Part Active - - " -
Hlegal Immigration Trust Account Active 3 - {0y 3
Population Policy Trust Account |active 201 - (2011} 0
PNG Ozone Depleting Substance {ODS) Phas Active i3 8 - 21
District Roads, Sea & River Trans, Impro Active 521 - - 521
Comm.Water Transport T/Fund - PNG Kina T Active 602 99 - 701
Comm.Water Transp T/F - US Dollar T/A Active = 10 - 10
Comm.Water Transp Project - GoPNG T/A Active 26,243 - {6180} 20,063
Comm. Water Transp Project - Imprest T/A Active 134 - {134} -
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PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIFTS| PAYMENTS! CLOSING BALANCE
as at 1 January 2010 31 December 2010
31-Dec-10 K'000 K'goo K000 K'000
(Education Capacity Prog, Imprest Trust Active 2,088 33,966 {35,466} 589
{Basic Education Dev. Proj. GOPNG TA Active 1,129 2,047 {503) 2,672
{Education Capacity Building Prog. GOPNG Active 63 390 (154} 299
i!nfrastr. of Rurat Primary Educ. Faci. G Active - - - -
FMIP Prov. Capacity Building Imprest TA Active 414 o (id#) 286
PNG Fduc, Reg. for Delivery {(PRIDE) Proj  Active 53 - N 47
Tolukuma Development Trust Account Active - - - -
National Programme Active 74 296 {225y 145
Environment Protection Trust Account Active - - - -
Work Permit Trust Accourit Active 17,376 42,108 (36,675} 22,810
Evropean Union Support Prog Gopng T/A Active 71 139 - 210
{Key Roads for Growth & Maint. Proj, Ausa Active 5,350 321 (775} 8937
‘Western Province People's Dividend T/A Attive - - - -
Basic Education Dev. Project Imprest T/A Active 1,744 26,670 {26,059 2,356
Govt's Gas Pipeline Project Equity Finan Active - - i ot
iOutstanding Special Support Grants (Pre Active 61,550 - {54,000} 7,550
SHP Gov't Emergency - Main Active i - i)} i
SHP Gov't Emergency Subsidiary Active 103 - {163} -
Manam Disaster Resetdement Trust A/C Active 1,118 - {0 1,118
Manam Disaster Humanitarian Impl, Trust Active 23 - {03 23
Bounainvilie Resource Capacity Trust A/C Active 2 - - 2
Establish. of Seized Goods Proceeds Trus Active - - - -
Konebada Petrolewn Rovalty Trust AJC Active 1,8731 39,860 - 41,732
IHides Petroleum Royalty Trust Active 3425 1,846 {1,658} 3,613
Central Moran Petroleurn Dev, Lew T/A Active 15,040 34,207 {34.2521 15,040
[_!f!oran Peiroleum Royalty T/A Active 5,163 7,938 (6,660) 6,441
Financlal Management Training trust A/C Active 370 - (2773 94
Lihir Inteqrated Benefits Package trust Active 1,381 2,090 - 3481
Kitubu Petroleum Royalty T/A Active 42,183 50,561 {44,564} 48 180
Manus Processing Center Active 327 - (41} 287
PNG Education Payroll Project TA Artive 33 - [(]) 33
AUSAID GRANT IMPREST ACCOUNT Active 328 3 - 830
Govt's Funding of Dev. of the Agric. Sec Active 18,269 - (18,287} 2
Govt's Funding of Airport Repairs & Upgr Active 58 {58) -
Govt's Funding of Kubalia High Sch, Reha Active 1 - {1} -
Govt's Funding of O/Standing Personal Be Active 45,587 - {43,582 -
Gavt's Funding of Rehab. of Educ. Sect. Active - 1,217 (1,217} -
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of Higher Educ Active 32,149 586 {23.473) 11,262
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of iaw8Justice Active 3,500 - (3,500 -
Govt's Funding of Dev. of Strategic Dist Active 708 - {708 -
Govt's Funding of Rehab, of Nat. Part, 1 Active 5,066 - {1,657 3410
Govt's Funding of Rehab. of Transp. Sect Artive 280,460 40,303 (B7. 428} 233,336
Govt's Fund. Commit.8Dev. - PNG Gas Pipe Active 1,800 - {1,200} 600
Govt's Funding of Resetlernent of Volcan Active 7,250 1,406 {3,298} 5,358
Govt's Furding of Rehab. of NBC Infrastr Active 32 6,310 {6,333) :
Hosp. & Health Care Centre Rehab, Trust Active 7,375 4,441 {547 6,342
Rehab. of Houses for Nurses Trust A/C Active 15131 - {3,815) 11,316
IRehab. of Housing for Police Trust A/C Active 23,755 - {6,401 17,354
Child Maintenance Trust A/C Active 1] - - [+]
Bail & Court Ordered Compensation Trust Active 0 - - g
Outstanding Contractual Commit. for DDP Revoked { 2007 51 - {51} -
Ausaid Transp.Sect.Su Program-Inter Acthwe - - = -
PNGIMR-Gates Foundation Partnarship Trea Active 244 - {244} .
Cape Rodne G, ent T/A Active 98 - (91}
Gobe Landowners Benefit T/A Active 5,812 10,023 (10,116}
National Roads Authority Fund T/A Active 5,964 86 {3,583)7
Cocoa Pod Borer Emergency T/A Active ~ bt i
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PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIPTS! PAYMENTS] CLOSING BALANCE
as at 1 January 2010 31 December 2010
31-Dec-10 K000 ¥'000 K'000 K'000
Fisheries & Marine Resource T/A Active 2,678 322 (3.080) 8
[Teacher Education Training T/A Active - - - -
PNG Pub.Sec.W/force Dev, Initiative Trus Active - - - -
{Personal Income Tax Auto.Boug.Govt T/A Active 1,825 - {884} 842
|Revenue & Company Tax ABG T/A Active ] C [{3}) 9
‘Western Prov. CMCA Dividend T/A Active 249,633 74,763 - 324,306
Western Prov. non CMCA Dividend T/A Active 271,314 145498 {i38.471) 278,341
Nat. Projeds Implementation Comm. Trust Active - 2,896 {2,806}
|Log Export Dev. Levy Trust A/C Active 56,356 13,766 (70,122}
Log Export Development Withholding Trust Active - 77,5000 - 77,500
L&JS Justice 8 Attormney General Imprest Active i75 - &3] 171
L&IS Judiclary Services Imprest A/C Active 53 408 - 460
L&JS Ombudsman Commission Imprest A/C Achive 89 - {52} 37
IL&JS Royal PNG Police Constab, Imprest A Active 403 = {143} 260
L8JS Magisterial Services Imprest A/C Active 551 a4 - 594
1835 Correctional Services Imprest A/C Active 214 - (2073 7
LBJS Eftlands Prov. Administration Impre Active 26 - {(23) 4
LEJS Nat.Plann. & Rural Dev. Imprest A/C Active 330 1 - 331
@ P Sub-National Strategy T/A Active 1,351 632 {613} 1,370
ENBP Sub-National Strategy T/A, Active 1,016 182 {1,158} 40
Sub Natlonal Strategy T/A |Active 433 5,393 (464} 5,362
Central Prov. Sub-National Strategy T/A Active 564 175 {648} 191
Highlands Highway Rehabilitation T/A Active 16,080 13,800 {23:854} 36
District Services Improvement T/A Active 1,008,738 - {653,420} 355,318
| Urbanization Pilots T/A Active 14,058 10 (46) 14,023
Instimtional Housing Pilot T/A Active 19,073 18,438 {22,517} 14,904
[Housing Development Pict T/A Active 3244 3,244 (5.853) 635
Nat, Pro; Implementation Committee T Active - - : -
Govt of Japan Non Project Grant Aid GoPN Active - - -
National Aids Council Secretariat Active 3,770 3,065 - 6,835
Health Sector Improvement Program Active - - - -
Transport Sector Support Program A/C Active 132,516 22,660 {67,058} 88,117
Governor General's HIV/AIDS Trust Accoun Active - 108 - 08
Communication Infrastructure Trust Acco Active 360 894 - 1,254
LAE CITY ROADS REHABILITATION TRUST A/C Active 747 - (747 19
LAW & JU JUSTICE SERY, WAIGAN] - AUSAID _ Active 3,574 9,678 - 13,252/
LAWBIUSTICE SERV. BOUGVIL, ADMINIS TRATIO Active 254 - {196) 98
RMRP GULF PROV GOVT-Village Contract A/C Active - 1 8] :
i_—RN RP GULF PROV GOVT-Drawing A/C Active - - - -
RMRP GULF PROV GOVT Confribution Active - - -
RMRP HEADQUARTERS - Drawing A/C Active 484 - {381) 103
!nggg rative Socleties Establishment T/A Adtive 102 1,922 (34) 2,000
Madang Marine Park Development T/A Active 13,788 - {13,711) 78
{Rural Electrification Project T/A Active 18,607 - {15,000) 602
Kenebada Petrolewm Park T/A Active 50,000 - {50,000} -
| National Infrastructure Dev. Program T/A Active 123,720 (11,314) {109,124} 3,283
Land Reform Program 1/A Attive 3,700 - {3,500} 200
Kokoda Developmernt Package T/A Active - - - -
Col - riment of Finance Active 1,724 1,070 {3,724}
Mining Sec.Inst.Streng. Tech.Assis. Prict Active 948 ] -F {367}
Bouganville Weapons Disposal Jrust Accou Active 282 . (251)
Central City Trust Account Active 50,235 164 -
Mining Sec,Inst.Streng, Tech.Ass Projct T Active 2,527 - £590)
Petroleum O/Standing Commit trust 2008 Active 3% 0 -
Nat. Plann.Committes Task Force T/A {(NPC Active - 3281 -
Smattholder Agricul. Dev, Pri Credit T/A Active - 1,009 -
PNG Gas Commercialisation working grp T/ Active - - -
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GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

RECEIPT AND PAYMENTS OF THE TRUST FUND
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 DECEMBER 2010

STATEMENT C

PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIPTS| PAYMENTS| CLOSING BALANCE
as Bt 1 January 2019] 31 December 2010

— - 31-Dec- 10 K'000 K'000 K080 K'G00
FAST NEW BRITAIN PROV GOVT - SETA Acthve - - . :
EAST SEPIK PROV GOVT - SETA Active [{1)] 4] - -
IENGA PROV GOVT - SETA Revoked | 2006 - b - d
FLY RIVER PROV GOVT - SETA Actives {4} 4] - -
GULF PROV GOVT - SETA Active - o - hd
MADANG PROV GOVT - SETA Actlve - - - -
MANUS PROV GOVT - SETA Active - e - -
MILNE BAY PROV GOVT - SETA Active - i - -
MOROBE PROV GOVT - SETA Active - - - ht
NEW IRELAND PROV GOVT - SETA Attive - - - -
NORTH SOLOMONS PROV GOVT - SETA Active {0} 0 - -
ORO PROV GOVT - SETA Active 63 - - 63
SANDAUN PROV GOVT - SETA Active - - hd .
SIMBU PROV GOVT - SETA Active - - - o
SOUTHERN HIGHLANDS PROV GOVT - SETA Active {0} g - -
WESTERN HIGHLANDS PROV GOVT -~ SETA Active 9 - - g
WEST NEW BRITAIN PROV GOVT - SETA Active - - - -
COMMUNITY SCHOOLS TEACHERS HOUSING Revoked | 2006 {8} [i] - -
MINING & PETROLEUM TRUST Active 1,865 i - 1,865
IPROV MINERAL PETROLEUM ROYALTY Revoked | 2006 (3,343} ot § - {1,3433
NEW ZEALAND AIB TRUST ACCOUNT Active d -t - -
EUROPEAN ECONOMIC COMMUNITY Active {0) 0 - -
CIVIL AVIATION TRUST ACCOUNT Active 93 - - a3
WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST ACCOUNT Active {5,598} 3,245 (3,838} {6,591
|NON-VOCABULARY STORES TRUST ACCOUNT Active - e - -
PNG DEFENCE FORCE CIVIL ACTION Active ot - - -
WORKS PROV GOVT PROJECTS TRUST Active i 1] - -
{PROV GOVT COMPUTER PROJECT Active (0) 0 - -
PLACER PACTFIC INVESTIGATION Active 136 - - 136
RTMENT PROJECTS TRUST Active [{4)] 0 - -
LTIES TRUST ACCOUNT [Revoked | 2006 {88) - - (86}
MIGRATION SERVICES FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active - -k - -
REFORESTATION LEVY T/A Active 1,432 -i - 1432
MODILION HOSPITAL TRUST ACCOUNT, Active - - z z
NONGA BASE HOSPITAL TRUST ACCOUNT, Active - -1 - -
BOUGAINVILLE REHABILITATION TRUST ACCT, Revoked | 2005 29 - - 28
DPM INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TRAINING ROOM __ jActive (&) 4] - -
NONGA BASE HOSPITAL FEES T/A Active - -l at -
GOROKA HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNTS Ackive [{3))] 2] - -
WORKS-DIV, OF SUPPLY RETRENCHMENT T/A Active - =L M ot
KUNDIAWA HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOLINT Revoked | 2005 - - o h
{MENDI HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active (5] 0f - ot
HAMBE HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active () gy - hd
KAVIENG HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active b - - -
LORENGAU HOSPTTAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active - - - -
[KEREMA HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Activa (8 81 - z
POPONDETTA HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active - - - -
ALOTAU HOSPITAL TRUST ACCOUNT Active - - - o
DARL) HOSPITAL TRUST ACCOUNT Activa ~ =l - -
KIUNGA HOSPITAL TRUST ACCOUNT Active (6) 4] - -
BORAM HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active - z - "
VANIMO HOSPITAL FEES TRUST ACCOUNT Active ©) [i] - -
NATIONAL EDUCATION TRUST ACCOLINT Active 237 5,039 (2,977} 2,599
S/HIGHLANDS PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - n - -
CRO PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - z
ENB PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY F/A Active - - - -
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STATEMENT C
GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
RECEYPT AND PAYMENTS OF THE TRUST FUND
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2010

PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIPTS] PAYMENTS| CLOSING BALANCE

a5 at 1 January 2010 31 December 2010

31-Dee-10 K'000 K'000 K'DOO K'000

{Border Development Authority Trust A/C Active: hd = - z
HIES Project Trust Account Active ] L 532 5,880 {5,411} 1,002
ENB Cocoa Pod Borer F/A Active 4,199] 225 (3:330} 3,204
Nungwala-Bongos Inteqgrated Lrg scl Agri Active - 0 - 63

Sandaun Prov. Sub-National Strategy T/A Active 39 - {29}
Milne Bay Prov, Sub-National Strategy T/ active 416 - {312} 1 0?_1
Lae Port Dev.Proj. GOPNG Counterpart Fun Active - 3,257 ~ 8,2'57
iLae ’m-tDev Proj. ADB 2399 PNG Imprest Active - - o

tLae Port Dev.Pro). ADB 2398 PNG Imprest Active: B 1,315 {1,315} -
Eastern HiLand Prov, Goverment Project T Artive - 1,500 {1,872} 28
Support to Auditor General's Office (SAG Active - 534 - 634
{ife Skills Teacher Training 1/A Active 967 776} 191
Smaltlholder Agri.Dev.Proj.{SADP)-GoPNG f Active - 2,775 - 2,775
Strenghtening of Provincial and L1 Govt' Active - 135 - 135

Productive Parterships in Agri. Project Active 4] 113 - 113
Civit Aviation Development Investment Pr Active - 1917 - 1917
'Wewak Aguaculture Prawn Prolect Account Active - 1 - 1
Bougainville Kina for Kina Schenie Accoun Active - 1,116 £693) 423
Public Service Program T/A Active - 2,194 (118) 2,076
MOA Outstanding Liabilities Trust A/C Active - 100,000 - 100,600

ALIENATED LANDS COMPENSATION FUND

CHILD WELFARE {Revoked | 2006 5 27 {18} 14
CONTRACT RETENTION FUND |active {0) 0
CUSTOMS GFFICERS OVERTIME Active 671 955 {1,198) 4,428
[RESERVED Active 3,195 0 3,196
DEVELOPMENT BANK Active 133 - - 133
DUTY DEPOSIT Activis - - - -
LANDING BOND Active - - - -
PROJECT TRUST ACCOUNT Active - - - -
NATIVE MONIES TRLST Active - - = -
PLANT & TRANSPORT TRUST Active - - - -
ISAVINGS BANK (PNGBC) TRUST Active - - - -
SCHOOL EQUIPMENT TRUST Active - - - -
SUSPENSE - HOUSING COMMISSION Active 1,775 - - 1,775
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT NO. 2 Revokied | 2006 1,048 868,830 {75,555%1 14,323
SUSPE_NSE ACCOUNT NO. 2 - PROV GOVT Revoked | 2006 2,575 67,088 {63,935} 5727
TENDER DEPOSITS Active (D) 0 - -
UNCLAIMED MONIES Active 20,617 764 (214 21,360
VOCABULARY STORES TRUST ACCOUNT Active [(i}) [ - -
WORKS SUSPENSE QUTSIDE TRUST o ACtive {0 [1] - -
WORKS TRANSFERRABLE COSTS TRUST Active - - - -
INATIONAL LIBRARY & ARCHIVES TRUST ACCT. Active 492 78 - 570
CENTRAL PROV GOV - SETA Aciive - - - -
FASTERN HIGHLANDS PROV GOVT - SETA Active - ~ - -
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STATEMENT C
GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
RECEIFT AND PAYMENTS OF THE TRUST FUND
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 DECEMBER 2010

PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIPTS{ PAYMENTYS] CLOSING BALANCE
as at 1 January 2010 31 December 20210
35-Dec-10| K'G00 K'000 K'000 K'GG0
YWNB PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
MADANG PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active = - o -
MOROBE PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY /A Active - - - -
INEW IRELAND PRCVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active = - - -
|MANUS PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
GULF PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
E/HIGHLANDS PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active {0y 0 - -
W/HIGHLANDS PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
WESTERN PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - 0 {9} [1]
IMILNE BAY PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active {0} [1] - -
ENGA PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
{EAST SEPIK PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
SANDAUN PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active ~ - - -
N/SOLOMONS PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
CENTRAL PROVINCE SCHOOL SUBSIDY T/A Active - - - -
SIMBLI PROVINCE SCHCOQL SUBSIDY T/A Revoked | 2006 1 1 - 1
KUTUBU PETROLEUM ROYAETIES T/A Revoked | 2006 8 646 - - 8,646
GOBE TRUST ACCOUNT Revoked | 2006 722 - - 722
SOHANO 'HOSPITEHL FEES TRUST Active - - - -
ENGA HOSPITAL FEES TRUST Active - - - -
LALOKI HGSPITAL FEES TRUST Active - - - -
iMT HAGEN HOSPITAL FEES TRUST Active - - - -
PORT MORESBY GENERAL HOSPITAL FEES TRUST Active = - - -
Moran Trust Revoked | 2006 {6,653} - - {6,653)
Central Moran Petrol Dev Proj Dev Levy Active - - - -
Non-Bank Interest Holding Trust - - - -
Cenbral M Petrol Proj. | ¢
MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERS DEPOSITS Active T30 6 [ 226
DCTA - CONTROL ACCOUNT Active 2912 262 {281} 2,893
RSCTA - CONTROL ACCOUNT Active 3,515 2881 {3183 3,489
MAKE k. -

Trust revoked however bank account not yet: closed

Transactions to close the trust occurred in 2009. Trust will no longer be reported in statement € from 2010
Trust revoked however bank account not yet closed

Bank account not yet dosed

Trust revoked in error, being reinstated

Trust revoked however bank account not yet closed

Active account. Frust intrument to be reinstated

Bank account not yet closed

Bank account hot yet closed

Balance to be investigated

Bank account not yet dosed

Transactions to close the trust ocewrred in 2009. Trust will no ionger be reported in statement C from 2010
Trust still in operation. Ongoing need to be determined and if required, trust instrument to be reinstated
Trust still In operation. Ongoing need to be determined and ¥ required, trust instrument ko be reinstated
Bank account not yet dosed

Account being investigated to determine if Trust instrument is to be rainstated

Account being investigated to determine if Trust instrument is 1o be reinstated
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GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

RECEIPT AND PAYMENTS OF THE TRUST FUND
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2010

STATEMENT C

PARTICULARS Status OPENING BALANCE| RECEIPTS| PAYMENTS! CLOSING BALANCE
s ot 1 January 2010 31 December 2010
31-Dec-10 K'000 K'000 K'00D K'000

Account being investigated o determine if Trust instrument is to be reinstated

Balance to be investigated
Account still in use, requires investigation

Account is being used to process child welfare and bail monies for which there is an ongoing need, Strategy to
be developed o enable a trust to be opened which will allow coflection and payment of these transactions at the

provincial or national level

Batance requires Investigation to determine reasons for use

Balance to be investigated and transfered to relevant trust account
Balance arose in 2008. Needs to be investigated and written off
Balance arose in 2007. Needs to be investigated and written off
Incorrect posting. Balance need to be written off

To be recondiled and transferred to trust account with bank account

Balance needs to be reconciled and trarisfered to relevant trust account with bank account
Balance needs to be reconciled and transfered to relevant trust account with bank account # 498
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GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUENEA

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

STATEMENT D

2010 2009
K'000 K'000

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Total receipts as per Statement B 8,933,691 7,689,479
Decrease in Advance ig -
Decrease in Cash In Transit 3 334
Trust Receipts as per Statement C 1,417,100 2,287,107

10,350,809 9,976,921
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Total payments as per Statement B 8,893,131 7,831,715
Increase in Advances - 304
Increase in Cash In Transit - -
Trust Payments as per Statement C 2,125,405 3,230,863

11,018,537 11,062,882
Increase / (Decrease) in Cash {667,728) {1,085,961)
Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Bank Balance is made up of:
Increase / (Decrease) in Balance with Bank of Papua New Guinea {329,516) (503,053)
Increase / {(Decrease) in Balance with Bank of South Pacific {214,361} {457,909)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Balance with ANZ BANK {106,646} (114,577}
Increase [/ (Decrease) in Balance with Westpac Bank (17,294) {5,193)
Increase / (Decrease) in Balance with May Bank 7
Increase [ (Decrease) in Trust Fund Investment bank accounts 82 {5;230)
Increase / (Decrease) in Bank Balances (667,728} {1,085,961)

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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GOVERNMENT OF PAPUA NEW GUIREA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

KTATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS, CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010

GPTION RIGHTS

STYATEMENT F

Taoble 1. Statement of direct investments, mmlmmbuuomandeqmowmmmsatn December 2010

P '“ N % owned by | Yolue as 8t 31 Dec Basis of 2010 | Valueasst31 | Basisof 2009
GoPNG 2040 valuation Dec 2009 valuation
Bougainville Copper Limited 19.06 332,307,865 A 105,827,274 A
76,430,809 shares at X4.35 per share as at 31 December 2010
Coffee Industry Corporation Limited 25.00 4,203,840 E 4,403,840 E
Mineral Resources Devatopment Company Limited 100.00 1,882,938 E 1,862,838 E
Ok Tedi Mining Umited (see note 10.3) 15.00 415,634,700 c 365,843,700 c
Pacific Fonsn Line Limied 2850 14,385,695 E 14,385,695} E
Petromin PNG Hokdings Limited 100.00 304,770,000 E 304,770,000 E
Total 1,073,384,938 797,113,347
nmmsmammaaﬂmmmnsmmwerMuammm ‘
particulars ' %g:_;zby \falueu;;:aalm aa::mm Va%;:cazsazt:l B"’j'f,ﬁufﬁ?j,"g
Bank of Papua New Guinea 100.00 126,952,000 £ 126,952,000 E
Total Investments in the General Business Trust 100.00 5,839,178,798 5,917,958,481
{see Table 3 and Note 9)
rnamwmmdmtmm Corporation (IPBC) 100.00 (Lzro,sn,mﬂ £ 1,270,120,625) c
Total 4,695810,172 4774, 5
{Total Government Investments 5,769,195,110 5,571,703,202
Table 3. Statement of investments vested in the General Business Trust managed by Tndependent Pulitic Business Corporation as at
31 December 2010
inmm % cemed by | Vaine a5 st 31 Dec| Basisof 2010 | Valueasat31 Basis of 2009
GoPNG 2010 valustion Dec2009 | velustion
ONLISTED INVESTMENTS
mmmm Enkerprises 100,00 225,800,000 B 225,800,000 B
Eda Ranu timited 100.00 70,500,000 B 70,500,000 8
Jnm Vehicle Insurance Lirnited (MVIL) 100.00 195,300,000 B 195,300,000 B
Nationat Development Bank (formerty Ruval Development Bank Ltd) 100.00 110,600,000 -] 110,600,000 8
PNG Ports Corporation Limited (Formerly PNG Harbours Board Ltd) 100.00 286,000,000 B 286,000,000 B
PNG Power Limited 106.00 542,800,000 B 542,804,000 B
PNG Waterboard 100.00 (85,400,000) B (85,160,000)‘ B
Post PNG Limited 100.90 94,300,000 B 4,300,000 B
Telikom PNG Limited 100.00 447,300,000 B 447.300000# B
Yoknl Independently Audited State-Owned Enterprises 1,887,200,000 1,887,300,000
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Other Unjisted Investments
Aquarius No, 21 100.60 841,555 943,218
1BSP (Ex. MVIL) 100.00 98 S8
Cape Rodney Estates Pty Lid 100.600 174,000 174,000
200,000 shares
IFinance Pacific Lid 100.00 1 1
Gogot Reforestation Co Pty Ltd 49,00 {54,357} (54,357)
98,001 shares
Government Printing Office 100.00 1 1
Government Stores 100.00 13,951,200 13,951,200
{Higaturs Transport Pty Lid 106.00 - E
600,000 shares
Investment Corporation of PNG 100,00 8,660,957 8,660,957
Kagamuga Matural Products Co Pty 7] 100.00 1,145,000 1,345,000
Livestock Development Corporation Lid 100.00 2,177,341 2471344
200,000 shares
National Petroleum Company PNG (formerly Kroton No. 2 Limited) {37,137,167} (37,137,167}
Niugini Insurance Corporation Limited 160.00 {4,348,860) £4,348,860)
Open Bay Timber Pty Lid 2000 -! -
443,000 shares
JKula Paim Off 20.00 105,989,882 21,911,123
14,661,955 shares
100.00 38,538,047 11,335,478
100.00 $8,148,200 89,746,031
20.00 9,731,600 9,731,600
100.00 10 10
_337,817,515 118,235 674
21158017555 2,005,435 674
LISTED INVESTMENTS
Bank of South Pacific Limited 1161 649,199,292 510,420,040
843,115,964 shares at KO.77 per share as at 31 December 2010
Highiands Padfic Linited 440 27,142,939 29,555,645]
30,158,821 shaves at K0.90 per share as at 31 Pecember 2010
OHf Search Limied - Estrow Account {See Note 9.6) 14.87 3,013,942,033 2,949,082,655
156,504,177 shares at K15.33 per share #¢ at 31 Gecernber 2010
New Britain Palm ¥ Limited 0.93 33,877,048 23,484,467
1,340,652 shares at K25.10 per share as at 31 December 200
TOTAL LISTED INVESTMENTS 3,724,161,283 3,912,522,807
TOTAL ASSETS HELD 1N GENERAL BUSINESS TRUST 5839,178,798 ] _*5&7;,9__55,481

e e e e P e T

Tiasmeﬂtshouldbereadmmnjumﬁmwiﬂzmeamanﬁmm

56




T VIND T ﬁ VS5
o 4 ]
[ W.W Fod
[ L
iy L5
il I (=
o0 o
i) el it
i 3 ALY
0] [ il
[ [ [OET
[ £50°1
% - EZEL]
oo [3 n
L S y
” TIT 75 L1 P
B 8».—. - ™ v =
5 %ﬂ 5 5 = o
T - T _U
T - i oLy
i3 0.0+ eay_| 65 - P M LA,
T - j£43 L
) F - - R
£ WD+ A v 12 -
i i m- WS
£ 055 A (R P [ (o]
[, I E BT
W 3 Lk b1
w1 - ¥ W 1L¥ it :
[ - ver TEVEE - mﬂm..m o2 A
Y i o TR Cird e
T WoT i O ¥ - - - L
RUYHA [~ ) B [B06ET R DS ET :
3 %ﬂ 2] {0605 1 i N - &
e [ o 73 - ThE o [IWTsY, :
BTGl |- SEi - ALY e - I * TV ED
F O F 08 |- [0 g (i - e
a1 15 L et & - 1858
559 —_mt [ ﬁh mm viTet - iy
w5 [ - ¥ T 35 416F
0+ $iAad 3TF ﬂmﬂxm 00 915t
% il (il T LS
0T i i 75 5 SEET W0
Ei o) ZH5 [y 5 ¥ect ody]
BL o " —loer ._uﬂax. SR TN V) §§ 25 PRIT kv
o v 3 NI VAR IV EIACT
£ o 1123 5 et A" REEA EEES 4.4. 5 R i!uen &5 501
: {34 iy 624 % d FOT
=i boi 1] i ey 3 1< St .mmmm_
i L i FrE Hay ] (X - rsad i en
0T i3 Gaid ety A0 HH _mw BEVE v A 3 196 0|
BT & %] ¥ 5 VeVE THIGE d0 BER
et [ TR i Honey E [ L SeHE 0 5
(gl BT 2 ORTE $ ) oo i ey i W.!Mm
o 222 BRE T vzt 65" il ey 9T 458 B ]
[T Loy (Ghap'T] 560°C pre o
4 [k A T i TR Bl 0y X0 0 F
T ST ey 1 TR I ST &
T o {60 [Famisy Z9'D :wm (it 25 GO Y|
of {1E i 20 T T Py E
o L - ﬁl ey . L] .
o SET Lictl ﬁ Lo 5k FrE o )
[AEA [ _% ey — 7 (N o5 05l .
[TE8T 07 i i raooh ) iy 35 BEE WY, TAIVE NGO AR VY|
- VL
BRLIADRRNON PYIREEAD|
[ taas W00 | WeaGAT | Beanr | (Beow] | W | WeNF | (e i (ool [ VG0ady | (esBar RN WO illa:!:mﬂﬂ.
SN | wevézive unee AME  {aMvoNOl ORITITE | Neas01 [T "o st WAL [eeerTrIElY
REOE ISPRNE | R0 | momiawd | mwvmeaw | v Diews | waNvD R | UMDY [FomodcoR] Bl | EAODDNE | SYnivIVR
MRS | GeaEas | sy = 2UINI0 o DIISOTY
ABLMBHLENKY]

LRL - TL T

QML MDA 1T IV BY

ARRC ST S0 ANGIRLLYLS
KARAKOON STWIOw

VINING MIN VAGE J0 LNGHIEIADY



&
W

@.‘E\ZIP/
& )
o) d.‘ 2B

EifaZiy] {ad p——y TEOFS .
(SETEREY fii i3 . P
a3 Y Y O
SV T 213 o
_Wa._ﬂt« i3
v n _'
4 FA0RIvA -
Tk vk B —oR“ Hzﬁn
[ S00YA B
Liaiid Ty gyl ikl
ére 33 - -
o1 Tt - -
T 7 B
A ik : M
I M LA B -
2T | e . . ] PR 1]
“W gqmmﬂ iy P [EWFERE
mn 152 L) Al
L 1
e —
(1] L {ennu) s
£ _.m 3 ! 6]
x [t Fij Ty Cod
S W— - L S
o7 o
Csid < Bk y 5951
[ii74 W..m
iy S ] VTS
[ 0 ETYE 5 5
o ¥y & WITT
[ i ST
o i} 0 5% Z s
0T 3 S GEE T e
[5 Y ! () oy
[
BT
[%] [
[°%3 TO0E

57



i TEET 1 Thr - SPELEY [{onry s
- B WE. - - VAL TF C VEC I
- Tl N i T5S00 NGO EAG0 LNV VA SaTaasid 3LV TISvO0
o0z - 09Ty - 8Lt 0D L YERVTIOL
sy | 000’y - 00 201 90Y - NGOG0 INFAI0TIN SHUED WIISAONT
T ® - s ALFIOM LNNCOGIC-S DNISAOH]
ot |- [T - ot HIVEVY TRLSOH ALTRINACD)
o1 |- st - ov'ST SHIENT] HUVIS G908 YODOD
00's + pan |- 00'7 - 09 9052 (71 BLVIST AVE SN
wor |- _a = ot ROLIVZINVSO NIZLNYD SZ0NCH Aviriensia)
= [T & TE6T oY o GUVOR VIIVA B T¥10
WE  F W@, 3 Wﬂ TTCT BOV - 1ON0UD A1 1S BELVAN NVGRET GHE
LEY SES'ET - L1 Y SNELL OWTHD - AORI0HG AValS SR LVAR NVSILR O,
[3 - 0 izeaL lzrT).... |LEF 5655 - 2
wWe | B - g E g g - 3 5
U - 08’ et (21D 967 - 1126 - n's
s ot - 14 - (fed 191 - 2or - 5y
T T SREL |- - ; : L ST C
— oot | " g GrE¥T t007) E7Rs
. {XENE {xep6) N e s TEvE - Ters
we - {oc) - {0z} - - - ot - o
e (51 ) ot} bl oot
L B (om?) - (0az} 03z 087
e (g¢s) i foss? 05 6e5
0¥ | {06k - {05} i o5y
26 {os1) - {06t o5t 051
e |- (08) {05) 05 06
am (k) - 6] o+ o
st |- (0e N (023 ey oL
weo I v | took'TH ik cav'
sk 005) - roc) 00 oo
usL {ez) ) {ze) 0zt ik
oL {ooe) - {oav) i 0%
W =) - {0c2) i 02
wL (1) - (14) k4 i
we o6} - o6 0 o
LI (614 - (o1} a1 0L
- - U (N DR - - o008’y - {0088
T = ; ) - = - - (53 N 08b
- - - ooz - - - - [iirg s 0z
- - - 09 - - . - 09 - 0
e | . oee's . - - - 26’ . OrES
- - - 001 - - - - oot - [
we - ok - - 8 - o - O
o007 () o060 [CE) Toaasn [65) Toomiy | oo Tooer
{5vRD s
0107 5334 HO)ISYRONT StaA \
s |vaunwoo| SE0 | orgac | SN 1 i ey | oz ] TS| snovaa | SITEE LY
JSREINT | WSINBUVE | L | AVIDNVIVE | DTSt T N td&g:c ONIMOMHOR | “E i T WS Qﬂ.ﬁqu_: el
LSRN ; SLABWRAOH ANaWISAIY
40 100443

OT0Z H2EWIDAG TE IV SV
OHIGHZTRO 40 INSINIIVLS
SLIRNOOV. NN
YRNINO MAN YNV 40 INIHMEIADD
HANIWIIVIS

58



ILINIWILVLS

812'659°s .
TPE'859'S 0cF6et'c |OrSeiie
PQ Polold  JusWdoRARG SI0INOSDY [RIBUIW pue payiy sbulpjoy
LIT'8YS'S  |SBLEO 000°001°Z  [000°001°Z asn ON'T ONd o) S3RURIENS UOIRAWOD DNJ UIONRd ‘uopesodiod SSeUsNg Jiand Juspusdapul
IBTLT S8L€°0 £b59 89 asn §6'L0°£7 ustumaiby P ONd Woxlay,
P71 Ald 44T 590In0s3Y
p0'(2 I5HT0 7£9's 000'sg un3 96'90°8Z - JUBWISIGY 10BQU0D SIUBUL (RABUIN 8 PYT Auedwo) JUBWIACEA] SSONOSHY (LUl
PI1 Ad AU sounosay
Te'se SHT0 L66'ST 00012 an3 S6'$0°97 - JusLWERIOY PRAUC) BdUBUL [Rsulk B YT Auediiio) Juaiudojpaaq SODIN0STY [RRUlN
150°T 85670 852 852 yas SajuRIEND LUROT OSVd 30O ARJES UOHBIAY R4
SONIMOYHEOE SYISUIAQ
9/¢ SONIMOUY0E D11STROA TVIOL
9/¢ ¥/N ¥/N VN V/N SWBYIS RURIEND JPaID S|ENPIAJPUT SROJIRA
SONIMONHOE JLISIHOA
(0001 (000.) (000.) sjieeq ueol SI2Mm0L0g
eu 1M fuauny [lausuny Aouaun)
abueyaxgz [ubjeaod ubja104 ubedog
010z podjueiens
22 1€ 1@ se bujpuesing souejeg  [Junowy
feuibuo
0TOZ ¥IAEWID3A TE LV SY
SNVOT GIFINVIVND LNIWNUIA0D 40 INIWILYIS

SLNNOJIV O1anNd
VININD MIN VNdVd 20 LNTKNUIAGD

59



509 'E5L '8 218'989° L2 0T 000'5€ 00000658 ZENGVEELI ® EDHVHIZ 40 INRMIAVANG 1207 UVIOS OVEH RAMIANY

ZOT*SRE*T BST'ELE'E 2000051 0000051 S14TE0EY ANUNNSE 66
] L99'98Z'Y 901 o SHONFOT HROHS HIrgoM ¢
SY2ILEE’E ¥5070T'T 000°000°T 000700077 ROISSINWOD TIOHAYE €2
0 9 000't 000°T SEONTAOHA -FE5N0H TNOTIINLIISNI AMOEVANL 02
q 0 090’1 000'T DHISNOH d8AYSSHY 30 IN3Y 6T
060’081 40058 400 ‘oot no6 ‘oot SEDREDIT (SUTHCHD TNV (SUAUNSNY 6T
o [ o0g'T ooo't HOIINOINENE 40 TIVS-SADIANES I¥IILSIIVIS ST
4 8 ona°s 0005 HOTLYGOWWODDY EDIA40 #0 ¥SYAT-60F 5T
z8Y'T i o001 0000t SHINOW OSWIVIOND EL
o 2 0091 000°E HHEHDS FEINVHVOD IIO0A¥D 21
SLO"ET L6 HL 000°'§T 00 ‘st TRINEY ONISOOH 004 40 HEVHS $5€¢ 11
000’2 0 068°s 0on’s HPYDIMOW 40 FIVE MEOND SASOOH 40 IS o7
i - poe’t 0ap'E : FHOEYHD. SDIANES HIINAWOD 60
£8E 0 006’1 opo't SEOUVHD ALITNIIN HOWS SHIHIANODEM ®O
i [ 000’1 0oo°T LRARIOIRAST TVROLLYN WO¥S SREINIACIAN LG
sLT709 SLOPLT 6on oot 000°00T SIESEY 40 TYSOISIQ 20
ELTILOG ¥y LERIELT by 009’852 "1€ 000’852’ 1€ VSUVEA VEWEOd WOMA gAI¥anoddd 1o
"7 szavwomw | egamwomw | BAGALSE | mpwwzxss T T qvam ans sxazmom T avan snarmons
so0z 0t0z e otog

TR T L T LR ko e e e R e L R e el T o A S A e b U e A b A b b e e i e e o TR R R W AR MR M M A R A Y N L B T e A M b A e e oy P

ZAOFWAEL ¥ FONVNIA 40 LHANINYLEQ H01 (VBH EOREATY

SnKANAY BIMFMIAVARG TYMOTINH T dnoan

0T0% asquenad T€ GOXMEY WOZ (TINIEQ) [ IRIREIVLS TI0Z/TL/X0  HING MoX

T ¥ovg VEHIOD MEN ¥OAVE JO INSMEMEACD EL 304 SIKNODOV DITENd OEBHL

60



BS5'EL5°02 E£vE'BYa ‘oL oo ons eT 060'00s 2T SUIVEAY NOINNOA 40 INHMIAVINQ F30F TYIOL GVER RONHANY
BT’ 168781 805 2ET'6T [T R & 4 0607000 ‘1T FEDIANES NOLILVEOIW €0
PLE'ZEG'Z PEP 69T 000’pOS ‘T o08/005'T fraoassa 2o
"7 szavmomy | saATmomi TEIRERSE T Cgmwwnzss T oven wns ssazaem T TTTUTTommeoTTood aYsR iaIEoEd
QESTANM
6002 etoz 0T0% 010z

T o T T T T T T T I M M L 00 0 0 0 sl o o o e W G L B e T L TR e A e e kW o e T B A A b Y L L AL A e = o o ot = T e A P = - T

BYIVAAV ROIBYOL 40 INEMIYVANC LTT  OWEH BaNaAsy

SONZARY SINERIEVAHC TVHOTIWE 1  dneap

0102 Ioquedag T¢ GOLYZEd ¥Od (TIVIEQ) [ INEMAIVLS TEOZ/TT/T0  MINC ROY

T mOvd VENINS KK VAdYZ 40 INAHKYAAOR THL ¥O4 SLRNCOOY DITeng DEBML

61



2677691

L0€
851799
gLy
cLo'oy
¥¥1°T

€ Apvd

ST07LET

OLT

971708
9EL'ED
T168°9E
SES'ET

000052 000 ‘oS
009 4 [+]:1 R 4

090°s 0no’s

00900t BOO*00T
00008 oow'os
000’ oY (LI
000’01 600 0T

0ToT

VANIOOD MAH YRAYE A0 INSKNUEAQD ¥BL 04 SINGOSDY DIT8nd

SEOTANS XNVIDIGNC 1303 fIVIOL OVEN SONSAYE

SANIA TYIDIGR 50

SOYONGOY ONY SHEA §.3LTNEHS 50

TUNIHIND - GENIZ 10

YAHIO - SEM4 HOUVHS ONY ONITIA £0

ATYS 40 STHE - 53444 HOWVES ONY ONXTIA 20

NOLIVINZWOOOU 40 S¢S T0

avas e0s szavasax T o srateows

SEDIANIS IYVIDIUAL £2T  OVEM SDNNARY

HONIARY SINEHREVARC TENOIIVN T dnoap

Jequesdd L€ COXNEd YOZ (TIVIEQ) £ INIKRIIVLIS TTeL/TIT/T0 Eova

nox

OEBHL

62



LEGASLYT EOP'A5T'L 90’00yt o000y’ BADIAMES “IVINEISIOVR 1303 TNIOL OVEH EONEARR
T8EEE 501752 500’ 00T 00 ' 0ot SLATADAY AWANAS 66
286’9 heA RN} 00807 aba ‘ot fHdd NOLLNOEXE S0
SLESE BEE'DY 0aq'ey o0z ZLVES O SU00D H¥NLIZAS03 J0 SAUYS ¥0
LELl'6y ZEL'ZOT 099°8z an0'ez STIVH I¥A0Y 40 FANLIFI¥OA €0
XN 14 [ 31 £ -4 000’ 00¢e LT B4 NOILWHISIOWS JHN0D IDIMLSIA 20
506 1AL BEL 96L oon‘ 000’1 00070001 SENTE J1E00D IDINISIA TO

BLAIZDRE T BLAIHOSE - TNTIsE Wm.mmm.u..wm; TroThmen TemmETmmTT tohTme agu =1 |mWw|m.a..mmmu..u.we nnnnn ToToTTTTTTEREee nmemE lgul..n |¢Wmmn10wum

MIETARY
6002 0T0Z 0102z 010

o o o I o 0 Rl Sl e T T G e e e R AR Sk e o e T T R M e A ko e o T T e " o S8 e e e e o

BADIANES TVINEISIONH ¥IT  OVEE ZDNIANY

ENNEAZY BLHEMIMVIEG TEHOIIVN t dnoap

134114 Aequaded 1€ JOINEd 404 (IIVIEG) 0 INEKIIVIE TI0L/11/T0 AINd WOy

¥ EBVd VERIND MEN Y0AMS §0 IRAMNAEACH L ¥O4 SINDODOY DITEnd DEERL

63



seft '8t 0¥0 oL 00028 000’28

[ #66 pos (1]

0 ] 000°5% Bog'52

0 01621 bos’t 505'T

] TI6'E 000's op0’s

S8 H1 BzT'Is cOn'0% 00005

SLITADAY " ezarsoms HINKILGE AINHILEE
OXSTARY
9
6002 T0Z 0107 14414
010
§ =HBYE

TEERYED - AANYOLIVY 40 INEHIEVIRG X903 MNIOL GVEH RONIARY

1418054 A¥QNOS 66

SASNOR TYNOIIGLIISNI HO¥A STYINEN b0

294 HIVO 40 NENOISSINHOD €0

(SR NOLIVEISINIWQY) Sa¥IS3 CESVEDEQ €0

5333 NOISETHWOD ONY BIVISS T0

...... TTaeezzer T ovem wos ssaveoms 77T qwme vrations

YERIAD MIAN YOIYS 40 IRIFANUEACD HHL ¥o&d SINOCOINY DIT4nd

TVHANZO-AAMEOLIN 20 IMAWINVAND ST OWEH IANZANY

HONEARE SINERIEVAEA TUNCIIVE 1T dnozp

soquedsd TE JOXHAd HO4 (IINZIQ) L INERIIVIS TTOL/TI/T0 diva Mod

QLB

64



sHz'sT9'y co 88T 000958 000558 SEDIAMSS TVNOIIOWEOD 40 INNHINVAZG 1203 7CLOL OVSH EONNATH

0 ooz~ 005 aes SLAIEORS A¥ONDS 66

A A B 004 ‘852 005 ' vsE L 54 2:14 SHEACH TYROTJIALIISNI WOHd TYINSE 0

T szaruoud sidruomy | BOGOLSE  miwwrsem TTTTTTmee " Taam ane srazaomE TTTTTTTmETTe T avaB sraTEoud
5002 otoz meuwu 0T0Z

FEOTAUES TVNOTIOEYNOD 40 INRRIEVARC STT  (QUAH EOHSAEY

EONIARY GINERIGVIEG TVROIIWN 1 dnoap

LU 114 Joquened T QOINES Y04 (IIVIZA) L INEMELYLE TIOZ/TT/T0  RIVG HOX

9 aovd VEHINO HENM VNIV J0 IRIWNINACD SHI ¥O4 SINNODDY JI1ENd OEEHL

65



fI0'65E"C e2E'TOE’2 SO0 0007E [1:L 01 A HOTT0d 40 INTHIYwEEd 1103 IVIOL QVEE BONEARH
sat'cor 181 66¢€ 000008 o000 o0g SI4IENEE XHONOS 66
f1}54 at 000’t eou'y SEOUVHD AITTILN 40 AMBACDSE L0
tep'580°c 9zp'ig50't G00' 054 o0 'ass DRISOOH TUNOILOLILSNE HOBI IWINIY 950
opZ'ET STLET oob ST 6o87sT SIE0AYY EWIED S0
¥12°4L0Z 949 $0E 000 1t 000 '¥ET SNDEHD HRIOWAVED B0
86 'EEY Lza'za1 000 0et 000’ 02T SLEHL DNIATIO €0
Les'eeg’t ¥LL WL oo 00’1 000’ n0E°T SIN0ATY LREAIIOY €0
LB 'ote 't YI0'9LE o00° 005 000°005 SLIWGHS gy 1o

S14TEDEA SLATEOTY LI L T e T T T ovam wos ssarmome T GveR saarsowy

TASTATE
11134 [} v 0102

H0I704 £0 INIHIMYAEG @IT OVER EOMBANY

AONIARY BLNEMIEVAEQ TYHOLIWN 1 dnoap

%0z IeqERdq Tt QOIEHd ¥0& (1IVISd) [0 LEOEINIS TEOZ/TT/T0 alva any

L aovd VENIOD HEX VAIVE 20 IHMKMUZACD M3 ¥03 BINNONDY 5ITand (114751

66



608 '00p €857 T0F 000"5TE u00°ste EONEAEQ 40 INERINVAEG 1307 TYLOL OVEE SONEATY
6LF BEE Doo ‘s 000°s SLAIEDEY XUONNE 66
ote 'o0r L8E 1OV 208 °07£ 000 ‘BTE ONISNOR TYROIIOLTISHT WOMS TYINEN T
"7 saarwoms | siarmoms | SAVALISE  mywwrwsd Tttt TTToesR ane ssazmom 77T ovam suardoms
asgIATY
B0OY (34114 0107 0702

HONNIEQ JO INERINVAET ¥ET  QVEH BANIAHY

HONEARY BINEWIYVIED TYNOIZVE 1 dnoxs

3 <14 ARQWALRd T€ QOTHEL HMOZ (TIVIEA) [ INEWSIVLS TLO2/TT/T0 HIVK HBY

§ #avd VINIAD MEN VAV J0 INEHNUEAOD HHIL HO4 BINOODOY O1Tend O£ERI

67



BLB'T E9Z'0L% 0pa’'e il 4 ROIINOOUE 40 LMENLYVIZG 1307 TNIOL QUEH BOgEAEY

88T 232089 oa'e 600’z SLATHIE XHARAS 66

T exazapms | esatdoms | BUOGESY | gpwwrzsz T TTTTT T ovem wng ssazmom 7T TTTTT “OVEE SXATIORE
5002 010z ﬁmwww« aToz

HOIINDOAR Z0 LNARINVANG ST AVEN SnMEASY

TMIARY SEMEHINVIEA TVHOTINN 1 dnozp

oToZ ISqERD 1L COTYES O (TXVLEG) 0 LNERSINLE TLOE/Tt/10  EIVG NOX

6 Epva YERINH WAN VRAVE J0 INARHUYACD SHI HOZ SIRNODOY DTN OERRL

68



LLYTIEE 202w [T T34 000 0SE
66682 TL0 58T oao‘os 60004
909 1€ ZET'ZE ogo’o¥ go0' 0y
8o0’s S¥E'6T 000052 110 T
£50°5 §54'¢ 060 ¥ ooo'y
SOB‘E §55'T 0o0’s epo’e
SL4TADEE graTEday RIVHIISE  grvmiiey
disIAgE
$00T 0102 otoe otTes
0102
07 #HDVa

HIIVAR 40 ININI¥vdEd 1403 IEIOL QVEH BRONBARY

SLATHOEY AMOHOS 66

RVOR ‘IYOIOEW BO

SAIT4dA0S TIOEK L0

SERL ONINGOT ANV GUYOH B0

DNTSNOH TMYNOTINLILSRI WO¥d TMINAY €0

HUTVEH 30 IMEWINVAED OFT OVEN SONBARY

HRNHARY SLMERINVAEG TYNOIIVH 1T dnoxp

Tequeded 1 GOIHd MOA (IVIRG) [ ILNEREIVIS TROZ/TT/T0 EING KoY

YERIAD MAR VAIVE 30 IHIHNUFACD FRL ¥0& SINNOLOY DIdnd OESRL

69



3 2 E-1 L55°TEp 000025 000 DES ANERSOTEARC XLIROHROD 0 IHAKIENIAQ SA0F TVULOL QVEH HOMEARY
ETL'E [ ° o SL41HDAE AMANNS 66
99E 212 ¥IT'LOE 000 '0LE aopfoLs SE24 NOLLWHISIOAY FIAID £0
¥SETET CEE'PIT 000 ‘08T D06 05T BAHS JIHEEOSNED #0
TTTgkavmoms | szarmomd | GOGAES  grwwrieE TToThmmmme Tt TT oves uns siaveomd T T T T T T e prataony
QESTARE
s00¢ 9102 010z PIeT

T T TP MR TR LR e Ll T T R BT A A e ek e i e e T R D ke W e ko L R e e M e W S U8 R ok ik e k= R oy o Y 88

INBHAOTHANG XITHAWMOD J0 IMSMINYAEQ Z¥T  OVRR SOMEARY
HONEARY SINTRIAVINT TOMOIINE 1t dnoap

0ToZ FeqESDE] TE€ JOINEZ W04 (MIVIEQ) £ INSHRIVIE TI0Z/TT/10  2Iva Koy

TT 20wl VERIND MIXK VALY 40 INBRMAAOD BAL 204 SINAODON SIvdndg OESML

70



71

E9ETERD R 985 6627 ¢ GOD*POE‘T toa’gor'y TINAMASHOD ONY IKIIMOUIANE J0 IMEMINVIEG FXOF TVIOL OVEH HORSAMN
S9€ s¥6°1 11 0405 BLAIADHY ANONOE 66
sZT'1 BHS T ¥S 000’z 000’z SARd AUANDE ONWGAH ZT
660 "a8T 600 92E 009'00% GO0’ 00E FI3 INAMSHIEY LOVAWI 60
606 0% 000’ 000’1 484 LIW¥Ad NOTIYDILSHANI WaiuM 80
EFT’R L2338 TR ] 009’0t 0pe ot FEZ LIWHEE NOIZOVELSEY H3IVM L0
s [ age’ty 000'T 434 LiWgad s5a0 a0
PTE'SEL'T SCETBLE'T 000°FED"T 000 ¥EQ'T Fdd JIWEAd HOWVHOSIQ WaIvM SO
b9t 06L't 000'c 060 E SHNE LIW3BC HQIOLLSEd %o
0zE 808 005°1 1130 4 SEBJ EIVD ORY ONTHAOT SMvd €0
[:kA 0 34 Loty 00’ 3E 060 8¢€ ANEL BITTATIN o
BLE'D nee'e ope*1T 0001t SHONEOIT FAXMOTIIMA TO
vIdTADE Si4TEOMY BIWNIISE T gawrzss T T T ovan wns szaxacsw TrrmmERTmmTTn " ovEE sadradEs
(3BIARY
(31114 [iadird otoz oroL

ILYANESRGD QNY IMERNOMIANE 20 INSWLIV4EC S¥T OVER ZOHSATY
EOHIATY SLUEMIYVIRG TUHOLIWH T danoap
f114:14 Jequeoeq T JOI¥d d0d (TIVIEA) [ INENHLIVLS TI0L/TT/10 HING MOy

TT Iovg

VERIAR MEN ¥NAVE 30 TNANNMAACD FHI ¥O4 SINNUDDY DITE0d MEANL



YER'6S 2ER'5K w00 ‘ge oga‘oy ADOLSTATT NV AVOLINSINOY 40 LREHLNVING 1307 IVIOL GYEH HOMEARY

Lo TN ¢4 (111 0g0's coo’s SLATEOTE AWAHOS 6§

OLT'BY LT 5P 0o0 58 oO0°S5 ONTSTIOH “INNOTIOLTISNT WOUA THINTH To

TT 7 sigrsoms | sadrsom  BAVKIZSE  gpwwrgsw T TTTT TTTTTETTTeeTT " avam sns pravasas T T T T vEm saaTows
suo2 oT0Z dasTAsY otz

FIOLSEATT OGNV BENITODTEOV &0 IHEMINVAEQ L¥YT  OVEH ZAREAZY
SOMBASY SINMRIAYIRG TVROIIVH T anoap

0Toz IqERIBT TE JOTUEI ¥OL UTIVAHG) £ INZTWHIMLS TTOZ/TL/T0 BIva #0M

£T dowa VEMIND MEN VOAYE 40 INSWNUIAOD SHI ¥0d SINOODSY OITAng 0LoHL

72



[ TR £ 4 LE6LOB' €T 000’000 'ee 004 "800 ‘€T HIRHEWIE TVOISIHE QN BCNYT 0 IMIMIdVIEG 1307 TEIOL QVAH BOMEZATH

jITAR 1504 085" £08 000 ‘564 000 '569 BIAIEDHY A¥4NNS 65
EZE' 69 BLB*LY 000 0L 000 "0g fEHd SNOTIVINDAY DRINRVT TVDISAHY 1
L50°84% BETES oootoy ago *o¥ SHHS INAWEDACT TY
LLa’Ls 09a'9s sou’os 060’02 FauW 40 BTUE 60
00% b Dbt 000'1 SHEd HOIIDALED 80
pst'e 5559 8oo°E 000°F ROLIMELSZIOEE SUEOTNA LO
LEE* 92 BE6 BT voo’oE 000" 02 SHES NOTIMOTYA S0
LS S9E75 GGE 11133 ROTLPELSTOAY («SHORIAMOS 50
¥ZT'TY oL’ e 00 5T 000's2Z SHEL XHA¥AS B0
[114:30.4 SRE‘REE oeo ‘oz [ il 1 SENIMLOTI A0 ATHS €0
67695 ST0’SE o110 2 000" 0% SINZWAVE ALTYAOY CGNY SEdd JONEOTT 20
65850 0 LIL'0ES'ZE O0L 590 2T ooL'sge’er YL gSYET ANy 10
T szarmoma szammome | REORIIBE  gmwiggew T Gvamene emaxasmy T TTTTommmmemeesssess “avaE sazsoms
002 0107 aEETARY b0z

tlfl||llii!1!lllitllllli1141!!5.;...![!|ilililllllliltlllililIll!rlllllli!IIllli.t.l...lllll..._ilii!liili!!tlIlllilav!!llli!k}Illili!!!i

HINNVIL TOISARd QMY BORWE A0 LMIMINVAEC TST  (VEN HANIATM

ENMEANY SINIMINYSIT TENOLIVE T  dnoxp

010z Aeqmeded T QOTUIE WO (TIVINAG) L INSEIvis TTOT/TL/I0 EIva How

L BEwd VENTAD MEN VOV 40 INEHANAAQR HEL ¥O4 SIKGODOV DTIENE DEERE

73



$58°00% "9 LYZ'E¥6'T 0007000 'T 000°000"€ ADYHRE GRV HOFIOULES 40 INBHINVIHQ 1207 TYLOL QVEH HNMEANY

erTrER L¥B'ET 000702 noo oz SL41E08d AMAONOS 66
LOETLLE S oNEIEEE’E a0n‘oRE‘e poo'nRe ‘T SEORHOYT DNIIDEASONE WOFTO¥IZd 10

TR L e A e e e o W W e e e o o ot A A Y L T L L L L e A% R i W AR e Be e v o o mh AA e b o b b o N o T o T = T . Y P T W TR P T W W R TR A W R T T R T S e T e N S AR 4 AR A

BLATIDTE SLATEIEY BLVALLER SAYRIZER aVEH #N§ FIATIIRY auEH BLATRDEY

GESTARY
6002 oT0e oT0E 31114

STL T O A T T L S L AR Uy RL M Gk il e e e A R W M e A T IR T T B WA i e e el e e e ke e Ty v e T T MR A S Th M PN R R e e e M N R AR B R A W S S R SR e B AL A L A g 3 AR M mb M e o e e e

IOBEME ANV HOWIONINS A0 INSKIEVAZQ SST  OVEH 20NEASN
HOMIATY SINERINVAEG TYHOIZYN T dnozp

0102 Aequeddd 1€ GOINEd Yo [IIVIEC) P INIEMRINLS TEOZ/TT/T0  Hiva oY

ST 2oV VIRIINe MEN VAV J0 LHERNHAACR SHE Mod BINNCIDY DIfdnd 0EEHL

74



SET'0SE'V 906 'Tet’s Qo aos’y 000'005 P JUOASKVEL S0 LMERLYVIEC X0} TVIOL OWAH BORZATY -
98E¥0E (1154144 00010z t00'02 SLAIAOHN ANONNS 66
0 TBE'TLY o000k 000708 SAPNEDIT ONIOQWIL TYISVWOD 60
STE'SL S91"B¥L 00608 000’05 SHOINMAS ONY. STUIHELUN L0
SZL'2EL STS'LT 000°03T 9001031 FHHA NOILOAASNI HIDIHEA S0
LO¥'S5E TA8 - H 00002 0007021 ONISNEDIT SIDTHEA "IVIDYHKROD £0
EVE'6TT 0OG 12T a00'00T 800 00T ONISREDIT S(VHL HOLOW 20
66LZBY'E LY BTR'Y 000000 ¥ 0001000 ¥ HOZINBLISTOAY 9oIcH 10

GLIVAONR  saazsomy | GLeMrLSY  wowarass ST  avan ane ssazsoms T "7 avag ‘szaTsomt

J2sTa88
£002 9102 oT0z 0T

THOIERVHY 4O THAMINVENEG 651 GWEH ZONRARY

SOMEARE SIRINIAVIEG TENOIIVM T dnoxp

oToz Iequesed Tf GOIYE ¥0d (TIVIEG) O INFREIVLS TI0T/TT/T0 ®ING MW

91 aovd VENING MUK ¥RdYd 30 SHOOMSACH Ml ¥0d SINOODDY DITEnd 0EERL

75



ZEE'LY FY 228 ¢ 300792 00052 XMISNORY KV SONEMHOD 0 INTNLEYIEd 1X0F TYIOE QVEE BORIAY
0 L 004 405 SEJIEDEY AMCGHOS &6
3 562 208 0os 884 ROIIVYDITAdY SO
LA5'E 1€T'S poote [ 11344 $H8d NOIIWIISIORY  SYOLOVHINGD V0
1254 2 avt't 000t 0eo’s HRIYNCH TYNOTLALTISNY HOUA TIVINHY €6
0LE'EE LES'T¥ 000’ 0T 0000z SEONEOIT AGWEL IHO4XE (NY Ld4O4Wl 20

FLAIIOTY SLATEDT HIVAIISE .nw.nsﬂu.nnwmns-..4;......::»3.!:::.-..-,:...!:.nﬁm..u:nw.msmﬂ..,mmgn-.:u-uu-:-o!.a!;:a;a-.. ::::: .i-eﬁuu.:.iu.wmmg:..

QRSTATY
£002 o102 0702 aTeT

W e ) d iy e kTR m e BT A e T e W R S G MR A A e e e A A M e ML bk g e ke e b o e TR T e B T R R AR R A YR G M R TR A M MR AR I R N P e e G e e A e A M e e W e

LT #8vg

AGLEAUNRI GNY SOUNIGIOD 40 INENINYIEG T9T  OVEH MONSARY

INRTAAY SINTRINVIEG TUNCIIWN 1T  dnolp

(2154 dequedad Tf GOIHEd ¥OX (IIVIAQ) P INIHRIVIS TE0Z/IT/I0  EING KO¥

VANIOD MAN ¥YOdY¥d 40 LHEWNEINCE FAL HOL SIHOOLOV LITand QLBRE

76



T2 '2es ‘€L LB6 ELT"LT
ST 0B9'T
aTE’'E ote‘e
5v9'TE [[LY A 414
0S5'T6E [:-Lag 41
894191721 £99°64G" 51
0SL*SES tLv’Los
LEG'GBE ez
BLITADTY BRATEHE
5008 1) 4:%4
81 Epud

ood ‘gD 02

0051
0es'E

006 G9E
oot 08t
400705891
00B708E'Z
000’008

BLVMTLEX

QEPIANY
13414

a0 ‘000 ‘0T

nos'e
000°59¢
000061
000‘0589T
ba0AREE'T
0e0'002

0102

VERIND MEN V04V J0 INERNYEAOD FBL ¥O4 FINAODOV DITENg

SHOTIVIHE "ININLEAMNT 20 INERLEVASU 303 THIOL OVHH BE0NIANY

SIEIFOTL XYUNDE 66

SH9d NOIINGINYDYO TWINLSHINI 9%

AINBIY HITVHHYIENT S0

SEONEDIT INAWAQYIWE INEOV %O

SLIWEEE MHOM €0

AlFIYS IVINISOONT 20

SEONHDIT HUWHEL 1O

T T T v s seazome 77 aves ‘sratsoms

SHOIIVHMAE JYINLENANY X0 IMERIVVAEG 297  (VEH HONZARY

BORIATY BRNANIAVANG TUHOTINR:. I dnoxp

IqUAdR TE QOTEEd 408 (TTVRRQ) £ IHFRALVLS TIOZ/TT/T0 HaIva Rod

UEBHL

77



EaEmamEmanmammnoanRoaossmDeas = cCETITmRomSm
YOL ISP EEL S8E‘P06'LS 00T 00£°80T G0R‘00E 90T SANIAKY SINGRINVANT TVHOISYN 303 MYIOL anoup

= £ ATt 20 S 0 A £ 0 s EEAEREER
48'2Z8 ahE"T2% 'S 000’ 0%s 400 °0¥5 ROIIVIRARETANI ¥ BNE0N 40 INEWIANIIQ 1107 IWEOL ONER ROXEAND
£95°1¥S STT/PIE’S 000 *00¢ 606’00t SLATEDEN RUONNS 66
S2F ' HET SLB'¥Y noo’aot ton ‘oot SHAA ADOIONHOZL ONY JONAIDS LD
00¥°T 006°T 000t E eo0’E ROTERD S39QI%H 2 BGWOY 30 ANZADDZE 90
5£8'11 o [(liagn 000’0k SHOWVHD NOLLISNOOY QNWYT 40 AUAACOEY S50
[ as 605 'E son's SIDUVED HOIAWEAS NOISEA A0 Z¥IAODTY kO
L¥O7OTY UtE 1Yt 000 ¥ 000 ¥0T SAR4 IIWB4 ONIOTInH €0
0£L'EY g 1] H SHEd ONIDUGCT dNY Qavod Zd
FLaTEOEY “siateomy LITLISE T gawmizzs T T avaw wps ssaxmowe T ovan szarmows

6002 ooz Emﬂbaﬁnm oT0Z

ROIIVINARETARI ¥ SNMON 40 LNEWLEVEAQ ¥#5T OVEH HONHANY

SONSANY STMIDHINVATG TYHOTIWN 1T  dnoap

0TeT sequesed IE QOIMAd A04 (IIVi¥Q) O INAR3LYLS TIOL/TT/TH  EIVA KAW

61 aova VENIND HEN ¥NAVE J0 INEMNUEAOD HHI HO4 FINOOIDY DITE0nE 0EERL

78



TS0'SLT'025'E 08L7008°89%'%
ZELIOSY 9L ¥ZS'LE9 3y

] TET*IE0'EE
6L77950 €8 obb T968 "ER

o 19T21E’ L

] BLLIPET 'L

0 TWEL

o 919'9%8’L

o 5L/ BLR"EY
968'EL ¥530°69E

ZLZ 0507 €6% 660°¥EE ' E6F'T
OTE T ¥PE BEL LED 6T

THL'FBEITLT

DR ERYRER'T
LEBTOFZIG05°T

b0’ QoL

[LH
000’000
08006
004008
anptoLe
0on‘oE
oob arE
000" 0TE
000" i¥0
¢00°008
00o’00s
000004
a6 ope

'6ZO°Y 000 ‘00L EZ6 ¥
'z Do otz E

‘sg 000 000’52
‘20T 000006 ‘20T
T opoTone't

't 000'0L8°E

qane e

71 00D O¥E'TL
fag aglratetas

] 000 0%s "8
880"t 0007008 '880°T
1981 000005 ‘081
fLOT'T BOG'ODLTLOT T

R I1284 asdtopE okt

NOTSEIRNOD HDNEARY TVNAELRT

1307 TELOX OVEM HANEARM

o = T R [ T T A P L TR T P Y e T T P P e e, A A e A A2 WL MR R A A U AR W b AR RL A M LU MR A R e G M AR A e PR im AN A R R AL A AR M S A A s W A RS SN AE R A Lm e A e R AR o A e e A R WL e dm e de e

HLVRILEH BINHIISH
QESIATY otoz

LR TN FAR
BLITHOEY BIIIZDAE
6602 otez

0162

q¥dH 605 SLAIEOEN

SL4IS0EY AYANOS 66
XL DNIQTOHHITM ISHdRINT ST
XYL HEAONNAL HNTHOUW ONIWYD %1
AAAT DNIRIVEL £T

XYL F¥QL¥vasSq ZT

FENIA 00D T

VI SHILTVAQY 40

FEIING AWYIE 50

XYL MIAAONHNL . SUENVMICO8 S0
SEYVI WARTONIA] ONY BNINIW %0
XYL DNIGTOHHLIM ANSGIAIG €0
SEINYAWOD - XYL HWOONI Z0
STYAGIATONT - ¥¥L SWOOHI 10
OVER SL4TE0EE

TR T dm T T AR AR TR MR N e T AT AT e A S M T T S N RS SR G VR e M e W ik L A A B S MR e o e e ok b e o e e ey o e e e o b

0z ZOVa

(34114

YENIGR MEN YAV 0 TRANNHRACD REL ¥OZ SIRDOUDY DITE04

ROISEINRCD HORTARE TVMUEINT 04T  JVEH SODIARY.

INBEARY TVIENED T dnozp

Aequeved 1 COTENA WOL {TIVIND) © INANAIVLE TIOT/11/T0  EING And

OEERL

79



19L°206 " ¥5¥°T

[ 1483301

LEE'OBTTSET
ado’oeh "t
96 6TL 90T
95T LTL 5T
STE'TELEPT

TE ROy

o6 'HEGOLL'T

BLI' 2507 6E
TTE e LI
ET0DET 'BBL
ATLEEY ELT
90L°B88° VBT
90503 2T

534T50T4

010T

GOU‘008°50L T

oof‘oat’y

000" 00E/5gT
006"00L°5C8
ono'abe Bt
000 00T’ LTY

000700781

00070097 50L T

adn ‘aot’y

400008 ‘95T
000 ‘DoLTSER
obuTaeE R
000" 0DE TR
oG font 8t

BIVRILER
0102

[134:14

VEHIOO MEH V04V JO LHARHNEAOD FHIL Y04 FINGQODV JITENd

axqEened Te QOIVEY WOd (TIVIAC) [ LTINEINLS

SKOLSOD J0 NVAENE 1307 TYIOL CVEH ANMRANY
SLAIE0TYN ANONDS 66

IMOAWI NO SEILOQ SSIONE 90

¥¥3 gIQ0Y EOTYA S0

XL JHOA¥H €0

ALOG ESIDXE 2O

FHIING INOAWI TO

OYEH SXJIED%

SHOLBOD 40 QVEMAd ZLT  OVEM HOHEARS

EIONZANY TYHERES ¢  dnodp

TIOZ/TIT/T0 EEWC ROM

0EEHL

80



e e e o e e e o o -4
TH'EST'FI9's DETPTFCRRL TR aptinns‘Lze’s 000005 LE0"Y EMMEATE TWENED 207 TYI0L d00¥D
mimemsy Emmaas mEmst= srorasammaoe £
£09°5LO6EY BPES0L°E0T 001002 26T 000’008 6L SLAESY ROWS HONIANY RO TVIOL OVEH JONZANY
[ 895'5H o0t [ VA WOMA JOAUAINI 80
o ] eoo'oop’L o007 000"L SINNODDY LSASL WOY4 LSRNAINY LD
0067000005 ] [ [ SINOCODY ISNWL KWOMA SNOIIDELNI 90
EDG SLRTEET 0 GRO'00Z0EY oop ROz 0EE SONHATALIG HOATOALEd ¥ DNINIW S0
o 08865220 00G° 00058 600’000 '55 SCNEAIAIT 20
"7 szavaoma | szazsoms | ALWNILES  mpewxass "7 qvam ens szaxmoms | CTTTTTTOT "7 avaR saarEoRs
500F otoz CHBTAZY ooz

T TR ML L R e S e e e e W o e e e e o e o W W R L R e A e G A R e ok o s W v b e o kbl e oy T L T T A A e YR W W M R M TR A e R PR W A e ek e e

SLESEV WOUd BONEANM £LT  QVIEH ROMZANY

HOMEARY TYdERED T dnoag

oToz JpOuess(l If QOIMEA ¥0d (IIVISd) L INENRIvLIS TTOT/TT/I0 SaIvd ¥0%

T movd YAHIOD MEH ¥OSVE 40 INZNNUEAOD ITHL ¥0& BIRNODDY DITHNJ 0ESHL

81



2TIBLLE

£98°58

009 'a0e’e

ano'aon’

‘ZONSHEND NOIEMOZ :SISIHDEY FOTAHES NYOT 207 TYLOL JVSH HONIAEY

P16 '4L9T
L
189769
L5712

]
0
1ZZ'9Y

58’6

000 E0T
aon'00E" T
¢

0

000 001
BOO'LT
oog'oNz
0007 0sT
oet’oft

oo0*EnT
GOy oot
0

o
onefoo0T
BOR ‘LT
ooB 0o
000’051
oob AT

81 - SHIVLIY AVE INIIW
89% 90Y HHPONG €0
OHE¥AD 238 01d o
LUNSVENL TOOOLOAS HONAHEA D14 Th
OHE¥AS DEE OId  ¥0
AYNSYIAL 70001083 HONEMI DJI4 20
X134n0S EILWM 90 DNIOWEDSEn 1121 9a¥ 20
ATZdNS YILYM NS 910
vZ0oT 9OV JaoX

SHOIIVSINVOI0 ORV SIIDNEOY 4RHIC 666

MYeH SHNOTHVH BRI 8F3

HOILVEOIYOD HOIIVOINNWWODEIEL ANV 1504 L9
ROTINHOZU0D NOILVDINNWMODITIL NV 1504 4FS
ARANGOFAAZCE ANY FONVHD ALYWITO 40 dA3I440 LPS
INIHAOTIAAZD ONY FONVHD JIVWITO J0 301430 LES
IHY0E JOUdANAs NV ddIvM TYNOILUN 0%S

GYYoH SOVHEMAES ONY YEIYM 'TYROLINN 09§
ILVEOSH0D ANSWSOTHART SYHINZD TUIHLSOONT £E5

BLdIHEDEY
600%

£T Abva

ate

VERIND

‘RAONEREND NDTHHOA *SI4TEDEY EOIANAE MNOT SLT  OVEH ENNEAMY

Tequesed TE QOIUHMd W04 (IIVINECG) O INNHEIVIS

MAN ¥DJVA 40 INEHNNEACD HHI Hod BINAOIDY DITERd

BLAIBDEY HDIAYES SNYOT € dnols

TIOZ/TT/T0 AIvg Naw

GEFRL

82



000°008 *€ 000°T¥'5 000/ TS 0 ISENAINT ‘YRTN !SIJIUOBY SOTANES HWOY 1303 TYIOL QVER HANSARM
ave‘eoe‘e aos*Teves 006°TES " o EWEHDS SEOISIANT TWNOIZUN %0 SROIIVSINVONO UNV SEIDNEOV ¥EHIO 566
T77 szarwoms | eatmomd EIOUISE  mawwrzsa aved ens szadomd TTTTTTTTTTTR aVEH IATADEN
OFSTARY

§00Z otoL o 0Tz
ISEMEINI WNYE ¢SIJIEDSM EOTANAS NVOT LIT QSN HONNAXN
SIAIEOE EOIANES SHYOT €  dnoxn
0T0Z I9qEeORT 1 QOTHSA WOZ (TINIEQ) [ ENENEIVLS 1T0Z/T1/10  HI¥a NOR

¥z aove

VARIOO MAN YO4YE A0 INEMNEFAOD JHL ¥O0J SLR00NIY 37404 HESHL

83



v

BET'688 'Y 886 "TEL'S 000" TEF 1T 000’000’y BRJTAEDEN TOTAREES SNYOT I0F THIOL 400HH

RN N N T E NS S RS O R N T 050 e sy SSm=oma
9ZE'1I8'E SIL’S¥E'T 0G0 "000'% qet‘ooa'y ‘ADNEEMGO HOYEYOJ SI418038 FOIAWRE NVOT FIOY TREQL QUEH HANEASE
EELLER'E BB LEL ope 90T 00S 96D T {UEY - SIIVIST AVd HANIIH SHOILVSINVOYO dWY SEIDNEDY YRHIO 664
0 a Bo0'00% T 0007009 - 89¥F 40V GHONE EO LNEKNSRAOGS TYIONTAONA MIEES LSVH PES
L 11 a & ) AHAYED DEI OId PO HOLEWRIOGHOD NOLIVOINNWWODETHL JNY L80& L¥S
€09°5TE L] ] [} AANSYARL TOOOL0NE HOMNEES D14 €0 NOIINACAHOD NOYLWOIROWWOOE AL aNy 1804 L¥S
] ZTE95E oDt 'Eay SOTEDY NHI¥ID OBF D14 ¥o LNAWAQTHANG ONY HONYHD HILYWITD J0 HDIJA40 L¥S
L] 808'D3T 002 BEE a4z gLt AYASYAUL T0O0LOEd HONF¥d OXd €0 LNANIOTAART GRY ZONYED EIVHITO A0 HIII80 LS
L] ] [ 114 QOE‘Q5k ANddRS YELYM 40 DNIOVYDIN TIZY SAY 20 JEYCA FOVHAMES ONY YHLVM TUNOIINN §%5
0 0 008 11¢ 08 TTE AIddns HATve dEEn giD QYVOR TOVHAMIE ONV WIINM TYNOIIYN 0vS
SLATHONE BEAYSOTA LIEIS T mpewrmsw TTTTTTTTR avaR @ns gxaxsomy o TTTTTTTTTR avan sIdrdoEy

QHETARY
i1} 0702 oToT 0T02

'FONHEHAD NDINWOL :EA4THOFY EOTAUAS RVOT 64T  OUEH HONZANY

SIL4IEDAE FOTARIS BMYOT € dnoup

1341 I9quwednd TE QOINEd HO4 (TIVIHA) £ INAKHIVLS TIOZ/TT/T0  HIva RO

5¢ moug VANIAD HMIM YRAYd 40 INSHNSEACD ARSI W04 BIROCOOY HINand DESHL

84



]

0

£90 ¢80
£Z0'TEE'D
]

]
IT5LIV'E
T8ETLE'TT
ZUSELE TR
BLE YEL

0

o

bl

[1:1 28 <7 R
LR il s ]
o

]

0

[
onT'nEE’s
000 ‘90E

[

o

PLETTST

9TE'PSG T
1]
6I6'209°S
9EOLLE'T
[LEAE LR
[

[

a
£98’'zs0’'s
155°18%
FEFRE ST
TAS"96E°C
STT'6E6°E

LLE'ERSE
]

0% 'GEY
TSE'ZEHE

s915¢¢
CIG" 256 "LE
[

o

oDoL¥L"E
poo’Ees T
000'652°ET
Qo0 '06E°R
Q00008 'T
000504 €
o

]
oo’z
000'6L0°T
000'RaE’'T
(10811 A 4
ton ¥er L

oap’Lev’e
Y

gap'eez’z
40818076

000 65T 'L
000'586°6
000 ETE'S
R0 ' 00E
000°'268°L3
000 BLE

Q00 L¥L'T
HO0YE05TT

o6 §STTIT

00D’ 0BE"E
008 005’ T
000°53r'E
[

[}

LLTAY TRAY
008°6L0°T
0007E0F'T
004808 '¢
LA S F AN

GO0 LED"E
9

GO0 MY
ge0'zeG’e

000°65T°L
090 '696 6
00 ‘EIZ'S
000 00t

000968743

ililiag T4

ZH0dANS LNSWHOVNYH MEIY HELSVSIG ONd
ADTI04 HOIIVINOd

aNgd FATINAONT

WYHOOHd LEOEANE SWOIDY HIVIS-NON
10300 ALIOVAYD SYNOLLALIISNT OUN aa3
WYHD0dd JHHW ANY SYENINYG DISEIVELE
1IX H3S¥RE IHOd4NS OWN

NId LNENIOTEAET ¥ NOTIWINGOS GEIVISUEINT
WREEOHd  EDNINEEACD DILVHDORAG
GONYISISSY QaiviEY SOUEL

{vigGY) WiHd 20 LEOLANS

01/5007 SEWHHDS ONINIML D5dH

MOIDHEE JI79(d ¥ DIWONODE O 130ddns

IDACDHd DNIQTING ALIOVAYD IVIDNIAOMS
IDEOCUT DNINNIMG AUOSYEEL "ISOY-DNd
SOTLEIIVES TYIN0S ¥ SOIWONODE DNIAQWAWT
JIHSHANIYYS SUIISILVLE LNEKAONHARG

ABANAS HINVEH ¥ DIHAVIS0WEd

FWWYEHOAE HOIDES JITANd 3 DIWONODE
PNIAIING NOILUN ONY NOILNEAZHE IDITANOD
IoHL0dd HUINED EONZYZANOD THNOTIMNYELNI
WHHH0Rd NOILWROZN0D aEDNwHEE

SESSHDIONY FATIVISIDNT ¥ INAWTITHVA
LNBWYETIYE TURCIIUN O 1304408

6T
L1
|2
T
ot
&0
LQ
90
S0
]

¥1
£T

zi
S0
S0
L]

£0
50
w0
£0
0
z0

INOW
INOW
THOW
IROH
INOK
INOW
INOW
IROW

aNY ORINNUId TYNOLIEN A0 INAWLEYEEQ 6ZE
ONY ONINNYID TENOILYN S0 INAWIHVIAd 627
ANY ONINNWIE TYNOIIUN 40 JNIWLNVANO 62T
aid ONINNYIA TYNOILYN 40 JNERIGVIEa 62C
CONY ONINNYI4 TYNOLIWN 40 INIHIUYdHd 627
ORY ONINNYIG TUROILYN 40 LNEWILYYEHq 622
UMY DNINNVTIS TYNOIIVN 20 LNAKLEYART 622
GHNY ONINNYI TUYNOILYN 40 INUMINVAEQ 622

TNOW ONY SNINNYIG TYNOIIUN 40 INIHIMWIEA 62¢
SOYRL UNY SNIVAAY NDIHMNOA 80 INEWLHVAHG LIZ

ARNSYEEL 40 INZWIYYJEd 80T
HONYNIL A0 INEHIMYIET 90T
FIINYNIL 40 INEWIMVIE] 90T

EONUNIA J0 INAWLMWITG 502
FEONUNIA 40 LRERELEYVIEC 902
FOELS0 TUOILSEINES TYNOILYN $0Z%
EITZ40 TYIELSILELS TUNOTLWH ¥0Z

FII440 TEOILSIIVLS TUNOIIWN ¥0T

DAR ¥ YALSINIW EWI¥d 40 INAWIEVdH( €02
D2K ¥ YELFINIWN HWI¥d 40 INSWIUVIHG €0T
DEN ¥ AFLSININ AWINd S0 INIWLIEWIAT £07
JEN 7 AELSININ dNIdd 40 JNIRLYYIET €07
INEWY T TYROILYN 102

INEWYITENG TUNOILVN 10€

MIVRILEE

97 #29¥a

SRATEDEY
0762

AENALLSH

AQEEIANY
a0E

o0Toz

YENIOP MEN VOdVE S0 IREWNNIACD HHI 404 SINDODOV DITHad

aToe

Toquecdd 1¢ GOI¥Ed 404 (TIVLEQ) £ INEWEIVIS

SINVES SHT  OVEH NONEASY
gINwep v dnoxp
TT0Z/TL/T0 HING KO¥

DESRE

85



GGO 000" T i

0 B

] [

0o ‘090" T o

T6Y5b5'E 0

SIT7H00°5T 0

P OT0S o

Qoo’o00'e [

000" 002" T [}

£po'Et6'E FRECETL 'S

] o

555 '0E0'8E ETL'SES 09

080’ 08y ap0n’0e

000’005 S¥E‘l

0 4

LET HT 1]

004 'S8 o

0 595 'ERT

0 631’5

G TED'PLL

o0 "0sE o

BLAIRDHEST SLATEDEY
5007 0192
Lz BO¥4

000002
000 FEY

000 '6ET

000" ¥ET

G

6007 L9z
000 ‘0EL
0007 T¥T
206°£55
2900°FRT
000161
ootz
048 '963
1]

o
000'1ES
080 'LET
004’ ¥LS

‘T

¥

‘T

'k
‘T

91

‘ne

i

LT L A
[s1e1- 08 1 4

DOD’EEE Y

000'¥2T'Z

[+
QO0‘LIE'Y
000 'BEL'T
GO0 TFE 9T
pop ‘EsS
LIRS 1144 ]
600’61
00’z
aQu*9eps "oy
o

1]

000°TEY
000'LZE
000° LS

o102

ps:}4

YANIND HER ¥04Vd 0 INEWNIIAQD EN3 804 BIHOOIOY DITENd

EWAVHD0Ud ¥d MAEONRED
JTAID¥d SAIESYHNINYI ASITHINAINE AIVATYG

NOTIMNIAQ®00D Q¥

SHOONOD ¥0d SNILEIUYM 'TVISOS HGY

SUOOHITIALT HTHUNIVIENG

SLE0D JEOAANS WIIL0Hd

WHO43Y MOIDIZ JITHNG ¥ DIWONODE

LOELOHA L0d4NS D0 ALIIDOS FIIAED

o AZ0 DINONOOT ‘IHANT IWT WINWY SI18¢
WHJ00dd JIBSNENLEYE SEHINOHD

HWARDS IDEMQY4d TTYHS

WYIDOWd THOASAS BOLOAS HOTISOC ¥ MYT
WYED0dd dIHSHANENYE 4.AH0 SIO0MSEYID
LHEWATLIES KYGU -4 080" WHOD JEIVEOELNT
LOEL0¥d Ld0dANS WHRIDOEd R¥INGOD
LHEWIOTINAT ~ WYEDOWd LEAWdOTEAE] TYUNE
DRINIGIL N0¥D ONY SYIAAYAT ONOOAR
{Y190V) DNIBNYT LNIWAOTHARO ¥Od4 I¥0adNS
SHOTTZ2A 140 OL J¥0d408

ONINNYTA 3 INAWACTHARG TVHNY

HWEHIE SRLLIALLOY TIYWS

2AqERLEY TE€ JOINHA ¥Od {TIVIEA) I INAHELVLE

58
»a

8

8L

8L

gL

L
T
89
is
8S
8t
S€
33
14
87
LZ
vz
£
44
14

INOK
INCK

INOH

IRCHW

QRY SNINNY'IS
ONY DHINNYIT

QNY ONTRNTIE

NV ONINNYTI

ORY ONIRNYTA

ORY DNINRYTI

ONY ONINNTIA
Ny DNIERYIA
ORY OHINNYId
ONY DNINNVIA
ORY SNINNYIS
ONY DNINNTId
QNY DNTNNYIA
CNY ONINNYID
(N ONINNYIG
NV ONINRVI
ONY DHNINNYIL
NV DNINHYTIL
GRY SNINNYIE
GNY ONTNRYIS
ARy ONTHNTTE

TUROLINN
THRGLINN

TIROTLVN

TYHOTLYN

TYHOTLYN

g0
#0

a0

AqC

40

THENIYIIT 622
THERIAYAE] 622

INIWLEYAE] 622

THNAHINYAEG 622

INERINYIAd 622

TYROLIYN 40 INFWINYIHG 622
TYROILYN 40 INTWLYYIA] 622
TEROILYN A0 LNAWLYYAHAT 62T
TENOIINN J0 IRIFWLWYAAT 6ZF
TENOLIVH 80 INTWLEYJSQ 627
TYHOTINN 30 INSWINYIHT 622
THOTIYN 30 INBWLYY4ET 62T
TYNOTIVN 30 INIWLNWIIG 62T
TUNOTLVN 40 LNEWLYYISd 6CT
TTYNOTINN 40 INEMINVAHA 62T
TYNOLIVN 40 INSWINVANT 622
TYROLIVN 20 INAWINVAHO 62T
TYNOLIVN 40 INIWINVAZEQ 627
TYROTINN 40 ENEWISYAN] 627
IVROTINN 40 JNEWLYYJHG 522
TENOTINN J0 INIWIEVARG 622
T T T T v wraxdoa
SINVHED §8T  OVEH HONIARY
ginvee ¥ dnozp
TECZ/TIT/T0  EIVd KoY

DERRY

86



-1
zte’
Tz’

0

£z’
1 3
oy’
866 °
(Il

8¥%’

-1 1A

L}

600’

veg!

Q

E5E’

000"

BLE'

[AAN

ERDER
QHE
gET'T

Eht,
T’
[e1: 481
TIT'e
(LT3
SEZ'Z

[DERE2S

b1

:[:EAd-1

GEE

a8

1347

a3ty

SLATEaY
600Z

8¢ AONA

859 'ZTE’§E
6LE'BSE'T
[

0

B0 LES'S
4
BELTE06'2S
[

]

[

08L"E99° 1T

TIC 68667
Q

LB HIT

BIIIHOEY
010z

0007 TOL 2L
606700 2
[+

Do’ LYY
000°LES’8
000 '8¥57 Y
090 'E0%’ES
o
000'00E'T
8O0°2LE'T

000483 €T

0040'LBE'S

000'TLS

000 ‘¥EE' 9T
40600049

000°6¥S

000 ‘5ET’T

(1R 432

AIHILGE

aESIARY
0Loe

ASVRd NOILVINIWEIIWIEEG d0a8 92
BOR'GOY’E INEWSOTAAND FOLDES NOTIMOACAE L2
] {vdann! NOIIWONOE NOILTHOE TF

oDoTIDL EL

pon‘LEY LHERACTIARC TENNNOL 'ICOHDS ZN/ONE o2
000’ LES B .07 aRY $10IYISIO 40 DNINZHIONIULS €T
ooa '$¥s’E INFWOUNYW NV DNRINNYTd (IVIONIAOEd 2T
0007 E0P €S {1134} ASRIVELS TYNOLLIUN-E0S 1T

9 INHWEOENYH UILSYSIA 0T

000'00T'T FoONYNEAAOD LITELSIQ 60
00 '2LE'T E0E00Md IRANFOVNYW HILSYSIO €0
000 "08F'ET £ ASYHA-LJE00Nd LI0ddns THOLOETE 28
000 'LBE'S HOLIDFEELOHd OTIHD €6
D067 TLS ROTIWHLEIRINGY NOTIMNIGHOOD SHKWeDONd No B
DOBF¥EE'ST II HEYHA AsITIOWd SHO4ANS AUGSIATY 36
111t E ] NOIIWHLSINIAOY BOL ¥ SLIQHUD XYL 26
000’ 6%S ELHGTIY NYHOH T6
i} IHAKAOYNVH SWH00Ed D6
0B0'SET"T BADIAYAS AYWOSIAGY LNAWISIANI NOIZW0I 88
[ BWWYED0dd ENIOD DN LE
000" FGY L¥0ddNs YHELNOYIOA DNd 9B
HIVILSE OVEH €058 SEJIE0EN
010z
QT aequessd 1€ COTEEd Wod (IIVIEQ)} I INIWHINLE

VEHIND HaN YAJYE J0 INIHNMEACD SHT HOZ BINGOIDY DITdAd

ROLIVONUE 40 LNAWLHTAEQ SET
NOTIYOROE 40 INSWEMVAHT SE€2T
NOILYOOARE 40 INIWIHVIAC SET
ROIIVONGE A0 LNAWIWVGAT SEE

SYIVAIY INIANNUEACR TYO0T ONV TYIDNIAOHA ZET
SHITIAV LEANRESACD TYDOT ONY TVIDMIADHS ZTE
BYIVAAY LMAWKNAACD TWOOT ONY "IVIDNIADYA T2
SUIVAAY LRIANNEACD THROT MW TYIDNINDHS 2%2
FEIVAAY LRINNIEACD TYIOT (INY IVIOKRIAQYG 222
SHIVAAY LNAWNYIACD TVIOT OHV TWIODNIAOHL ZET

INOHW
IROW

TMOH
INOH

THOK

INOW

INOW

INOKW

HOISEIWNOD TNHOLDETH 0£2

ORY ORIANWIS TUNOLEUN A0 INEWINY4EO 6Z%
N ONIINVIE TYNOIZVN 40 INIWLEYIIU 622

INY DNINNYIE TUNOIGEN dJ0 INSWIMYIHEd 623
ANY ONINNYIE TYNOILYN JC INAWINVAAd 62€

ONY DRINNUIE 'TENOLLYN S0 INIWLIWdE] 522
ANY ONINNYTE TENOIIVR J0 IHEWLIYIHO 622
aNd DNINNTIE TENOIEVR 20 JAEWIIYARO 628

QY ONIHNYIE TENOIFYR 20 JNIWIYVIHET 6T¢

IHOW oY DRIANYID ‘IYNOILNN 40 INSHIIVIHT 622

BENYEO 58T  OViH JANEASE
SIAVES ¥ dnoxs
TIOZ/TL/T0 SIva RO

OEBRL

87



]
498 €9 6T
LO§'DLT 0L
OLS GHE" Y
[
LSLOLTL'T
poLTooe’Y
LEF'BLT

e B8 B o o

000 ‘00T
0087 00€
660°000°E
000’000t
GG 00¥

0

bEL LIS EE
009’00%
obo’onp’y
0

TS0'TEZB ¥

o
Y58 605’ 6E
[+

[

0

81859

16 7801'81
o

[

66 THL
591 2D
5¥5 9T

5EZ '8BF

o
YEGTOER Y
0
¥ETTELZ'T
[
ZLLIGLL OF

0G0 9PR’'S
000’110’ ¥E
]

¢

6oL 00z Y
oon’pog ot
[ LRET A ]
o

000 '61%°TT
000’1684t
00 £FF
000349
Doo'#LT'E
[

000's
6007000
0

D00’ ¥GE
000 T¥E
000 BEG 00T
b]
004'EEL'T
000 09€
000 ‘SaL’@e

cebaERe
Q000" F
a
k]
oon' 0oLy
eo0t000'y
[1:1 i T
&

£

€

DO BT LT

oO0°T6%'S
Ao ERY
000°pLY
[YURETA R
]

0005
000'006°¢
0

000 ¥5E
000 TIFE

1

000000001

1]
OBOEEL'T
(1 1R B34
ou0'SeLE

14

LH04dNS IREWAIND0NE ¥OLDIS HITVIH ONa
HHLNES SOTAYMES DNIOTING LEIZWIYD
NOISHU ONNd SDUN0STE HOIDES HLTYEH
HITYAH IAILONGONIES

SIHALCHS HATYHE ITHD 9 TUNNEIVH
AT34AT HEIMK TTYANM-X0NLS RALITIHISVEI N3
(4IFA) POYd IREWAAOWEWI ¥OILJES HITVAH
T ASYHE SEOIANIS HITVAH RAUVILMAL
NOZIUONOE ¥IHOIH BNd AHL JIH044AS WIHSINT
TOOHDS 40 NOIXDHETHLSIC 7 INEWIHENIOWE
HWWYED0Ed NOIINDNGH OSA

BHWVED0HE LNANICTAARG NI BUTHEND
HOLOHE NOTINONAE OL SONVLSISSV NI
WYHO0Ud dIHSLEOND

(D0Bd AL) ONIHOWIL NI XILITYNG SNIDNYHNE
PNINIVIL #0¥00SHY NWNH

d¥Me NOIIWDNa"

JHENEDYNVE QUYRY-T3d YILS/SqZN

LH0d4NS MYOINHDAL HOLIES NOIIWONa™
AWKYEDOHE (B OHY DNINIWVAL NOTIVONOd
LOEL0Ad TYNEIOL STOOHDS

DRINIVEL AYINOCD NI

INAWHOVIEY AEOM 3 BRINIVEL RIS I80HS
ONIGIIONN ALIOWAVD NOILVORIH

a5
8%
5
9%
5t
e
9t
81

HITVEH 40 IHEWISVIECE 0¥L
HI'IVERE 40 INSWL¥4Sd 0%
HINVEH 40 INIHEEYdEd 0K
HITYEH A0 INIHRI¥YIEd OFC
HITYAH 40 LEIWLavaad 0ve
RITYAH 40 INIWLYWadd 0%T
BITYAH 40 INGWLIYIED 0%E
HITYAH J0 INEWIYVET 0%
NOIIVOOOE HHHDIH 40 HDI430 €2

a10g

&L AbVa

VERIOD MEK VOJYd J0 INIHMAEACEH HREL 804 SIHO0JOY OII&0d

0T02

Toquedd T¢ AOINHS 204 (TINLEQ) [ LNSKILVIS

HOILYDNCA J0 INIWILMVAEO SE2
NOTIVONGE 40 INFRLHVAEG SE€Z
NOIIVOOOS 40 INEWL¥VASET §62
NOIZUONGE 4Q INFWINY4AO SE€Z
NOILYONS 40 INEWINWIEq S€2
HOIINDNAE 30 INIWI¥VAIA SEE
NOTTYONME A0 INIWIAYAAq S€T
HOTLYONAE 0 INEWINRIAT SET
NOTINONUE 40 LNSWINVIIQ STE
NOTLIVONOE J0 IMEWINVAA] SET
NOLI¥DOOE A0 INAWLIVAZD S£2
ROIINOROE 40 LRENLYVAE] SEE
ROTIVONGA 40 LMIWINYIEd §£2
NOII¥ONGH A0 INIWINVEEU SEE
NOIIVDOGE A0 INEKIUVAEG §£2
V3R SIJIEDEY

SINVID S$81 OVIH EQNSASN
sinvge ¢ dnoxp
TTOZ/TT/I0  HIVA HOX

QEEKL



000 °00s

(- - -

L]

o008 '000°%
ESD5AR'T
0ET 2L

[

0

veotoey

00Y ‘2ES

378 "IZL°E

29506’ P

000 '00¥

990"8BE'E

000°905°T

o0a 'o¥F

0u0’000‘t

00070008
SLATHIHN

gQaz

0% 3DYE

820 TLY

0

958 °'98Y%

[

]
E9€'GHTET
0

0

116 €922

[H

£€TE7003
QEETSIE'Y
&

¢

186998

Qa

o

108 T IR
rZZiTTot
3

b

000°'T

2985188

SLAXEDET
otoe

200°299°1 00 258"
oo ogy 000 ‘98¢
B00°5Z0°T 000°920°T
LT 009’ £2
600 '02E'T 000'0Z6'T
00 ‘51292 apo'steiow
006 °000°¢ oo ‘o00 e
000 628'¢ 000 626
0007898 ' % 000°899'%
200 LBe’T GOD'LBE'T
000 ¥HE'E 900 ¥BE'T
Bo0 L2 2 o0’ 0LE'E
DO’ BOETS o0 '508's
0N ELY ZE 000'BLY'TE
(LI TR IR T AR
[ 0
D00 “OFYL 000 0¥y L
48091201 00091201
o0an e T ooo'tee’t
[ [
) [}
400t oon't
$A0°66Z°T 00°002°T
000°000'2 800° 0002

HIVNILEE BIVATISH

QHITATY
010z 0T0Z

VARIOD MEN Y0dYd 40 INRNNEACD JHI 408 SINQCOOV OItHnd

QTOT

dHSS

LNERIOTIATG OINORODE "IVHOH

HWeaDONd aId 3 SHIWAONES -QE1-DNd
HATINILENE WOVNIL va0a0w

FIEINIVIENS ¥ LNAWASVNYW TENZWNOYIART
{WSdB) NASEN WIDNOEIS ‘10did WIDNOULS
[0¥d 1, ABC RLINMWHOD “DNQE HSEANTHD YEHIO
AIHSHIAVAT NI NAKOM

EONF'IOIA CHESYE WIONED

DNE RI INERIOTEAATD 7 IHUOES

I¥19aY) TH0ddNS YOLOIS HITYAH
AVTHELNO YIII0HD DRd

LHANIVEEY 5QIV/ATH

HOLOES HITVEIH OF BONVESISSY MO

BIOYES ZN WW4XO

(148} AUddNS INSWAINGE NYOIGAW IVIDHAS
ANINOYNYIN SUIVATH

HOIDAS AIH OL FSNOJSHE BIIYEH
SHILINNNKOD AHIAWHH NOISSIN ASO¥ddT
MIGd0s YEIYH SHHOS LOTMLSIT
JIBSHENIYYE NAIGIINS HL FAVS

(ITEOYE) D0¥E ATJ4DS I0F TDICAN IVINEIS
EAIINILINI SAIVAIH GIVZN

WYdL T¢OI0AW ISANIRD

Iequeneq YE QUINHE d04 {TIVING) £ INANAIVLS

£ET
44
BT
£t
T
ST
1
£1
4

B0
19
+k:]
6L
8L
LL
3L
Si
Vi
L
TL
QAL
69
b
L9

FNOLSEATLT (NY BENLIIDINOV
HIOLSIALT NV SANLANDIROY
FIOLSEALT NV HENLTI IS0V
EINMASHSNOD ONY LNAWRCEIANE
TIFARESNCD NV LNIWNOATANS
INFWHSOTIARN LIINOWKOD
LIERAOTANIT AL INOWKOD
THEWSOTHEATC AL THIWHOD
INBWNIOTEAIT ALINOWHOD

CHEWNSOTHANT ADINANKOD

L]
40
q0
J0
&0
a0
&0
A0
40

dQ

INEWIAVAAT L¥E
INIHINYAT LT
SHARLYTART LBE
LNFWIMYAEd SHE

INAWIEYIAT S¥Z

INTWLAVAIT VL
LNANLNVEE ZYE
LINENIAVAED 2V
INENINVAEA ZPE

INENINYIET 202

HIMYEH 40 LSNSHINVLHU 0vE
HLITVEH 40 LNEWIMVAEd 0b2
HITYHH 40 INERLEVAEd 0%
HIMEN J0 INEWEEEdEa 0%2
BATWEH JO0 INEWEHVART 0VE
BATWEH 40 INEWERYdSG ObZ
HITYAH 40 INTWIXYAEG 092
RITYAH A0 INEWLINVAEG 0PE
HITYAH A0 INFWLHVAEAG 092
HITIYEH 40 INEWLEYVIEC 0P8
HIGVEH A0 INIWEEYASG 002
HANYAH 40 INHWENVAED 0vZ
HITYEH 0 INEWLHTIHQG 092
HITEE 30 JNEWEHVEEG 092
ST GVEH SIdTE0EE
SINVE® S8T COVEH HOREANY
SIRVED ¥ dnoan
TI0Z/TI/10  HIVG Oy

OEEHE

89



0

B8BTS 158 °S
¥S8'BESSE
[T el T S
o

o

]

o

285 4EE’ 26
94,0 LGS
000’0p0°0Z

]

0Bt 00E
006052

o

266 0%
OLL'88E

0

oaL'BLy

1]
BEL'LLT'E
0040 °00€

o

00 ‘000°T

EVTEHECET
82z8'991702
[1]

LIL LID'E

[ 20 174

[}

00E’ 180"

V]

1]

g

]

L5Z7ABATTET
GEE'GEL'B

¢

]
0906107 5T
o

988°pE5"T
5107319
£I8°8L¥

SLATIDAL
oToz

0002065
000 ‘taL e
000°¥TLE
BB I9T'E
000’656
oon’Loe’t
000 'E96 T
000 E96°T
0

[

111 R T A

006 BLE LEE
ooc'ZEn’E

[+

[leTcRb k- T4
00C ‘905"

o
ou0*gsL’E
oot E6g
LA

400" Z05'5
0004Z8LTE
000" YEL T
(LI Ag -3 A
00066
oo0'Z0%'T
000 €96 %
DOD'ESE'T
a

[
11381 1. Rl o7 4

600986 "LET
coc’eeo’s

o
QE0‘eTE’ 02
poB 86s t

0

noG'gsL’y
000 ' 6%6
n0a'095'6

BIMHILSE
0107

DNd SATHSEVIOHDS

S4IHSYYIORDS INIWACTRASN NYITYSLENY
IDE00Yd DNINIVEL CEILISEYL YITYLRSNY DN
SQUYMY AQNLS A¥VIEYAL ZN

(UEVSNY) SNOTIVOINOWWOD ¥ HOUVHSHY ONd
(¥I gav) ATIYNH

(¥l €ay¥) IHO4SHNVYL TYNOIIUN

INFHSOTAABT ALIHOMINY O¥CH

{4954) PO JY0d4RS ¥OLDES IHOISNYAL D4
HIMOED ¥OJ 9avod Xy

{OWVY) " POUd OVOY TONWYA-ROLIONNC ONISO

WOIDOHd J¥034NS ¥OIoES IHOJdSHYEL DNd
NOIIONYESROD BOAIEE WHINTA

INIWIOVIZNY TDAINE AYM/H SGNYIEOIR YOI
(U EONVNALNIVW SONVIHDIH

MATAZY 2 5.AEG ADITTIOE HUNLOAMESWIANI DNd
WE00dd LNIWAOTEAAd AVOEONMLSRIANT
{VIHQY) INSWSOTEAID HOIDAS EAMCJ

INRIML ZADIVANESHO TYIIDOTORVD0A "INVEVH
THAVEDONS INIHAOTEANG ANVT TYNOIIWN
IJELOEE NOIINSITIE0H aNWT

HOLLONAOHd A2T¥ DILSTWCA

LOHOOHd NOILOWO¥d FDId BATIOH TIVAHS

80
9Q
S0
£0
zZ0
£
4
25
[ 34
-3 4
Ly

1134
(43
114
j2A
(1
14
20
Z0
£0

AIDNOOD DNINIVAL TUNOILYN 30%
TIONNOD DNINIVEL TEROLIVN 205
TIDNNOD DHINIVEIL THROILVN 505
TIONNOD DRINIVEL IVNOILYN 908
HIDAELSNT HOUVASHA TENOIIWN S0S

NOTIHINENITINT
NOILVINEWATINI
NOTIMINENETAKI
NOTINLREWETIWI
NOTININEMETINI
NOIININIWETINE

HOTLWLNEWS TN
HOTIMIEWATIWE
HOTLYLNAWNETJNE
ROTLVINSRATIWI

ADHERE dRY

[af4
any
eloi 4

SMHOM
SHUOH
ERI0oN
SE0n
Suon
S3E0H

SHHOM
SHEOH
SX30M
SHUOM

LEOASNVAEL

EROISATEL

WOSTOHLHE
VEVHOAD ONY XoTT0d 'TVHENIN
NINNYTd TYDISARd ONV SONY'T
NI TYOISAH (N SN
AIOLSEAIT ONV HEOLINOIH0Y
HICLSHATT ONV SHNLIODTEOW
AS0LSAALT QNN EN0LT00TEEN

a0
a0
a0
40
40
40

40
20
30
a0

INEWIAYAET #9T
INIRIAYAAT v9T
LNEWEIYIAT POL
LNTWINYTIA Y9
TNENINYdEd vag
SERIIYARG ¥3T

ANBHIAYAAT ¥9T
INFHIEVAAT P
INIWIHVITA ¥2E
ANIRLUITE ¥o2
JHENLYYIHG 652
JINAHLIYERT 652
INHHLHYEEA 55
INIMNLEESRO $5T
LNFHLYYGET T5T
LNAWLYYEHAT 25T
INANIIYEET L¥E
IHANIAVEET LT
JHEWIEYAED LPE

TE Eova

0702

TANIOND

Iequece] Tf¢ GOI¥NAd ¥0I {TIVIACQ) £ INTHIIVIS

HAR VOIVS S0 INEMNSEAOD FHI 04 SINGODOY DITdad

EINVED S8T  OVEH SHNEATY
BINVEE ¥ dnoap
TTOT/ET/T0  HIva Mo

DESHL

80



91

SEVIGEE' 92 LEE'5hS'0Z 000'962°9% 600'862'91 L.AT0 3 HOUVESHY IOV VITVNISOV/ONd 2T FINETISNT HOUVESHY HINLTOIYSY TYNOIIUN 285
0 o 90 18L 000'18L IOH00Nd LNANIONAAND ION ONd 80 SLOETLSNT HOWVASHY HMALTNOTHOY TYNOIIVN Z9%
¥OE 168y EEy A N a0 IFS'E 400 TIPS ' % INAWGOTIALT » HOUYHSEY AWIOY %0 ZAOLTLSHT HONYESHY HE0LTNDINOY TYNOIIVM 295
] [ LA 1) Q08 '68Y (€ XAFYLS) AMOLNBANI IsSHMOd 80 RLIG0ORLOY I5TY04 TUNOILYN BNd £5S
o TzT'05242 000 EIE'E 000'6T1E€ INOJANs UIY ZN €0 ANYAROD INHWIOTHART HONMOMA HSHEMS €55
090 '00% L5000t L 9009094 000084 ALEED QNV LEXYVW HBI4 WUMEM 60 ALINOHINY SEIVHHSIS TYHOIIVN SNd 1SS
986 '551 ] ¢ 9 INENIOTIANO SATHAHSTA TYLSYOD "YdNE  #0 ALTHOHINY SHINHHSIS TUNOIIVN ONJ ISS
[ ] 000°'559't 000°553°T JULINYS 2 A7d4dNS YIIVM SMMOL TYIDNIACHd 8¢ QU908 AOVSHMES ONY HEIYM TYNOIIYN 0bS
2985101 0001005 ‘0T 2000057 9T pof ‘a0t ‘et WYEHOUd NIWSAS 0% ZLTHOHINY SHDUGOSHYE "YHHNIN $£9
¥zZ'ZrL’s 90V '6E0°L god'TIE'e 000'ZIE's WYHpOdd YIGHEW BHI E0 HOISSEIWWOD DNILSYOUVOUH ~TEIOIIYN S5
a -6 gag'eer’t LI A INSWIOTHAHT T30S HY1 NOTEVHOJEOD SSANISNE DITIENG JNSONSJIHIMT ¥25
S60°08L'E LV LTS 200'SE6 ' UO0'SEE'T WYED0Hd JMOJANS MWIBN S0 HOMYESEY TTY0I0EW A0 FIOLIISNY DI
o 122'091 000'0E 490 '0€ NOIINZAZEA SAIY/AIH L¥0d Al €T JUTHLIEOES TIDNGOD SYIY TYNOILIYN 615
] SIE 1686 P00'EET'S a0 ' EET's Q TEINE NI J0UINOD ¥ NOLINSASEd SQIV/AIE 27 INTEYLTEOAS TIONNOD SAIY TYHOLIUN 615
a o 000° 0%’ € 00 0P S YYD ONV NOIINEASYSE SAI¥ 11 INTEYLENOES TIDNACD SAIV IYHOIIVR §1S
a8 T80’ 15t'6 oo0’986’s 000986 %S O THION NI TOMINOD 8 NOLEMAAAMNA SOIY/AIHR 01 IHTHYIAEIES TIDRO0D SUTY MYNOZIUN 615
o BLE'ER BLB'SES LY 000'255'%9 000255 49 HWYEOONd "d4nS SOIV/ATH YTTVHLSOV-ONd 50 IYTUYIRENES TIDNOOD SUIV TUNOLIMN 616
o BEE'ELS'LS 200'5L67E5 GO0'SLE'ES IOMANYYES DNIDENOSEY Y0I03S HIIWIH w0 IYTAVIHEHOHS TIDNO0D BAIV TYNOIIWN 618
o [ oon'ieL 000 T8 (¢ X39YLS) MUOMIEN HONYHD [IMWITY L0 VARIAD MEN YOEYE J0 ALISHENAIND TTS
0 €L9'28L°T LT T4 o0 0¥S’Y SEDIABES "YOINITID ¥ NOIGWDONOE HITYEH OR4 20 YENIOD MAN YNRAYd 40 ALISUSAINN ZTS
028’91 [ [ [ WYdB0O¥d L¥0ddns TOOHDS TMOICHW ONdR €0 YHNINGD MEN V0d¥d 40 ELISSEAINN g15
[ Tha’ 99 000’ ¥ES T 000'vES‘E Haval ¥aaucH L0TI4 {¥0F) ALTHOHLIOY INIWACIHASG YACHOd 605
SraTEIEY BLATEDRS SIVRILEZ grwwrdsx TroTTmTEmT “avad ans stdrgome o CTTTTTT T7 7 Tava srazsows
aAsTART
00z 010z 0T0E 0ToZ
SINVEY S8T  OWHMH SngaANy
BINYED® ¢  dnoip
010Z ASQEHDRE TE QOTHEd HOL {ITVIHEAY [ INHMELVIS TIOZ/ET/L0 HING HOX
§ DY

YENIOH MEN YAV 40 INDHHUIAOD BRI 904 SINO0ODY DITENd DEEML



SA0AIEE ATIIANIVDOCS

aing N, INGHAEEKE EONVANIACD HTIIA/E
DNIDITOZ XEINIWHOD

qENE NI IOECLONd DINETD AV NOAWYS

AODLS ALITIEISYIS WOTOWLS JUMaH
LEEREAQEAWT TWID0S ¥ QOOHITIEAFT A¥oe BV
5 ALITIHISVAL} JOACQEd FUALIGOINDY NIOVH

[¥I60Y} SWSIBNOI-COF QHVISI ONVIEHOHL
INHKSINDE SSHENLIA ¥ SIMOdS GON
EOE00EE INEWAOIGNE BIOOA NedEn

I@qUe0Rq TE QOIHAE HOA (IIWIEQ) £ INAHALVIS

i m==E= EEESTESEREEST ARSI ET TS
POL LTS 994 ¥05'6TL BER 00D BEBIESE’T 000 '8ER LSLT
mwoo _ms== ToEaoO o oo nanmmEnDE oIS SIS
wOL LTS 89L ¥OETETE "BEH 0p0 AERESE'T 080’8587 E58°T
L) 2 LEI'908'68 060 'TES 0L 00 TES‘OE
200’000 T 000'000°€ 000°'TLE'Z opd "TLE'E
so0’‘o0n’e LS008 'Y 0G60'E0T" ¥ 000 "EOT ‘T
o ] oo obs 600 "0FS
000 ‘00L L 0 1} 5]
i o 04’ 8% DOG 65
oee ' oen ¥ ] s00°065°1 400 °005°T
0 ] n00'69% 000°69%
Q 0 044’008 o0o ‘098
] 0 000'954 po0‘9EL
SEAISONY S3418D3Y SLVAIISE  gIVKILSE
a a QasTATY
6002 0T otor OTOT
13414
£€ ¥ova YININD

NIR M04¥E 30 INSNNEEACH JHI WO4 SINACOMY OIURnd

08
05
v
60

EQ
Yo
44
(44
4t
£0

BLID 1 I0F TINIOL JA0UD

SLRTED 1a07 VIOL OVEH HANAAZY
MTHTIEACD TTITANIVDO0H SHOWMONOLOY 065
INAWNIIADD FTTIANIVEA0H SOOWONOLAY 06§
INAUNIFACD HTITANIVOAOE SOONONCLOY 065

ENFWAMAACD TYIDRIAOHA RIVLIYY MIN I5VH 985

IHBWNEFAOD AVIONIAOYMd NIAHS ISud P8s
ENERIMEACD TWIDNIAOHd BHOHON Z8§
LNZWNHEACD TYIONIACHS SCQHNYTHDIH NAHLEEM 6LS
FHBMTEEAQD TYITIADES AV HNTIM §L5
IDTHLETI TWITAYD TVHOIIWN FLS

JOTHLISIA THLIAYD TYROILYN PLS

SINWYP 58T  OYER SONAARY
SINwEe ¥  dnoap
T10Z/1T/10  HING NOY
DESHY,

92



000 "§8D ERR°T 058 8PT SIT'T o0 T0sh BLE'T 0007080 '8L8'T RLLSENOG ANTHOEI0S 307 UVLOL OVHR HONSAHYS
00013 £33 NSETAPT 0LL peB’osE"EEY’'T 006 0SE‘SES'T ONIMOYEOE TYLOL € STIIE AUNSYANL Z0
000 "05Y sLY 006600 5ST BOC'OnR "TET o0 *0oR ‘252 DNIMOTE0d TUEOL £ HO0LE GHETIHISNI  TO
1418084 fldIdomd BIVNILSE  ‘gywwrzsz  owa ene szaxamoms TR (VAR EIATADTE
agsIANY
§002 oT0Z e 010z

DILSAROT ONIMOWNOY 88T  OVIH SNNRAM

DNIDNNRIZ § dnoapy

oT0C Taquened TE€ QOXYEd 204 {TIVLEQ) [ INERSIVLE TTOZ/TT/T0  BIWa Nod

¥E Fovd VEANIOE MEN Y044 J0 INSHRRYSAOD FUI HO4 SINNCOOV oIttand GTERL

93



oo omsmEns

LT A TA S

0Ek'EES FTILT 000GRESFT L

DHEYEND HOTEEOL

I0EC0Hd SDURIVEA HAIVHWIOLS NVMIAM APMG
IRTVH/AOHEWT NHOMIAN SAYO¥ H¥0D SASVIH
INIWIOIEAZD (HOIOSS) NOTIVIAY "1IAID
IOMCO¥d 1, ASD THALINDTEDY SARCIONTIVHS
IOE00Hd Vi DNIKIHIONEELS ‘LENX SOIO¥S g
IHIHACTING/ EONYNIJOEDIN

IDAroYd HOVHIMES WOd

LNSAMSOTEASN JH0A 9V

NOTSMEINH KMOLIHION

HOVHL 2EAHOR LOUI4

{BHINIACHA SGNYI/H §) TIHYHEN dvoy =av
12400Yd DNIGUEDdD ¥ BONUNZINIVW OvoY 8av
IDBOONd INIYW GYHEY Y0¥ NNYE GT40M
(ZINd) ENOZ TYINISOONT FNINYW JTAIDV
LHOASNYEL HHIYM ALINOWHOD €a¥
HENLHDINOVY ¥O3 AIHSUININYE FATLIORGONT
INIHAOTIWA/ EDNYNIZCUDIH

‘IYNOISSAONOD RNIMONROL

60
£0

o

50
£
44

LE
54
50

DRIDHUNIZ 307 "INIOL &nogp

ANTHNEHEAOD TVIONIACID

1203 TVLOL OVHEH SONHAHE

ATdIFS LEVH wBS

ALTYOHIONY QNOY TYNOLIWN 455
ALTEOHIOY ALB4YES NOIIWIAV TILAID S35
ROILTHOZHOD ZYLIBNANE WTHd 7110 ON4d 65§
ALTIOHIONE SHOUOOSEY TYHANIN SES

ALIYORLOV NOXLOWOUE

ANTEWLEAANT 0£5

NOLLTIOIH0D SSENISAS OTIENd LRAGNAIAGNY F25
HOIIWHUOAEOD S8ANISAG JTTENS LNAANZdAANT #25

TI0N0D 40

ALLISHANINA 15

(Y089} ALIYCHINV INIRAQTIARG YHOUOH 605

ROXIVINERAIINT ORY BXHOM 40
NOLIVLNAWATAWI GRY SHUO0M 40
ROITYINBHITANI GNY SMHOM &0
XHISACNT ONY HDWHEKWOD 20
LYCASNVEL 20

ADORSIALT QWY BUOLINDIEDY 40
INOW OGNV ONINNYI TYNOIIUN 40

DNTHE0) NOISM0d “TUNOTSSHONCD (ONIMOWNOE £6T

Fequaned TE COI¥Sd d04 (UIVSRA} L INERHIVIS

Mk A TR R O ERE T ST NS 4R MM O AR MOEM ST DI S ID TN RNSRRNTRTRERSS
¥IG OLE"TE OLS ' ¥¥EILE 000 556° 852 000 'SE67852
o 0 000°000'S 00070008
[ [ 000000 €T LLLA T 4
o GFSILES'E 000 ‘008 52 ooG 0% s2
[} £92°'058 000’5638 0O0'S691RT
o 660" T [11:1rir4: 3 9014 oDo ZBL AT
0 ] 0G0 099 ‘Y 000 099 'Y
0 ] 600000 "0 000 '0aD’ 0f
0 areresy T Go0 000 SE 0000007 5¢
] ] 0000087 TT 000’008 T
1] 0 600060 E hLLEETT N
LET 668 ‘6E €99 “G6E"5Y 000°000°'52 000 ‘00052
[ 0 000000 ST 00 u00 ‘5T
IpieastLe LG OTEET DOR 090 '5T 40003091
0 [ 0an’pee e 000702222
QLY "PLE'E SEDYRLIL 000 8T8 70T 000 '8TR°0T
0 0 BOD’ 000’ S 000'000°'S
ETBIZEE 1 0 4

STATAORY grdTaoe HIVRILER HINWILSE
§602 e10Z aasTAIY
4107 0T0Z
0t0Z
¢ BEpvd

INAWRIEGAd P92
INIWIEYIAA ¥OT
INAWIEY4Ad #92
INERLEYAET 192
IRANLEYAAT 652
INBWLHYAET LVE
LANANLAYAET 62T

QVHH ZORMASY

DHIORYNIZ § dnoag

VENIOD MER ¥YO0dv¥e 40 INAWNEIACD JHI 404 SINOODOV DITANG

TT0Z/TT/T0 ALY MY

DESHE

94



sexpy JHOIRH 30 OME wersns

B e b3 2 e T E-3-1. mommsro T

9LV ELT 6897L LBDTTES' LTS 008 P11'9%9 s 000 "EH3’0Ye g

1R 114 IBRORd TE JOTdEd J04 (IIVING) O INERIIVNLE

£ ADYL VANIAD MAN VAdVE 0 INNWNYEACD BHYL 304 SIHOOIOY Jl1Tend

TIOZ/11/10

TVEOL GNVED

EIVa 8oy

QEHRL

95



o 0OE'6TT 00t ‘62T 4 g0tE’aze BENVA HANET PIT

SHNVA BAVAT SINVA¥ES DIMENd E07 :IDEr0¥4/XLIAILOY

00E'EST2E SHINYAQY

L5L76SE £¥St6L 1T 0DE'E5T 22 0 o 4] Q0E‘EST'2T SHDNVMOTTY ONY SATHNIES TTT

{Q8L) SEIUVIVES SUEHOVEL Z0Z LDALOHA/ALIALLOY

019'ezeL 066 ‘8E2 0T 009'TL6'0T 0 [} [+] a0s LLE 0T STONYAQY

0T9 ‘2Ll 066 '952'01 009" TLE6' 0T ] 0 ] 005 TLE 0T SHONWHOTIV ONY SEINVIVS ITT

TR0 ONIAAYLS T02 IDACP0YE/ALIALIOV

o 00T 819 [ 34] 1] 0 Q 00T B8 SADNYALY

o 00T 8BTS onT'818 0 2] 4 001819 THOHIOY DITENd OL SYAASNYAL (NY SINVED €Vl
INVED NOTIIONGA NOIIONGGHd X@WWIdd €01 ID3L0¥4/AIIAILION

SHORYAQY 20 NOILONNE

0 ono*gee 000 '8 g 0 0 apo’egsz HOIANAS HATIVMISIRINGY
0 00D’ 19T 000 TET 0 [} 0 080°'I¥T BOTAYES HATIVHLISININAY

T T T N L e e e e T T TR TR T T e e L W e L A8 Kk ik e kb b ko o e o o

i} QuoIvL opaIvT 0 [} s] 0007 TFY THOHEOW DITH0d 0L SYFSSHVYS ONY SLNTED £vT

INYHED NOTEONNS ASEATTIG SOIANES WAHIO OTT IDALOWd/ALIAIIOV

[} 006 'TPL 000191 0 1 ¢} GO0 TFT EOIANES BATIVILEINIWGY

o 006 TP o080 ' tEt ¢ ¢ [+ 000°T¥T [IOHLOY DITENd OL SURASNVAL ONY SINWYD €91

INVAD HOLIVELSINIWGY 60T *LJHFON/ALIAILOY

EDIANAS HATIVHIGINIROY TO NOIiOWai

INSNAAIER

LNEWHEEACD TYIDNTAQ¥E WHATY K14 TLS INTWIBRYIHEG

UHANG  NOTIVIHWA 018z HOTIUSTIHOHLAY FEVAAYAA HYVAEINT otoz NOTLAIHDEH WALT

q0 MNIIANIIXT QESTASE £ NOTIOHE et b NOTADHS-~-~~~----~ NOTIWINIONddY
qEAD SommsmmeneecssoQIOZ DOV HEISHWEL- o s s mmes s

1 g9vd CI0Z dHEWADEU LSTE OGNS 4VEA SNOILWI¥MOAddY 40 SAVEH NHEONG JITAISSYID HuRLIANHAYE TYROTIIOWELD
T LNBHBIVLIS SINNODOY O1TTand WHNIND MEN Vdvd 40 INEWNIRAOD

06



0 Q08 LET 009°L2T o g 13 008°L2T THOHZAY OITENd O1 SUHASNYEL ONY SINVY

URWHD NOIIONOS SI¥00D ADYTIIA 602 IDELO¥d/ALIATLOV

0 000 '60% "1 0007'60%"T o o g ano’sav't BEINVAQY

4 000 '60%'T 0CD'E0%'T [ o o [ Re-T13 A ¢ THOHLOY DI980d Ol SHSJSNYHL ONY SIHVES €3

LNVHD * INIVW/SENIONULSVEANT/ FHOASNYEL 802 IDF00UA/ALIATION

o 005'£68 005 ‘€68 1} 0 1] 005 "€68 SHIRVAGY
] 00s’ €68 P05 E68 ¢} o o ao5't68 LIOHLOY DITANd OL SUSISNVEL ONY SINYYD £%T

INVED NOTIONOA NOIIWDNUYE LOT SLOEL0Nd/ALIATLDY

& 001’608 SOt’'6LE G o 0 00T '6L8 SHDNYATY

a 00T '5LE 00t'sL8 ] ¢ v} a01’6LE [HORLNW DITE0d Ol SEUFASNWHL GNY SINWHD €%T

A NOTLONOE BIINEE 90¢ IDALOHA/ALIAILOV

0 002'0LT 002 0LT 0 0 f 002 '0LT SEAINYATY
o 002 "0LT 00z 0LT o i o 002'0LE SHDYM ZTT

SENHOTTY SIMNOD HOVTIIA S0%7 :IDEr0Nd/AIIALLIY

G 0¥ 508 o0% 006 Y 4 o 1] a8 ol SHDNVACQY

o 00T’ ¥D6 o0y ‘106 g o o 00% P06 SAEVYE HAVRT PIT

SNV EAYAT SYFHOVAL Y0T FIOUDQ¥NA/ALIATIOV

0 00€"62E Q0% ‘2L 0 0 0 00E ‘672 SHONYAQY

YHONN  NOLLIWIEUA o102 NOTIVSTHOHIOY FEYHEDEA ASYHUINT ntTez ROIIATEOSHA WALT
¥o EEOLTONEAXA assIATE £ NOLLOES s=mmmmen oo HOLEDES - mn e m e s NOTIVINAONILY
HENO ERCERT T ~0T0Z POV HAISNWYEL--~------ e

0T0Z WEAWHDHO L§TE GHONE AWHA SNOIIVIHAONdY J0 EQVEH WAONR GHISTSOVID FEOLIANAINA TYNOILIAYAL
SIROCOOY OTdnd VANIOD MEN ¥0dvd S0 LNENNEIACD

97



ENEHNESACD THART "THOOT GVWON 40T IDE00NE/ALIAIIOY

GO0 TET AHOSTAOY

000°1ET TIOHIOY SITA0d 0L SYIASRYIL GNY SINWYS €91

LNEHRIZAOD TAART YO0T KONAONIK 90T IDRLOMd/ALIALIOV

o 009’102 00s'To 0 4 g (2= £174 KHOSTAUY

o 408°102 0ogI0E g 4] 1] 009 “toe THOHLOV OITHAOd O SHIASNVUL ONY SINWHS £%T

LRANNEEA0D TEAGT THDOT NYHEA YONRTE 50T 'ID300dd4/ALIALIOV

i 0067 0€T 006 '0€T iy 0 a 006°0ET XHOSTAQY
g 006 "0€T 006 06T o 0 o 006°0€T TIOHLOY DI04 O SHHASNVAL ONY SINVED €41

ENEWIHAACD 1E3AHT TYOOT YONNIN ¥0T :IDE00¥d/ATITALIOV

o BOE 0ZT 06071 2] Q ] on6'02t AUOGIAOY

a 0061021 006 °0TT 4] 0 [ Q08021 THOHLAY O17d0d 0L SHIASNVEL (ONY SINWID E£5T

LRANNZHACD TEART ‘TYO07T AYHENW TIVI €01 :JOWIOHd/ALIAIIOV

)] 005862 005 '86T [} [} 8 005’ REE KHOSIACY

0 00’862 068 '862 [ 0 0 DOS 86T FHOHLOY DIT80d O SHEdSHVEL aNY SINVHD £

LNEWEEACD TIAHT TYDOT VIVGOBOD ZOT :IDELONA/IIIATION

0 a06 ‘00T 006001 g 1} \] 006001 RHOSIATY

0 006001 0061001 a 0 & 00600t [YOHLON DTTENd O SHAJSNVHEIL (NY SINTID EVL
CHANNHEACD TEART INOOT NWVE TOT L LDEr0¥d/ALIALIOY

ANOSIAGY £0 $NOTIONMA

P ZxmEegmo 3 WEZSESwmo = EEROEr ST ANS IS S SRR oy

LOETEE0T EEL'ESE'LE 001'98E 8L & [/ 0 001’9458 8E

FRRNSESSSaa

SHONYACQY

Aot ETHAWATERS ST EE e L RERREES

HIAND  HOXIWINUA 9102 ROZINSTEOHIOW BSYANDAd HFYHUONT 010z
Ho HUNLIAONAIXA QEFTARY € NOIIDHS e -¥ NOLIDEG~~--~~- ==~ NOILLYI#d0¥ddy
H3AC mmmmm———— e LA e\ g L e

0702 UEEASDHU LSTE QHANE WYAX SNOIIVINAOWAAY d0 SOVEH ¥EAONQ QHIZTSEVTD AEOLIGNEAXE TYNOIIIGWSL
BIRACODY DIT8ng VENIGD MEN V0d¥d 40 LSTRNISACD

28




] oogtone’s 000700078 0 0 0 oo ’oe0‘e HOTIVNOECD LRINADISATO ROOLSHALT
SEEEINSEDSE S = =
[ e =====s=zzsoo=s nm= m=mssszs==s
0 000°000°E QB0 0007 E 0 o [} ano’on0 g INTHEOTIART
— e noosass ama e amzzo exea -
m=ma szm = P ———— = T ——————
4 poc’oco’s aoo’o00 "€ 0 [ 0 oo 'od0’E FYIVAAY DIWONODE
[ S NS ——— - F————
[\ 0oet00o'e a00‘000’E 0 ¢ 0 0o0'o00'E ISEE TYHALYN STEYMANEE ONY FUOLTODTESY
TR WD N M O X S 2SS D I 5 BB KGR I R A 33 6D SRR IR 15 0 0 R O DO OR N WS oo === FxEOESI ERNHNOMEOITEEAEEEST IR TN ML
T TN R ML R e IR A R o s e m e L EERRASISS SIS £
0 one‘oas’e ao00‘o00's ] & 0 008'000°E SADTANES MOOLSHATT ONT HMLINSTHOY
R T L4 R R AT S AN MR SERIRAREPRAGREARTFRERR
ammw == o EommOTs HERASNT RS = = smmIMER =
0 000°000'E 80070007 0 o ] 000 '000°¢€ SEIIAYHS NOTSNEIXE AOOISRAILT
0 000’000 'E 0on’oa0’e [ [ 0 000'00D’E IDALOUS JRANGOTHALS NOOLSEALT
0 g0o'000’1 00D'008°1 [} 0 0 00070007 T TWEAOYART ONY NOIIVAONSY ‘ROTIOINGLENOD SZZ
0 000005 0007005 0 o o 000 ‘605 40 BALIDEASENYI ONINIVHE TTV) ONINIVEL SET
0 006'005°1 000005 1 0 [ 0 06o'oas'T SESNAAXE TYNOIIVEEAN WEHIO S€T
IDEL0NT INEWACTEAH] ADOLSHAIT €02 SIONLOHd/ALIATIOV HWWVEOOHS
SADIAYNES NOISHALNE ¥OOLISEAIT T EWHVIDOND
FHDTANES HOOILBHATY ANV SEOLINDINOY 10 EWNWNVMDONd NIVW
HIOSHY TYHALYR FTEYMENEY ONY SHALIOINDY I THOLIONOS JIRWVEOOUE
SATVAAY DTWONOOE € SWIVaay
INANAOTINEG
NOIIVHOINOD INBMAOTAAMI %O0ISHAYT 855 ! INAWLNYARC
UEQ)  NOIIVINVA oT0E ROTIYSIHOHIAY ISVEIIEQ HEVHIDNE oroe NOLL4THDSEd WALY
o FUOLIONIAEHE ESTANY £ NOZLDES wrmmmm————— ¥ HOTLOGE----m-w~--e NOLIVEHAOHAY
L e T 0102 ' POY HASSNYNL-----m e mm e
19 FOYA 0102 ¥HAWENIA LGTE CRONE ¥VHXL SNOTIVINJOWdAY 40 STVHH HHOND GHIJISSYID FENIIANIAXE ONILZSUns HWWYAO0dd

T INIWELNLE SINOOIOY orIend WANINR MEN ¥Ndvd 40 INSWNIHACD

99



EL ] Ee Ll = Em=mBm=

TLL ' BOLESE YL 6T '90L GTO'L 009/STF L3006 [} EES'ETH'SPE’L CEL'VEQLPE’T 005'018°590 "6
o 006 '993 ‘¢ 006°998°% 4 ] 000 asL 006'9TE T ) NOTIILAAWO) UNY YHHNSHOD LNSGNZIHANT
R — ama P . . R
o] a06°992°L QUE'998'E o i 080064 006°'376°1 LRAUENOAY
R smemmsons T w = = S ot et WZ R AT T = =F
o= == = EREES LA RES S F ===E
i} GO6°'998°2 006°999°2 ] 0 008G 054 006'9T6'E HYNETANBINE TYNOIIONOL - TEIOR
CoCESEmE s ey = Sowd Ty [ETT- BT = = ==xs
st === e L} =
0065992 006'998'¢ ] a 400 °05L 006 '916°T AUNTIANEIYE TUNOIIONAL~ LI UHHLO
0 0067993°F 006°999°¢ 0 o0 ‘0sL p06°916°T AOTANAS UNOLIONOA-TIIOW SOOHNWINEDSIH
AuRRBREERTLSYR DRI SEmonETISSOOSE sERER R R SEmnms SRIRARFLET = = =
o 006°993°T po6'e99'z ¥ 0 0800528 806/9T6°T ONIOVEL dIV3 aNV JEYATAM HAWASNOD
b3 067993’ 006'998'E 0 9 000 '0SL 006 "9T6°'T FAITANAS FATIVHLSININOVY CNYV INEWIDVRVH
i 0069992 406°998'¢ 0 0 L YA 006°'916° T IHOHIOY DITENd O SUNJICHNTYL ONY SINVED €51

SEDIAYES SAILVALSINIWOY OGNV JNAKASOUNVM 101 +IDEMOHA/ALIATILIOV SWWRIDOHEd
DNIOWVHL WIV4 ONY HEvSTEM HEWOSNOD 1 JMWYIDcud

SEOIAEES TYNOLIONIS ~TEINW SNOENVTIIDEIN 10 *HWWYHDOWd NIWH

HINLIEEIXE TUNOIIONNS - ILI0K ERL0 & HOIIONNE FWWYYDOUZ

SEOLIONIZRE TENOIIONDA-ILT0W ¥ f5HIvaay

LITHEENOTE

WOD NOTLLIAAWOD OGNV SHWNENOD JNAGNAGIGNT 695 INEWINVIRT

¥EANN  NOTINTIHYA otoz ROILVSTHOHLY EEYRUIEA HEVREINT TI0E NOIZI4FEIsEa WaLI
0 BANLIANIIXE QESTARY € NOIIDWS smmermesan-b NOIZDES----~ -=--=- NOIZ¥INEO¥dEV
HAAO wmmmmeneeme e o0T0Z DAY HEASNWEL~ oo

LT19 3o4d 0i0T dEHWEDEd 38Tt JHONT HYEA SNROIIVIHIOHddY A0 SAVEH USARA GATAYSSYID SADIIONIENE ONTIEDO0H HWAIRoud
7 INEWAIYIS SINADIDY DTTENA YEARIND MAN ¥0dvd A0 INSWNEEAOD

100



sever LHOAHY A0 ANE ss20e

habatat - LT ST AR O O IS
00%’850726E'T  006'980°ILE'E  ORE'SBETESE'OY O TEE'HTT ¥5E'Y BEETTEIFSET  OOZ'O86'8SE 0T HANLIONAIXE TYIOL GRYHED
||||||| s ey

BEONN  NOIIVINWA o10Z ROLINSTHCHLON B5VAUDEd HEVEUONY o102
¥ L TANGAXE aaSTATE € NOLIOWS nwnmessssnsy BOELOEGe wmessnns HOLIVINGOUAAY
HEAO it 114 LA U= IR - EE1 8 AEERE e .

6T9 HDWL 00T YEEWEIEG LSTE QEING dvER SNOTIVINAONddY 40 SHMLIONAdXH 40 TYIOL ONYaD
1 INEWIIYLIS SIROODOY 017804 VANIND MIN vNdYd 40 INAWMNNIA0D

101



STATEMENT “L”...... (Auditor’s Note)

Statement “L”......... Revised Figures

The full statement "L” was not received from the Department of Finance. What is presented here
are the actual pages received, first three (3} pages numbered 1,2,3 and the last three (3) pages
numbered 615,617 and 619 to show the fact that statement has been audited and the audit
observations on the statement are reported in Section “8” of this report.

Refer to artached letter from Deportment of Finance dated 26 Aprit 201 3.
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Telephone: 328.B605 7% Floor, VulupindiHaus
‘Facsimile: 3288024 POBox 710, WAIGANI
Email: scctingfremeworks@iinance.gov.pg Nationa! Capifal:Distsict

26th April 2013

JOSEPH FELIX WAK

Acting Deputy Auditor-General
Office of the Auditor General
PO Box 423

WAIGANI

National Capital District

Dear Acting Deputy-Auditor General,

RE: TMS 705 MISSING PAGES — STATEMENT L

I am writing in response to your query regarding the missing pages of TMS 705 - PIND.
These pages, 616 and 618 are blank pages in the TMS 705 (Statement L) report, not even
the page numbers are showing. I have copied TMS 130 on a flash drive to upload on to your
computer,

Attached are reprinted TMS 705 pages 1, 2, 3 and 615,617,619.

Yours sincerely

'/Is\ng First Assistant Secretary
Accounting Frameworks & Reporting Standards
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Annexure 1

Ragen Now GUF

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
Financial Accountability & Inspections Division

P.O. BOX 1983
BOROKQ, NCD
PAPUA NEW GUINEA

TELEPHONE: (675) 312 §747
FACSIMILE: {6753312 8798
1.EVEL 2, VULUPIND]I HAUS, WAIGAN] DRIVE

Date: 17 Augnst 2011
Our Ref: FIS 13/26

First Assistant Secretary
Accounting Frameworks Division
Departiment of Finance

Vulupindi Haus,

WAIGANI

NCD

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF LOSSES & DEFICIENCIES — FISCAL YEAR 2010

Attached is a Statement of Losses and Deficiencies compiled from the Register of Losses maintained by this
Division on the cases reported. by other Government Departinents and Agsncies.

As you may be aware, the Secretary for Treasury issued two Circulars in 2010 to all Heads of Government
Agencies including Provincial Administrators to comply with the losses and deficiencies reporting
requirements as set out in the Financial Instructions.

The response has been very poor with only five (5) out of ninety eight (98) Govemment Agencies
responding. The five Agencies included the ICCC, IRC, NTC, Department of Finance and Department of
Prime Minister and WEC. The ICCC reported nil losses for year 2010 while the Department of Prime
Minister and NEC and the National Training Council also reported losses from 2006 and 2007 respectively
and are listed under Prior Years losses.

Forwarded for inclusion in the 2010 Public Accounts Report.

Matatia Saroa
First Assistant Secretary

o Auditor General
Auditor General’s Office
TISA Haus, WAIGAN]
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SECTION “B”

OBSERVATIONS BY THE
AUDITOR-GENERAL
ON THE
GOVERNMENT’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND

THE PUBLIC ACCOUNT
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4.0

5.0

5.1

5.2

INTRODUCTION

1 was not able to express an opinion on the government’s financial statements due to material
limitation of scope. I have expressed a disclaimer of opinion, meaning that I was not able to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence and was unable to express an opinion on the
financial statements.

The financial statements of the Government for the year ended 31 December 2010, and my
audit opinion on them, are also disclosed in Part 2 of the Public Account of Papua New
Guinea when published by the Department of Finance. 1 have also reproduced a copy of my
opinion in section “A” of this Report. In this section, I present additional information and
comments on the government’s financial statements and my audit opinion.

The Government’s financial statements convey a summarised financial overview of its
various activities, The overview includes:

¢ appropriation of funds to be available, received and expended by the State;
¢ receipts and expenditure for the year;

» cash position at the end of the year;

» borrowings and investments by the State;

* losses by the State; and

* on Lending and Guarantees given by the State.

My opinion tells readers about two matters, First, that the Public Account of the Government
of Papua New Guinea was not kept in a manner provided by legislation. Second, receipts and
payments and investment of moneys and the acquisition and disposal of assets during the
period covered by the financial statements have not been done in accordance with the
legislation. 1 have stated that I am unable to form an opinion for the reasons as stated in
paragraph 5.2.3 below.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON MY AUBDIT OPINION

In giving my opinion on the Government’s financial statements, it is important to understand
that | am not guaranteeing the absolute accuracy of the statements. Every year, the
Government enters into millions of transactions involving many millions of kina. Errors
occur, and some may go undetected. When I audit the Government’s statements, I seek
reasonable assurance that they do not contain errors, the total effect of which would be
material enough to mislead the reader.

Mandate for my Audit of the Government’s Financial Statements

The mandate for my audit of the Government’s financial statements is contained in Section
214 of the Constitution of Papua New Guinea (the Constitution). Section 214 requires the
Auditor-General to audit the public account of Papua New Guinea annually and report to
Parliament. Pursuant to this requirement, my Office has traditionally audited each of the
Statements and reported on them to Parliament.

An Overview of my Audit Report

My audit opinion on the Government’s financial statements consists of four paragraphs
followed by three reservations. The opening paragraph details the scope of the audit and
identifies the financial statements that [ have examined and reported on. The second
paragraph is referred as the “Responsibilities for Preparation of the Financial
Statements” . The next paragraph is titled "Responsibility of the Auditor-General". The
fourth paragraph, commonly called the "Opinion” paragraph, contains my conclusions about the
government's financial statements.
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The Introduction Paragraph

The introduction paragraph begins by listing the financial statements covered by my opinion.
These financial statements, and the information they convey, are summarised below:

Financial Statements

Statement “A”

Statement “B”

Statement “C”

Statement “10”

Statement “E”

Statement “F”

Statement “G”

Statement “H”

Statement “1”

Statement “J”

Statement “L.”

Information Conveyed

Statement of Public Account Balances. This is the Statement
of cash position for the Government at year-end;

Consolidated Revenue Fund - Receipts and Expenditure.
This Statement summaries the receipts and expenditure for
the year;

Trust Fund Receipts and Expenditure. This Statement shows
the list of monies held by the Government for other persons

Or purposes;

Statement of Sources and Application of Funds. This
Statement shows the details of the sources and application of
funds during the year;

Trust Fund - Particulars of Investments. This
Statement shows details of Trust Account funds/monies that
have been invested;

Statement of Direct Investments, Capital Contributions and
Equity Option Rights. The purpose of this Statement is to
show the Government’s investments and ownership in
companies and statutory authorities;

Statement of Public Debt. This Statement shows what the
Government owes to other parties;

Statement of Lending. This Statement aims to show what is
owed to the Government by other parties;

Statement of Loans guaranteed by Government. This
Statements shows the wvalue of commitment of the
Government to lenders of monies for loan recovery in the
event of re-payment default by borrowers;

Receipts classified under Heads of Revenue Estimates. The
Statement shows details or receipts as summarised in
Statement *B’; and

Expenditure classified under Appropriation Division. The

Statement shows the details of expenditure as summarised in
staterment ‘B’.
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Statements “A”, “B”, “C”, “E”, “J” and “L” are maintained by the Department of Finance’s
accounting system. Statements “D”, “F”, “G”, “H” and “I” are Memorandum statements that
are drawn from the accounting system, but are nevertheless financial statements in their own
right that convey financial information to users and the public.

There are certain accounts, records and registers and procedures that also relate to the Public
Account that I find necessary to audit because of their importance in the accounting system
that produces the Public Account. I have included these also where necessary in my report.

It is important to note that my audit opinion relates only to these accounts and related notes
as presented in the Public Account of Papua New Guinea.

Paragraph on Responsibilities for Preparation of the Financial Statements

This paragraph explains the responsibilities of the Minister for Finance, the Secretary of the
Department of Finance and Heads of Public Services Departments.

The Minister for Finance is responsible for the supervision of the finances of Papua New
Guinea and for causing the preparation of a detailed statement of the receipts and expenditure
of the Public Account and to send it to the Auditor-General to be audited. The Minister is
also required to ensure that Parliament is informed of all transactions involving public
monies.

The Secretary of the Department of Finance is responsible for the management of the
financial affairs of the Government of Papua New Guinea. The Secretary is also responsible
for the preparation and presentation of the Public Account and for the information contained
therein.

Heads of Departments of the Public Service are responsible for the efficient management of
their departments, including for maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring that
expenditure is properly authorised and applied for the purpose for which it was appropriated.

Paragraph on my Responsibility

This paragraph states that the audit work on the government’s financial statements has been
conducted according to the International Standards on Auditing. I use these standards and
practices to ensure that my audit is conducted with appropriate rigour and professionalism.

The main objective of the audit was to ensure that the reported financial statement balances
are in agreement with the accounts and records and to ensure they show fairly the financial
operations during the period and the state of affairs at the end of that period. The audit of the
Public Account included a verification of the balances reflected in the Statements with those
appearing in the Main Appropriation Ledger and Trust Ledgers. Verification of some
balances required obtaining confirmations from third parties.

The result of the audits performed at various departments and agencies that generate a
significant portion of the expenditure and revenue has also been considered.

In addition, I have performed test of controls, to assess the accuracy, completeness and
reliability of accounts from which balances are generated for the financial statements. This
audit was not required to search specifically for fraud and therefore the audit cannot be relied
upon to disclose all such matters. However, the audit was planned and executed so that I can
have a reasonable expectation of detecting material misstatements resulting from
irregularities, including fraud.
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523

5.3

The Opinien Paragraph

The opinion paragraph contains my conclusions about two matters. Firstly, whether the
financial statements were based on proper accounts and records and secondly, whether the
financial statements presented fairly the government’s financial position, results of operations
and the financial requirements.

As has happened in the last four years, ] am unable to form an opinion on
the Government’s 2010 financial statements for the reasons set out in the three reservations as
explained below.

Reservation 1 Limitation of Scope

T noted during the course of my audit, 2 number of qualification areas that limited my scope
of audit. These limitations significantly affect and limited my audit coverage that I could not
satisfy myself to the extent to which I could form an opinion on the financial statements.

Reservation 2 Accounts and Records

1 also noted during the course of my audit that there was a lack of records and poor controls in
the maintenance of records to account and vouch for the accuracy and completeness of
records. I listed three qualification areas under this reservation in my opinion paragraph to the
readers to explain this situation.

Reservation 3 Legal and Regulatory matter

In addition to the scope limitations and accounts and records, which give rise to a number of
qualification areas, I also reported breaches of the Constitution and the PF (M) Act, 1995 and
other relevant legisiations. 1 listed three qualification areas under this reservation to the
readers to explain this situation.

Materiality and Audit Assurance

In determining my audit of the government’s financial statements, I consider two main factors
that determine the nature and extent of the work required. The first of these is called
“materiality”. This represents a threshold: if total errors fall below this threshold, the financial
statements present information fairly; if they exceed this threshold and are not corrected, 1
refer to them in reservations to my opinion. The second factor is called “audit assurance”.
This represents how certain I want to be that my audit will reveal total errors that equal or
exceed the materiality threshold.

At the conclusion of the audit, I determine whether the effect of uncovered errors in the
financial statements would mislead those who use the statements. If the effect would be to
mislead, I include a reservation in my audit opinion.

In conducting my audit, I cannot be 100 percent certain that it will reveal all errors in the
financial statements that, individually or in total, may be material. The size and complexity of
the government, as well as cost considerations, make it impractical for me to examine all or
even most of the K8.89 billion worth of individual expenditure transactions and K8.93 billion
worth of individual revenue transactions entered into during the year. It is also impractical for
me to examine all or most of the individual transactions pertaining to the Trust Fund.
Statement “C” — Receipts and Payments of the Trust Fund, disclosed K1.42 billion in receipts
and K2.13 billion in expenditure during the year 2010.

What 1 can do is verify samples of transactions and account balances, determine whether
significant financial controls within the government are working and can be relied on to
produce complete and accurate data, and carry out other procedures — such as confirming
year-end balances with third parties and performing analysis - to identify anomalies in the
reported data.
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5.4

6.0

What this comes down to is exercising professional judgment about how much auditing is
required to provide reasonable assurance to users of the statements that they can rely on the
reported results and not be misled.

Auditing for Compliance and Parliamentary Authorities

As part of my audit of the Government’s financial statements, 1 examine and verify
compliance with parliamentary authorities to spend, borrow, and raise revenues. I do this to
the same level of materiality and audit assurance as that established for my audit of the
government’s overall financial position, results of operations, and financial requirements.
However, this level of materiality is significantly higher than that of many of the authorities
being audited.

For example, a spending authority is granted by Parliament in Appropriation Acts, commonly
called votes. Many departments are responsible for several votes, whose size and complexity
vary greatly. Funding in these vote ranges in total from a few thousand kina to several
millions of kina. It would be impractical for me to audit each vote every year to a level of
materiality appropriate to its size.

| have performed verifications of most departments and agencies. The result of this work is
included in Part I of my annual report to Parliament.

THE ROLE OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNT OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Important features of the Papua New Guinea system of government depend in part on
the availability of good financial information. The Public Account is a major source of
annually reported financial information.

The features of the Papua New Guinean system of government depend in part on
the availability of good financial information and these are:

¢ consent of the governed;
s an executive entrusted with powers;
e imposed limits on the executive’s use of its powers; and

¢ oversight of executive actions.

Government in Papua New Guinea is based on consent, formally given by representatives in
Parliament through the annual appropriations of supply, approval in principle of the budget
and passage of specific legislative proposals. Information on the intended benefits, costs and
financial effects of government proposals is needed before Parliament gives its consent.
Subsequently, periodic reporting of financial information is needed to compare actual costs,
tax burdens and other financial effects with those intensions and for which consent was given.

An effective system of governance provides for a strong Executive entrusted with greater
power. The historical reasons for a strong Executive are several, including the belief that
legislation cannot be formulated to foresee every eventuality; consequently, the executive is
entrusted to exercise discretion in the application of laws. Reports of the actual costs and
financial effects of government activities are needed to assess whether, from a financial point
of view, Executive discretion was appropriately exercised.
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7.0

8.0

Limits on the use of Executive authority are a constitutional strategy to protect individuals’
liberty from abuse of the powers of the State. Some limits are financial (for example, the
system of parliamentary appropriation) and financial records are needed to show whether the
executive had complied. Another important limit is jurisdiction; for example, the Parole
Board has sole authority to decide who is released on parole. The practice of granting
separate appropriations for the National Judiciary and National Parliamentary services
facilitates the control imposed by jurisdictional limits and promotes financial accountability
of the Speaker, Minister and public service managers.

The oversight of the Executive in Papua New Guinea is performed by the parliamentarians,
the public and interest groups. Parliamentary oversight is as extensive as Members of
Parliament make it. Some oversight is accomplished through news media. The possibility of
review helps deter behaviour such as unfaimess, fraud, waste, extravagance, embezzlement
and misappropriation.

The Government should take the initiative to provide basic information in the Public Account
that will help the system of governing operate properly. But Parliament must also demand
good information.

The Department of Finance has embarked on a project of improving the central accounting
and reporting systems, and on departmental systems. The Government is identifying and
pursuing opportunities for improvement and Parliamentarians can have a voice in these
deliberations.

THE NEED FOR A CONCISE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Publication of a comprehensive but concise annual financial report, similar to annuaal
reports published by corporations in the private sector, would help parliamentarians
and others obtain a complete picture of Government without getting buried in massive
amount of detail,

At present, the financial statements are presented in the Public Account of Papua New
Guinea which is massive in proportion, not easily understood, and the approach is not
focused on presenting the Government’s financial information.

My staff are working with the Department of Finance staff to identify approaches to improve
the presentation of the Public Account and move the presentation and disciosure of the Public
Account toward Financial Reporting under the cash Basis of Accounting issued by the
International Federation of Accountants, However, other users of the statements should also
be consulted to address their requirements.

In the following paragraphs I consider in more detail my audit observations on
the government’s financial statements and the Public Account.

AUDIT RESULTS

Finance has put considerable effort into improving the year-end preparation process of the
financial statements. This included both improved documentation that supported and
validated the financial statements balances as well as maintaining constructive relationship
with the audit team. Finance has also acted on some previous audit findings and implemented
audit recommendations.
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9.0

9.1

It is pleasing to note the co-operation between Finance and AGO staff in resolving most of
the issues identified during the course of the audit. The efforts made by the Finance
Department in identifying all operating trust accounts including the common ground that
has developed in the approach to getting Deparimental Heads to also co-operate in this
exercise, and to comply with legislative requirements is commendable. This Office realizes
that, to obtain high level of assurance in this area may take some time but the efforts to
achieve this aim are continuing.

However, the number and the magnitude of the aundit issues identified in the course of
the aundit indicate that overall, there are significant weaknesses in the control
environment. At present, the control activities, such as delegations, authorisations,
reconciliations, data processing, and system access, are pot sufficiently robust to
prevent, detect or correct error or fraud.

AUDIT OBSERVATIONS
Statement “A”

Statement “A” is intended to present the Cash and the Fund positions of the State as at year
end, represented by Cash and Reserves. The Statement shows the Cash and Fund positions
of the State at the reporting date and is similar to a Balance Sheet of a commercial entity.
Shown below are the movements in the Fund position for the reporting year in comparison
to the previous year:

increase
Fund Position 2010 2009 (Decrease)
K000 K000 K’000

| CRF Balance b/f { 29,386,476) (69,946,258) | 40,559,782
Trust Fund (Statement “C”) 2,261,969,591 2,970,274,596 {708,305,005)
| Public Accounts Total Funds | 2,232,583,115 2,900,328,338 (667,745,223}

The checks conducted on the bank balances and the Finance Operating Accounts balances
disclosed in Statement “A” that form the Cash position have agreed to the underlying
records. And the total Cash position of K2,232,583,115 agrees to the Fund position.

Included in the Statement was an account known as Cash Adjustment Account, an account
operated by Department of Finance (DoF) intended to facilitate receivables and payables
as at year end, However, the account was used to include unpresented cheques, and
facilitated receipts and payments of monies too. This and other audit issues identified
during the audit of the Statement are detailed below. The audit findings have largely
remained unresolved for the last three years.

BANK BALANCES

9.1.1

Bank Reconciliations

A bank reconciliation represents an independent verification by management to ensure that
bank transactions recorded in the bank statements reconcile to the cashbook. Performing
bank reconciliations periodically (monthly) ensures that receipts and payments are
accurately processed, cashbook or bank errors are identified and misappropriation or fraud
is detected timely. A bank account reconciliation is a key control in assisting Management
to identify anomalies or errors in the payment and receipting processes and assist the
Management to discharge its accountability requirements. Bank Reconciliations need {0 be
prepared within a reasonable period to ensure anomalies or errors have been identified and
appropriate action taken.
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9.1.2

National Departments, Provincial and Local Level Government
Under Part 3 — Public Accounts Division ! Section 4.7 of the Financial Instructions states that:

“It is a mandatory requirement that all Heads of Government Departments and Statutory
Authorities reconcile their bank accounts on a monthly basis. Bank balances should be
reconciled against the Cashbook balances and the reconciled Cashbook balances should be
agreed with the Appropriation Ledger for National Government Departments, Provincial
Governments and Local-level Governments transactions. All copies of the Bank Reconciliation
Statements should be forwarded to Public Accounts Division of the Department of Finance,
no later than 14 days of the close of each month. Failure to comply with the above may
necessitate withholding further issuance of Warrant Authorities”.

A review was undertaken to determine the extent to which the Departments and Agencies
are complying with the requirements and the extent to which the Department of Finance
monitors compliance with set guidelines and Financial Instructions.

% National Government Departments

° it was noted that not all Departments are submitting their bank reconciliation
statements within 14 days after the close of each month as stated in the Public
Finances {(Management] Act, 1995.

* Based on the Performance Rating Report prepared by Department of Finance
dated 14/02/11, 23 National Departments had not submitted their bank
reconciliations for 31 December, 2010. The delay ranges from one (1} month to
one year for 21 Departments while one (1) goes as far as four (4) years back.
{Refer to Appendix 1’).

» Provincial Governments and Local Level Governments

e Based on the Performance Summary Report for March 2011, five {5} Provincial
Governments had not submitted their Bank reconciliations for 31/12/10 in
respect of the Provincial Treasury Account, Provincial Government Operating
Accounts and the RPM operating accounts. The details are as shown below:

Provincial Government Last Bank Reconciliation Received
1 | Western Highlands August 2010 B
2 | Southern Highlands December 2009
3| Oro May 2010
4 | Western | August 2010
5 | New lreland November 2010

e Although, 12 Provincial Governments had submitted their bank reconciliations on
a timely bases, the oversll rating indicates that six (6) are in the range of
extremely poor and weak and are of very high risk of fraud, misuse and abuse of
funds in the provincial accounts,
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9.1.3

Whilst the Auditor-General’s Office (AGO) acknowledges the efforts made by Department
of Finance to address this issue of bank reconciliation, it is the responsibility of the Heads of
Departments of the National and Provincial Government to ensure that they adhered to the
recommendations issued by the Accounting Frameworks and Standards Division {(AFSD).
AFSD has to now take tougher action thus to have in place a control mechanism for better
management of the Government accounts as a whole.

> District Services Improvement Project {DSIP)

As a mandatory requirement, the Department responsible for the administration of
DSIP Funds is to report to the Department of Finance on the physical and financial
status of the DSIP. All District Administrations are also required to submit their
monthly bank reconciliations within the prescribed times for compliance purposes,

Based on the Performance Rating and Review Report produced by Department of
Finance for the month ending December 2010, the following key issues were raised
in the management of DSIP Funds.

¢ Most Districts demonstrated lack of capacity to spend the transferred funds
for their intended purposes, resulting in farge accumulation of idle funds at
various DSIP sites, in total, K411 million was held at various DSIP bank accounts
across the country;

* Very little supervision and monitoring is evident over DSIP
expenditures by the Department of Finance.

. The bank reconciliation statements furnished for audit revealed that there
was a serious problem in the understanding of and preparing
statement.

of this

In general, compliance in this regard has been poor. Financial reports and acquittals from
the Department responsible has been delayed and the submission of bank reconciliations
from the districts had been untimely and irregular with significant quality issues.

Trust Accounts

Section 19 (2 & 3), of the Public Finances {(Management) Act, 1995 {as Amended), requires
that an estimate of receipts & payments expected to be made into and withdrawn from the
Account are to be submitted before commencement of each fiscal year and monthly bank
reconciliations to be submitted no later than 14 days after the close of each month to
Accounting Frameworks and Standards Division of Department of Finance. The Division is to
ensure compliance on monthly and annual reporting by all Departments and Agencies.
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A review of the status report on the Bank Reconciliation Statement for all the
Trust Accounts comprising the Waigani Public Account noted that:

e Not a single Department is submitting their Trust Account(s) bank reconciliation
statements within 14 days as of the close of each month in accordance with the
Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 {as Amended);

e As at the time of audit in July 2011, AGO could not confirm the actual
number of bank reconciliations received by Department of Finance due to these
not being filed properly; and

. Out of twelve (12) Departments’ operating Trust Accounts tested in 2010 on the
audit of Trust Accounts, six {6} Trust Accounis were not operated on the
Departments’ PGAS Ledger System.

The AGO acknowledges that the Accounting Frameworks and Standards Division of the
Department of Finance has in place the control and review procedures and has been
advising the Agencies to submit their bank reconciliation statements for the years not
submitted. However, this requirement has not been complied with by the Departments.

Conclusion

We acknowledge the progress made by the Department of Finance on the reconciliation of
the PGAS and TMS Ledgers with Cash at bank balances. However, in the absence of bank
reconciliations at year end, little reliance can be placed on the accuracy of the cashbook
balances of the respective Departments’ Drawing Accounts and ultimately the
Consolidated Revenue Fund. Bank reconciliations are a key control in assisting Management
to identify anomalies or errors in the payments and receipting processes and assist
Department of Finance to discharge its accountability requirements. Also the preparation of
monthly bank reconciliations minimises the risk of misappropriation or fraud through timely
follow ups.

Recommendation

With proper reporting and monitoring processes being developed, the Department of
Finance would ensure compliance with Laws, Policies, Procedures, and Codes of Conduct; and
meagsure performance against the Qbjectives in the Corporate and Operational Plans. The
Department has a variety of measures aflowable under the existing legislation to reinforce
the legal compliance such as withholding warrant authorities. The Department of Finance
should not hesitate to enforce such penalties for defaulting Departments and Agencies.

Department of Finance Comment

Not responded
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ACCRUALS ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT
9,2 Cash Adjustment Account

The Cash Adjustment Account (Account Code 310-03) is intended to be used by
Department of Finance strictly for the purpose of accrual adjustment transactions at month
end and year end particularly receivables and payables.

Observations

Though the Cash Adjustment account was strictly to be used for accrual adjustments, AGO
over the years ascertained in audits that, the Department of Finance had drawn chegues
for payments out of the Account after transferring substantial credits into the Account
through journal entries. Both the receipt {credits) and payments {debits} made out of this
Account are deemed improper and questionable.

Payments Contrary to Cash Adjustment Account

A total of thirty two (32) payments made aggregating K511,568,685 were noted fo
be contrary to the purpose of the account {Accrual Adjustments only).f Refer to Appendix
1'27

AGO has strongly recommended since our 2006 Audit Report that, the Department of
Finance consider closing the Cash Adjustment Account. However there has been no positive
action taken in respect of our recommendation.

The effect of the inappropriate use of the Cash Adjustment Account results in funds in
the Waigani Public Account being depleted to the extent that these funds are accessed
without proper budgetary process, thus contravening the Appropriation Act, 2009 and
the Public Finances {Management) Aci, 1995 {as Amended).

Conclusion

The receipts and payments were inappropriately processed through the Cash
Adjustment Account therefore are deemed as processed outside the Appropriation Act,
thus is in breach of the Appropriation Act, 2009, and the Public Finances {Management}
Act, 1995 {0s Amended).

In view of the Government's adoption of the Cash Basis of Accounting, accounts to cater
for accruals should not exist. This was pointed out in our 2005 Management Letter, The
Department’s response then was:

“In the 2006 year Finance intends to adopt IFAC accounting standard - ‘Financial Reporting
under the Cash Basis of Accounting’ that details the preparation of cash based government
accounts. It is expected that at that point the core Public Accounts Statements will be
produced on a pure cash basis and that additional information about payables and
receivables will be included in the notes to the accounts.”

As the Cash Adjustment Account was allowed to exist and operated this far and used by
Department of Finance to facilitate non-accrual transactions, it is deemed to be one
among those other core factors that convinced the Public Accounts Committee to make
adverse comments against the Department in the print media (The National for 18/03/10).
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Recommendation
The Department of Finance has to ensure that the Cosh Adjustment Account is

used strictly for its intended purposes. Further;

e Proper reconciliations should be prepared and presented in the Notes portraying
the balances of the Cash Adjustment Account as shown in the PGAS Ledger so that
the total of receipts and payments are clearly partrayed for the users of the
financial statement to see the extent to which the Department of Finance had
facilitated non-accrual transactions.

° That the specific inappropriate expenditures charged to Cash Adjustment account
between the years 2006 to 2010 be referred to the Finance Inspectors and the
internal Auditors of the Department for further investigation.

Department of Finance Comment

. Reconciliation of cash adjustment based on the general ledger (includes
payment/receipts in the PGAS)} is always provided to the Auditor-General's Office.

hd The Department welcomes the recommendation of the AGO for Finaonce
Inspectors to audit payment out of the Cash Adjustment Account.

° Based on the recommendation of the Auditor-General's Office the account has
been closed on 31 December 2011,

FINANCE OPERATING ACCOUNTS

9.3 Permanent Advances & Cash in Transit
Observations

The balances of permanent advance and cash in fransit accounts disclosed in
Note 6 of the revised Statement “A” are as follows:

15,945 -22.,982
Lae 24,447 9,617
Rabaul 615,365 651,454
Total 623,867 633,089
Konedobu -3,373 80
Lae -6,268 -6,268
Rabaul -488,693 -488,693
Goroka 358210 358,210 |
Total 140,124 -136,671 |
Grand Total 483.743 501,418 |
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9.3.1

Although, the year end balances of the permanent advances and cash in transit have agreed
to the TMS- 130 Type I ledger, the transactions that comprised the permanent advance and
cash in transit accounts is a concern to the AGO. The fact of the matter is that, the four (4)
permanent advance accounts were used to record the permanent advances given to operate
the four (4) Area Finance Offices in the four (4) Regions some years back. As these Areq
Finance Offices are no longer operational, the accounts should have been closed,

Also, the meaning of the term “Cash in Transit” in accounting confext represents cash
actually in transit and anticipated to be cleared once received. Strictly in that context,
reporting negative cash in transit balances is misleading.

AGO acknowledges the work that has been done by DoF for the 2010 accounts whereby
transactions processed through the permanent advance and cash in transit accounts were
analysed and necessary adjustment effected to be disclosed in the 2011 Public Account
Financial Statements.

Conclusion

As other types of transactions are processed through the permanent advance and cash in
transit accounts, the names of these accounts are deemed to mislead the reader/user of the
Financial Statements. Department of Finance should either close off these accounts, or
rename the two accounts to best fit the types of transactions that are allowed and processed
through the respective accounts.

Recommendation

Department of Finance has to scrutinize the transactions processed through the permanent
advance and cash in transit accounts and initiate necessary adjustments to close the
accounts. The presentation of these accounts in the Public Account Financial Statement is
likely to mislead the readers/users of the Financial Statement, Alternatively, Department of
Finance could rename the two accounts to best fit the types of transactions that are
Jacilitated through the respective accounts.

Department of Finance Comment

This is a Department issue. According to the Provincial and District Financial Management
Division (PDFM), all Permanent Advances and Cash in Transit Accounts should have been
closed. The Department will look to get to the bottom of these issues. The Fast New
Britain Province for one acknowledges that they are still using this account as of last year.

NOTE7: PAYABLES AND RECEIVABLES

Superannuation Contribution Arrears (Note 7.4)

Observations

Note 7.4 of the Statement reported an unfunded Superannuation liability of K2,036 million
as at 31 December, 2010. This agreed to the audited financial statement of Nambawan
Super Limited for that year (2010) which included the payment of K106.6 million made by
the State as State share disclosed in Note 7 of the superannuation company’s financial
statement.
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9.3.2 National Superannuation Fund {Nasfund)

10.0

No information was discltosed in the Notes or in the 2010 Financial Statements as State
share/Grant for the National Superannuation Fund (Nasfund) by the State. However,
the 2010 iIndependent Audited Financial Statements for Nasfund reported a total
liability of K22 million by the State as at 31 December, 2010. In 2009, the State Grant
outstanding was K26 million.

Recommendation

The Department of Finonce should look into the National Superannuation Fund
{Nasfund] Stote shares/Grant as per above and take appropriate action where
necessary.

Department of Finance Comment

Not responded.

Statement “B”

Statement “B” represents the summary of the Receipts and Expenditures of the
Consolidated Revenue Fund. This Statement shows the operating results and is similar
to a Profit and Loss Statement of a commercial entity.

The Statement was verified with related Statements “A”, “J” and “L” and the related
notes. The receipts and payment balances including the opening and closing balances
disclosed in the Statement have agreed to the underlying records and Iedgers. A summary
of all these balances are shown below:

CRY Fund Movements Original Revised Actual
Appropriation K000 Appropriation K*000 K000
Total Receipts 9,640,683 | 9,646,114 8,933,691
- Total Payments 10,258,980 | 10,258,985 8,893,131
Sumplus/(Deficit) Budget (618,297) (612.871)
Excess Receipts (Payments) - ' 40,560

The excess receipts of K40,560 was appropriately accounted in Statement “A” as reported
in paragraph 1.0 above,

Expenditure Exceeding Apprepriation — Statement "'B"

Although the aggregate expenditure of K8.89 billion reported in Statement “B” was
within the Revised Appropriation of K10.26 billion, expenditure control at the
individual agency level was not satisfactory. In 2010, twenty nine (29) State Agencies
altogether spent K1.02 billion compared to K960.45 million of appropriation resulting in
excess-expenditure of K59.55 million. This excess-expenditure was absorbed by the
savings of K437.09 million in the Development Budget Appropriation from 24 state
Agencies and a further savings of K30 million in the revised Recurrent Budget from 21
Agencies where only K 1.05 billion was expended from the appropriation of K 1.08 billion.
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11.0 Statement “C”

111

Statement “C” reports on Trust Funds managed by the State on behalf of donor
organisations, special projects and funds set aside for the benefit of individuals, groups
and organisations. Shown below is a summary of the movement of the balances in the
Trust Fund Accounts for the reporting year with comparative balances from 2609:

Trust Fund Position 2019 2009 Increase
K000 K800 {Decrease) K*000
Balance b/f 2,970,275 3,914,031 (943,756}
Add: Receipts 1,417,100 2,287,107 {870,007
Less: Payments 2,125,405 3,230,863 (1,105,458)
Closing Balance 2,261,970 2,970,275 {708,305)

Both the opening and closing balances of the Trust Funds were appropriately
accounted for in Statement "A" as reported in paragrah above.

Types of Trust Accounts and their Operations

There are essentially two types of Trust Accounts, those with separate bank accounts
and those that are operated within or through the Waigani Public Account referred to as
non-bank Trust Accounts.

The balances of the various Trust Accounts disclosed in the Statement are a mix of
cashbook and bank balances. This is because the Department of Finance is still in the
process of identifying all the Trust accounts that are currently in operation, and secondly,
the various Heads of Government Departments and Agencies had not been complying
with two important legislative reguirements, These are:

0 Section 19, Sub-section 4(d) of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 (as
amended) details the requirement to submit Financial Statements of account at 31
December each year; and

o Section 14, Sub-section 4(c) of the same Act details the requirement to submit a
monthly return of receipts and payments together with the bank reconciliation.

The Departmental Heads did not ensure that these legal requirements were adhered
to.

It is important to note that improvements have been made by the Department of
Finance in the monitoring and follow up on these Returns. However, it is noted that
very few Government Departments are actually complying with these requirements.

Not all bank reconciliations as at 31 December, 2010 were submitted to the Department
of Finance for compliance purposes by the administering agencies. As per the bank
reconciliations spreadsheet provided on the 5 of August, 2011 by the Department of
Finance, a total of 214 out of 227 trust account reconciliations were still outstanding.
This was 94% of the total trust account bank reconciliation for the 2010 financial year.
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All submitted bank reconciliations as at 31 December, 2010 were not filed away
properly. A sample of 23 bank statements was verified to confirm the year-end balances
that were reported in the statement.

Of the twenty three (23) trust accounts checked, the following were noted;

11 bank reconciliation statements did not agree with the closing
bank balances reported in Statement ‘C’; and

Third party bank confirmations were requested from the various banking
institutions (BPNG, BSP, ANZ, Westpac Bank and Maybank) to provide the
year-end balances of the trust accounts. Only two (2) banks (BPNG & ANZ)
responded with their bank balances whilst the other three (3) remained
outstanding. A comparison of the balances provided by the two (2) banks with
that of TMS 130 (which are reported in Statement C) noted the following:-

i.  Bank of Papua New Guinea (BPNG)

o The balances reported in Statement C were gversiated in 10
instances totalling K381,089,336.

0 Audit noted that the Public Curator’s Office had two (2) different
trust accounts where one of the trust accounts, (Public Curator’s
insolvency Trust Account) was not reported in Statement C.
Detaiis as shown below:

Ne Frust Account Name Trust Trust Account | Bank Confirm|{ TMS 136 | Overstated/
Number No. Balance (K) | | Understated
i Public Curator’s 8§ 4356-6342 1,574,003 | 2,347,704 | 773,701
Trust Account | '
2 | Public Curafor’s unknown | 4356-6336 531,451 Not 531,451
Insolvency Trust A/c reporfed

ii.  Australia and New Zealand Banking Limited (ANZ Bank)

0 The balances reported in Siatement “C” by the bank were
understated in three (3} instances totaling K62,357, whilst in one
instance, the Statement C balance was overstated by K2,679,382.

Audit noted that even though the bank reconciliation statements were furnished,
they were not filed properly. In this regard, most of the Trust Accounts operated
with separate bank accounts and the Trust ledger balances for these accounts
disclosed in Statement “C” could not be verified in audit and confirmed as the
2010 year end reconciled cashbook balances.

Conclusion

AGO was unable to ascertain in audit as to whether the transactions were in accordance
with the Trust Instruments and relevant legislative requirements, and or to validate the
correctness of the total reported Trust Account balances operated with separate bank
accounts due to the limitations noted above.
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11.2

Recommendation

The Department of Finance should also continue to pursue actions with the concerned
Departmental Heads so that the required reports are furnished. This cowld include
sending written requests fo Departmental Heads with specified reference made to their
responsibilities as required under the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 (as
Amended).

The AGO also recommends that the Department of Finance should have in place a
proper filing system for the Trust Accounts - bank reconciliation statements for easy
referencing and for audit purposes.

It is also recommended that proper reconciliations are done between iz bank
balances and the TMS 130 balances.

Department of Finance Response

° First notice was sent out to agencies for compliance at the end of 2012. 4
handful of agencies complied. Most agencies have not complied yel. Second
reminder will be sent out soon followed by suspension notices.

In terms of filing we are short staffed. Aithough we have plans to really
organise our sysiem. In the meontime we retrieve bank statements from the
banks' upon request.

Overdrawn Trust Accounts

Observation

It was noted from the statement that a total of four (4) Trust accounts had negative
closing balances during the year under review with a total sum of K14,673,000. Further,

all four (4) General Trusts without Bank Accounts were overdrawn continuously since
2008, as detailed below:

Details of the same trust accounts overdrawn in 2010.

Opening Closing
General Trust Without Bank Accounts | Status as at Balance, Receipts | Payments Balance
31 Dec.2010 1/1/2010 31/12/2010
- K'000 K'000 K'000 K'(00
Prov Mineral Petroleum
64 | Royalty Revoked 2006 (1,343} - - (1,343
74 | Workers Compensation T/A. Active (5,998) 3,245 (3,838) (6,591)_§
82 | Timber Royalties Trust Account | Revoked 2005 | (86) - - (86)
136 | Moran Trust Revoked 2006 _| (6.653) . . (6653)
Total ' Q4080 1 0 J245 | G838 | (14673
No Year Total Overdrawn (K)
1 2008 (17,993,000
2 2009 (14,080,000
3 2010 {14,673.000
Total (46,746,000)

The above accounts have not only been overdrawn but were operated without being
authorised with the exception of the Workers Compensation payments because they were
all revoked. The Moran Trust was revoked in 2006 due to alleged fraud involving the
Waigani Public Account where funds were drawn in excess causing overdraft.
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11.3

11.3.1

Conclusion

There was a breach of Section 17 (b) of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 (as
Amended) where payments had been charged against Trust Accounts that had insufficient
funds. Also there was a breach of the Appropriation Acts as the overdrawn balances in
the non bank Trust Accounts represents funds accessed in the WPA bank account and
depleted/used without any Appropriation Act being passed by Parliament. Overall, there
was a lack of compliance with the PFM Aet, Financial Instructions and the
Appropriation Acts which exposed the Government to the risk of loss of Public Monies
in WPA bank account through misappropriation or fraud via the use of non bank Trusts
Accounts.

Recommendation:
AGO recommends that,

»  Non bank trust accounts that are continuously overdrawn be closed;

»  Department of Finance should continue to give priority to strengthening Trust
Account management including streamlining processes for the formal closure of
Trust Accounts that are not required along with bank accounts, and to formalise
new trust Instruments for Trust Accounts found to be legitimate; and

»  Department of Finance also needs to consider taking appropriate action against
those Departments and Agencies that continue fo operate Trust Accounts without
sufficient funds, and should engage Finance Inspectors to specifically follow up on
Trust management and compliance issues.

Department of Finance Response

e Non bank trust accounts continuously overdrawn will be closely monitored
and controlled.

. We have already taken measures 1o revoke and close all unused
trust accounts.  We have cleared most of them.

Revoked Trust Accounts
Operations of Revoked Trust Accounts

It was noted that 57 Trust Accounts with funds totalling K51,952,000 that were revoked
in the last four (4) years were still in use and as a result were disclosed in Statement “C”.
The last public accounts (2009) reported a total of 28 revoked trust accounts totaling K13
million. This public account (2010} shows that the number of revoked trusts being
reported had doubled as detailed in Appendix ‘3°.

The manner in which both the frust accounts with and without bank accounts being
continued to be operated afier being revoked is not only unauthorised but exposed these
accounts to potential abuse through facilitation of irregular transactions that may not be
detected. The intention for Department of Finance, particularly Sentor Management to
allow these Trust Accounts to continue to exist despite being revoked some years back is
of a concern to AGO.
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11.3.2

The Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 (as Amended) prohibits the payment out of
Trust Accounts that have insufficient funds, however, this was not observed in the case
of three (3) non bank Trust Accounts with overdrawn closing balances included in the
above listing — General Trusts without bank accounts.

Conclusion

The intention for Department of Finance particularly Senior Management to allow these
Trust Accounts to continue to exist despite being revoked some years back is
unwarranted and the continued operation of the bank accounts for the revoked bank
operated Trust Accounts are deemed improper. On the whole, there is a lack of
compliance with the PFM Act and Financial Instructions which exposes the Government
to the risk of loss of Public Monies through misappropriation or fraud.

Audit sighted letters that were written to the various financial institutions for the closure
of these trust accounts but these were not closed. All the above revoked trust accounts are
being operated as active accounts and transactions have been transacted through these
accounts.

Recommendation

Depariment of Finance should take immediate actions to remove the revoked Trust
Accounts from the system as the validity for these Accounts to exist were removed upon
the time of revocation. The bank accounts for these Trust Accounts must be closed off and
the cash balances standing 1o the credit of these accounts transferred to the WPA bank

account,
Department of Finance Response

We have already informed the IFMS Division to deactivate the revoked trusts.
Unfortunately they cannot be deleted from the sysiem but the system has the capacity to
deactivate these accounts so it does not show in the reporis.

Operation of Revoked Trust Fund Suspense (TFS) Account No, 2

The operation of the Trust Fund Suspense Account No. 2 (Account Code 360-31) has to
be in line with its Trust Instrument and related trust legisiation. This Trust Account is
maintained throughout the 19 Provinces of PNG and is intended to account for
transactions relating to bail monies and child maintenance. However, over the years, the
receipts and payments had increased substantially indicating that material amounts of
transactions were being administered through the Account to serve purposes other than as
intended. The Trust Instrument for this account was revoked on 19 July, 2006,
Despite the revocation, the Account was still active and in use up to the reporting
year 2010,

Examination of the TMS Ledger revealed that the opening balance in 2010 was K1.03
million with a reported receipt of K88.83 million and K75.56 million in payments
resulting in a surplus fund of K14.32 million at year end.

However, examination of the Summary PGAS Ledger printout revealed the
following balances:

Balance brought forward 01/01/10 K269,406,589 OD

Add: Payments K 1,011,073
Less: Receipts K 1.156.813
Closing balance 31/12/10 K269.552.329 OD
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Perusal of the detailed expenditures and receipts of the PGAS Ledger printouts have
ascertained that the transactions processed during the year under review were all genuine
transactions except for four (4) payments that need to be clarified and these are listed
below:

‘Ne | Date 'C};eque Payee Transaction Details | Amount

_ | No._ K)
1 13/07/2010 908343 | IRC (Custom 2075) O/T tax for Customs officers 431
2 15/12/2010 915609 | Paymaster{Customs Haus) O/T tax for Customs officers 30,060
3 20/12/10 916035 | Suambundu Mech Repair Corporate & Management Plan Books 26,785
4 | /1210 916054 | Spicta Travel Agency RiLeave (B, Michae] & family) 70146

Pom-Mendi-Pom
Total $4,422 |

The Department of Finance has to explain the reason for facilitating the above four (4)
payments out of Trust Fund Suspense Account No. 2 as they do not form the transactions
as intended for in that account.

In view of the Trust Fund Suspense Account operated with overdrawn balances through
the PGAS Ledgers, it is improper to charge the four transactions of significant values
aggregating K64,421 to that account as it will not assist to reduce the overdrawn balance.

In prior years audits, AGO identified that the account not only included child
maintenance and bail money transactions during the year, but also facilitated material
amount of receipts and payments of monies including journal entries that were
referred to Department of Finance for explanation as they did not form the transactions
as intended for that account.

The financial implications on the processing of transactions in TFS Account No. 2 as a
non-bank Trust Account resulting in the overdrawn ciosing balance is that, actual cash in
the WPA Bank account aggregating K64,421 were accessed and depleted/expended as at
31 December, 2010 without proper budgetary allocations made through the
Appropriation Act.

Further, following continuous reporting over the years by AGO for TFS Account No. 2
10 be closed off, the Department of Finance created two (2) General Trusts with separate
bank Accounts namely, Child Maintenance Trust Account (Tno.531) and Bail & Court
Ordered Compensation Trust Account (Tno-532). However, no further action was taken
by the Department to explain as 1o how these accounts should be operated.

Conclusion

There is a breach of PFAM Act where the revoked Trust Fund Suspense Account No. 2
continues to be operated without any formal authority. Further, as the Trust Fund
Suspense Account No. 2 has continued to be used by Department of Finance to facilitate
transactions other than bail monies and child maintenance transacfions, it is
appropriately deemed to be one among those other core factors such as the Cash
Adjustment Account, that convinced the Public Accounts Committee to make adverse
comments against the Department in 2009 in the print media (The National for
18/03/10).
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Inquiry into the Part One Report of the Auditor-General for the financial year 2008 by
the Permanent Parliamentary Committee on Public Accounts in March, 2013 revealed
that the Trust Fund Suspense No.2 is still being used todate despite being revoked.
There is no legal basis for this Trust Account being in operation since 1999.

Recommendation
Department of Finance should:

®  Continue to give priority to strengthening Trust Account management including
streamlining processes for the formal closure of Trust Accounts and their bank
accounts, and to formalise new Trust Instruments for revoked Trust Accounts
that appear to be legitimate.

3 Consider taking appropriate action against those Departments and Agencies
that continue to operate Trust Accounts without valid Trust Instruments. Also,
Department of Finance can use the Finance Inspeciors to specifically follow up
on Trust Accounts management and compliance issues.

»  Ensure that Trust Fund Suspense Account No. 2 is strictly used for the intended
purposes.

Department of Finance Response

Priority has been given to strengthen irust account management. We are also
monitoring the list of active and valid trust accounts to avoid usage of revoked trust
aCCounts.

11.3.3 Trust Instruments Not Sighted

Trust Instruments for 13 Trust Accounts as reported in the prior year audit report
were still not sighted since the 2007 Public Accounts. (Refer to Appendix ‘4’).

In the absence of Trust Instruments, Audit was unable to establish the legality in the
establishment of the above Trust Accounts, thus was also unable to ascertain whether
these Trust Accounts were genuine or correctly established.

Conclusion

Without the sighting of the relevant Trust Instruments, the audit validation of the
concerned Trust Accounts disclosed in Statement “C” is incomplete.

Recommendation

Department of Finance should make it it's business and take stock of all the existing
Trust Accounts and keep only those that had been sanctioned by valid Trust Instruments
and up-date the Trust Accounts Register.

Department of Finance Response

We are working closely with the agencies and the banks to retrieve copies
of instruments not sighted in the files as and when the need arises.
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11.3.4 Recording of Trust Accounts Transactions
Payments not in accordance with the Trust Instruments

The AGO has undertaken a comprehensive review of the Trust Accounts' transactions
for 2010 in a number of Departments and Agencies. Consistent with the audit findings
from previous years, the Departments and Agencies are failing to ensure that
collection of Trust Accounts receipts and payments are managed in accordance with
the requirements as stated in the Trust Instruments. The six (6) largest Departments
that deal with significant number of Trust Accounts and do not maintain proper
records and adhere to proper procedures when making payments from the Trust
Accounts are:

» Department of Petroleum and Energy;
» Department of Police;

» Depariment of Education;

3 Department of Lands and Physical Planning;
» National Judiciary Staff Services; and

¥ Department of Agriculture & Livestock.

The funds for Trust Accounts maintained by these Departments were instead used to
meet expenses of recurrent nature such as domestic & overseas travels, expenses for
staff overseas studies, purchase of vehicles & computers and payments of wages for
casual staff.

Details of these findings are reported in the 2010 Auditor-General's Part 11
Report.

Trust Accounts not Held on the Government PGAS Accounting System

According to Departmental records maintained, it was noted that 24 new Trust
Accounts were opened in 2010, Of these trust accounts, four (4) trust instruments
were not sighted. In addition, all 24 trust accounts were not disclosed in Statement
“C”in 2010,

On that same note, it was revealed from the Trust Instruments checked that a total of
21 trust accounts established between 2008 — 2009 were also not reported in
Statement “C”. Refer te Appendix 5’ for details of the total 45 Trust Accounts.

This clearly indicates the possibility of the trust accounts that are not operated
through the PGAS ledger system not being captured and reported in Statement “C”.
When records are not maintained within the PGAS ledger system, the monitoring of
expenditure and the enforcement of compliance and related control tasks by
Deprtment of Finance cannot be effectively enforced.
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12.0

Signatories to the Trust Account

The review conducted on the Trust Accounts for a number of Departments revealed
that, the Officers that were appointed to become signatories to the Trust Accounts
were not appointed in conformity fo established process through formal
authorisation documents in place, fo become signatories fo the Trusi Accounts fo
execute transactions on behalf of the respective Agency.

The Trust Instruments should be further investigated and put through a legal test
to ascertuin whether these were drawn up in accordance with the legal
requirements specified under the PFM Act and operated over the years.

Conclusion

The monitoring, reviewing and reporting of irregularities by Department of Finance
are virtually impossible especially when the Trust Accounts are maintained outside
the PGAS system. And where payments are made by Officers that were not duly
appointed through proper financial delegation process, such payments are deemed to
be viewed as payments made contrary to the Trust Instruments and represent
breaches of the PFM Act.

Recommendation

AGQO recommends that Department of Finance should implement sanctions
under the PFM Act to Departments/Accountable Officers that continue to:

e Make payments contrary to the Trust Instruments;

o Fall in arrears in the submission of monthly bank reconciliations; and

o Operate the accounts outside the PGAS ledger system,

The Secretary of Finance has to discharge his responsibility to suspend the
operation of a Trust Account until such time he is satisfied that there is a full
compliance with the provisions of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995.

The Department of Finance should also ensure the validity of appointed signatories
10 the Trust Accounts at the time of drawing and approving of the Trust Instrument,
Furthermore, a general review should be undertaken on all the Trust Accounts
operated to determine the validity of the provisions governing their operations.

Department of Finance Response

Not responded

Statement “D”

Statement “D” discloses the details of the Sources and Application of Funds for the
financial year ending 31 December, 2010. It provides the actual movement of cash
as it is received and used during the year.

The Statement was verified with related Statements “A”, “B” and “C”. The

movements (increases/decreases) in the Sources and Application of Funds were

agreed with the balances reported at the beginning of the year as well as at year end.
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Shown below is a summary of the movement in the Sources and Application of
Funds for the reporting year contrasted to that of the previous year:

'fotﬁl Sources of Funds

10,350,809 |

9,976,921

Total Application of Funds
| Net Incry ;

11,01 8 537
67.72

062,882

b4

A o)

34

Represented By: .
BPNG Bank Balance (329,516) (503,053) | 173,537
BSP Bank Balance (214,361) (457.909) | 243,548
ANZ Bank Balance (106,646) {114,577) | 7.931
May bank Bank Balance 7 0 1 7
‘Westpac Bank Balance (17,294} (5,193) | (12,101)

| Total Incre

oD

Trust Fund Investment Bank Acqounts

5312

13.0

Funds aggregating K11,018,537 million was applied against K10,350,809 million
resulting in a net decrease of K667,728 million in the State’s Fund. These had
resulted in a corresponding decrease of K667,728 million in the Bank balances for
the year under review and were appropriately accounted for in Statement “A” as
ascertained in audit.

Statement “K”

Statement “E" discloses the details of fund/monies from the Trust

Accounts invested by the Government and held as at 31 December 2010.

Shown below are the movements of the balances in the Trust Fund
Investments Accounts for the reporting year contrasted to the balances for 2009 as
disclosed in the 2010 Financial Statement:

Trost Fund Investment Position 2010 2009 Increase/
K K (Decrease)
K

Motor Car Licensed Dealers Deposit Trust 226,315 220,756 5,559
| Bookmakers Security Deposits Trust 351,655 346,307 5,348
| Dist Court Trust Savings Account 2,874,928 2,819,533 55,395

Supreme Court Trust Deposits 3,488,515 3,472,014 16,501
| Insurance Deposits Trust Not Disclosed Not Disclosed - -

Closing Balance 6,941,413 6,858,610 82,803

The observations made in respect of each category of the Trust Fund
Investments listed in the above table are discussed in the paragraphs that follow
which necessitate for the Statement to be revised.
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Findings

13.1

Differences in both the Bank and Cashbook Balances

The figures disclosed in Statement “E” were agreed to the bank figures as shown in
the TMS Type 4 ledgers. However, comparing the bank (Type 4) figures against
the cashbook (Type 7) revealed differences in respect of four (4) Trust Fund
Investment accounts which are shown below:

Closing Balance at 31/12/2010
Neo. | TNO Deseription Bank (Typed) | Cash Book (Type Variance
. 48] : 7y (K} X)

1 2 Motor Vehicle Dealers Deposit 220,756 | 230,056 -9.300

2 9 DCTA~Control Acc. 2,740,795 | 2,609,959 40,836

3 Insurance Deposit Trust Account Not Disclosed | Not Disclosed -
4 RSCTA — Control Ace. 3,425,075 3,488,515 -63,440
5 46 | Bookmakers Security Deposit Not Disclosed 30,000 -30,000
Total S ' 6,386,626 6,448,530 -61,904

The differences as ascertained in audit as shown in the above table are
discussed in the paragraphs below:

13.1.1 Motor Vehicle Dealers Deposit Trust Account

The difference of K9,300 noted in the Motor Vehicle Dealers Deposit Trust
Account as shown in the above table represents:

»  K6,300 yet to be deposited and is in CRF; and

»  K3,000 is the permanent difference as described by Department of
Finance.

The Department of Finance did not maintain a Register to record the deposits made
by all Motor Vehicle Dealers operating in the Country. As a result, it was not
possible to verify in audit the amount deposited with the State and interests earned
over the years.

And in the absence of a Register, it will be difficult for the Department of Finance
to keep track of those Dealers that paid up and those that have not or partly paid.
Also in cases where a refund claim is lodged by a Dealer, the claim has to be
verified against the Register to know the amount that should be refunded.

Conclusion

As no Register was maintained by Department of Finance to record the deposits
made by all Motor Vehicle Dealers operating in the Country, it was not possible to
verify in audit the amount deposited with the State and interests earned over the
years. And in the absence of a Register, it will be difficult to keep track of those
Dealers that paid up and those that have not paid. Also in cases where a refund
claim is lodged by a Dealer, the claim has to be verified against the Register to
know the amount that should be refunded so that correct amount is refunded.
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13.1.2

13.1.3

Recommendation

The Departient should maintain a Register immediately to record all the Motor
Vehicle Dealers that are operating in the Country and ensure that oll have
deposited with the State the amount required fo be deposited.

Management Response

Not respondecd
District Court Trust Accounts (DCTA)

The variance in the closing balance of K40,836 is derived from the following;

Type 4: K2,740,795
Type 7: -K2.699.959

The detailed information pertaining to the data base for DCTA was not furnished
to audit and it was explained that the data base was unreliable hence, the bank
statement closing balances were reported instead.

Conclusion

With the above irregularity identified in respect of DCTA, audit doubts the
reliability of the DCTA balances provided to audit on whether these are
compleie, accurate and included all the Beneficiaries.

Recommendation

As AGO cannot place reliance on the current system used in maintaining DCTA, it
is proper thal the system be either upgraded or replaced with a new system so that
the State keeps proper records for third parties funds held in District Court Trust
Accounts.

Management Response

At the moment we are using excel spreadsheer to store our records. We are
working closely with the district court to come up with a betier system to monitor
these records so that our records reconcile with the District Court records.

Insurance Deposits Trust Account

Under Section 27 (1&2) of the Insurance Act, 19935, it is a condition of licensing
that the Insurance Companies are to pay the Government an insurance deposit
which will be invested by the Government in its Trust Fund Investments and all
interest earned are to be paid to the respective Insurance Companies.

Over the years, the deposits made by the Insurance Companies were invested in
the names of the respective Insurance Companies by the Office of the Insurance
Commissioner and held outside the Insurance Deposit Trust Account. This is in
breach of Section 27(1 & 2) of the msurance Act, 1995 as insurance deposit funds
were not held in the [nsurance Deposit Trust Account and invested.
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As a result, the Insurance Deposit Trust Account was not disclosed over the
years due to the insurance deposit funds being held outside the Trust Account.

The non disclosure of any balance under the Insurance Deposit Trust Account in
Statement “E” is misleading as it is not reported in the 2010 Public Account. AGO
could not verify further due to the 2010 Insurance Deposits Trust report not being
made available.

No | Type of Operators Rate No. of Insurance Total
Companies {K)
1 Reinsurer Not disclosed | Not disclosed Not disclosed
2 Insurers ~do- -do- -do-
3 Brokers -do- -do- ~do-
Total ~do- -do- -do-
Conclusion

Statement “E” has to be revised in view of the observation made in respect of the
Insurance Deposit Trust Account to include the value of total insurance deposits
received and invested in the names of the respective Insurance Companies by
Office of the Insurance Commissioner and held there as at the end of 2010.

Recommendation

The Department of Finance to introduce a Register to record all the
Insurance deposits held and also record interest due and payable to the
Insurance Companies from time to time.

Management Response

The register was already in place and records of the insurers, re-

insurers and brokers owing and already paid are updated.

Note: This information was however, not furnished for AGO review at the time of
audit.

13.1.4 Registrar of Supreme Court Trust Account (RSCTA)

The difference of XK51,170 noted under RSCTA was explained in the
accompanied notes as a result of timing and permanent differences.

The detalied information pertaining to the data base for RSCTA was not furnished
to audit and it was explained that the data base was unreliable hence; the bank
statement closing balances were reported instead.

Conclusion

With the above irregularity identified in respect of RSCTA, Department of
Finance has indicated that the data base maintained is unreliable and needs to be
updated. The observations made are of concern to audit and cast doubt on the
reliability and completeness of information provided of the RSCTA.
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13.1.5

Recommendation

As AGO cannot place reliance on the current system used in maintaining RSCT4,

it is proper that the system be either upgraded or replaced with a new system so

that the State keeps proper records for third parties funds held in the Registrar of
Supreme Court Trust Account.

Management Response
Not responded

Bookmakers Deposit Trast Account

There was no movement in the Bookmakers Deposit Trust Account for
the year 2010. From the figures provided, the following audit observations
made in the 2009 Public Account Report still remains.

The variance of K30,000 represents a refund of bond fee made 1o Kongo Motors
out of the Department of Finance Drawing Account and to date the money has not
been reimbursed by the Bookmakers Deposit Trust Account into the Drawing
Account, thus resulting in the difference between ‘types 4 and 7° TMS Ledgers.
The difference is described as a timing difference, yet to be reimbursed.

Further, it was noted that, on 1 January, 2007 the Bookmaking Act, 1974 and
Gaming Act, 1959 were amalgamated into one Act known as Gaming Control Act,
2007. The gaming control Board then took the responsibility of issuing
Bookmakers license fees which normally were collected by IRC. Hence, this fees
normally collected by IRC ceased at the end of 2007 and from 2008 onwards, the
fees were collected by the National Gaming Control Board.

It was ascertained in audit that, all documents pertaining to the Bookmakers were
maintained by the National Gaming Control Board, thus Department of Finance
maintained no records except the ledgers for the Bookmakers Deposit Trust
Account,

Conclusion

The difference between the bank (Type 4) and cashbook (Type 7) TMS ledgers
revealed that, the Department of Finance has not conducted reviews constantly to
ensure that any differences identified are adjusted immediately.

Recommendation

Inmediate action should be taken to clear the K30,000 difference noted between
the bank (Type 4) and the cashbook (Type 7) TMS ledgers. And maintain constant
ligison with the National Gaming Control Board so that the Bookmakers Deposit
Trust Account is up-dated constantly.

Management Response

Not responded
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14.0

i4.1

Statement “F»

Statement “F” summarises the State’s direct investments, capital contributions
and equity option rights held in various Companies, Public Bodies and other
Organisations including those managed by

Independent Public Business Corporation (IPBC). The investments
disclosed in the Statement have agreed to relevant and underlying records.

Investment Register

As a follow up on the 2009 audit recommendation, it is commendable to note that
the Secretary for the Department of Treasury had written to all State owned
Companies on 16 February, 2011 requesting for the 2010 Annual Reports to be
furnished. The information provided will be used to improve on the maintenance
of the Investment Register for all State’s Investments. However, AGO
recommends that the following are also vital information and needs to be
captured in the Investment Register.

#  Current names of the Institutions and Entities in which the State hold
shares;
»  Name of the registered Shareholder(s) (as shown in the share certificate);

A4

Date of acquisition of the shares;

»  Share certificate number and the number of shares acquired by
the State as listed in that certificate; and

Cost of the shares and details of bonus issues if any (for each share
certificate listed).

Though it is commendable to note the positive action taken, AGO wishes to
remind that, the issue remains unresolved since reported in 2006.

Conclusion

The Department of Treasury should make it as one of its prime function and duty
to ensure that all Investments made by the State are brought under its control and
recorded in the Investment Register, to enable full disclosure in Statement “F” of
the Public Account Financial Statement every year.

Recommendation

The Department of Treasury needs to expedite the process to make improvements
into the imtroduced vestment Register. The Secretary of Finance should liaise
with the Secretary for Treasury Ip ensure that above is done.

Management Response

Not responded
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15.9

15.1

Statement “G”

Statement “G” sets out the borrowings made by the State together with the
repayments of principle and interest paid to the lending Agencies. The Statement
also shows net gains and losses caused by fluctuations in currency exchange
rates.

The Register (Monitoring Forms) has been used as the primary record
to verify the receipts and payments recorded in Statement “G”.

Differences in Treasury Bills Reported Amounts and Confirmations

A comparison of the summary of 2010 financial transactions pertaining to
Treasury Bills movements as disclosed in Statement “G” against the bank
confirmation are as follows:

Statement Bank Variance
Description Confirmation
_ “G” (K) (X) X)
Opening Balance 01/01/10 1,766,440,000 1,766,440,000 0
Add: Borrowings/issues 770,149,000 2,462.550,000 | -1,692,401,000
Less: Payments 978,399,000 2,670,800,000 | -1,692,401,000
Closing Balance 31/12/10 |  1,558,190,000 1,558,190,000 0

The differences in respect of borrowings and repayments of Treasury Bills as
shown above were not explained in the notes accompanying Statement “G” as
explanatory notes to the users of the Financial Statement.

Conclusion

The reconciliation of Treasury Bills transactions remain urresolved since
reported in the 2007 Audit Report due te methodology issues and the lack of
reconciliation prepared by Department of Treasury from its records against
that of Bank of Papua New Guinea’s (BPNG) records.

Recommendation

AGO recommends for Department of Treasury and Departiment of
Finance to revisit 2007 audit recommendations and that.

®  Both the Departments of Finance and Treasury, Finance Evaluation
Division (FED) should meet and discuss with a view to resolving the
reconciliation difficulties including the formalization of an accepiable
Jformat for use in the accounting entries which will enable recording of
complete stock and value of Treasury Bills.

e A proper reconciliation of Treasury Bills and Inscribed Stock should be
periodically prepared 1o ensure that all Treasury Bills & Inscribed
Stock with their values at any point in time are reconciled with the
Bank of PNG records.
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Department of Treasury Response

The difference in respect of borrowings and repayment of Treasury Bills as
shown in the table above is mainly due to methodological reasons.

Departments of Treasury and Finance capture the NET VALUE of Treasury Bills
(TB) transactions (issuances & redemptions) on a weekly basis while Bank of
Papua New Guinea records the full value, This has been the practice since 2005
when Department of Treasury began to make recommendations for issuances and
redemptions of Treasury Bills through the Public Debt Committee (PDC).

An illustration on how Bank of PNG and Depariments of Treasury & Finance
reccords the Treasury Bills tramsactions are provided on Ammexure ‘A
Annexure A shows all weekly transactions of Treasury Bills according to
Treasury's records against Bank of PNG.
An example, on how Treasury and Bank of PNG record a particular fransaction
can be given as follows; As per the TB auction results (Annexure 'B'), on 2™ of
April 2010, a total of K44,991,150 Face Value TB was maturing and during the
same week, a total of KI148,760,000 was to be issued as recommended by
PDC for Government cash flow requirement. Bank of PNG would record two
(2) transactions in their books as follows;, (1) Retirement/Maturity of
K44,991,150 and Issuance of KI148,760,000. However, Treasury as well as
Finance through Waigani Public Accounts (WPA) would record only the NET
EFFECT of this transaction which is the difference between the amount issued
(K148,760,000) and the amownt matured (K44,991,150) which is in this case
amounts to K103,769,000. This is called NET Issuance of K103,769,000.

At the end of the year, the outstanding balance still reconciles with one another
as ean be seen from the above table.

16.0  Statement “H”

Statement “H” summarises the State’s negotiated loans that are then on-lent to
Statutory Bodies and other Organisations. The observations made are discussed in
the paragraph that follows.

16.1 Companies with Loans not Settled for Over 30 Years

As reported in 2009 Public Account Report, it was noted that Finance Evaluation
Division (FED) of Treasury Department had conducted a research on the status of
deregistered companies and determined that no further actions could be taken but
to write off the outstanding loans.

A total of K8.7 million was earmarked for the write-offs for National Investors
Scheme (NIS) on lent loans. Of this amount K3.3 million was written off in 2009
and a balance of K5.4 million, although appropriated for write off, was still
outstanding.

Audit noted that as at 31 December 2009, irrecoverable loans that were yet to be
written off totaled K5.4 million. A journal entry (JE A07# 06/2010) was approved
and passed in August 2010 to write off the irrecoverable loans. This amount had
been cleared as reported in Statement “H”.
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16.2

17.0

17.1

Loans Register

Finance Evaluation Division (FED) of Treasury Department is yet to maintain a
loans register for loans issued to Statutory Bodies and other organisations.
Because of this issue, audit was unable to confirm the completeness of
transactions pertaining to Statement “H”.

Recommendation

Audit has noted that despite last year’s recommendation for the depariment to
revive the loans register, the depariment has still not maintained one. Therefore
the department should make it a priority to have a loan register to help with better
managing lending to third pariies.

Management response

Financial Management Division of Department of Treasury has done away with
manual loan registers and ever since been keeping all data pertaining fo loans in
the Commonwealth Secretariai-Debr Recording & Management System (CS-

DRMS).
Statement “I”

Statement “I” details the Loans Guaranteed by the State in respect of
borrowings made by both Government and Non-Government Entities.

Register of Guarantees not maintained

° There is still no Register of Guarantees maintained at Finance
Evaluation Division (FED) of Treasury Department. In the absence of
such a Register, the completeness of the information disclosed in
Statement “I” cannot be ascertained in audit.

Recommendation
The Department of Treasury has to develop and maintain a Register of Guarantees

fo assist with better management of all loans guaranteed by the State. This issue
was reported in previous years but continues to remain unresolved up to 2010.

Department of Treasury Comment

The Department of Treaswry, through its Structural Policy and Investment
Division (SPID) is yet to provide a refuwrn response to this query.

Note: Finance will seek to readdress this issue with SPID.
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18.0

18.1

Statement “J”

Statement “J” summarises the receipts collected by various Government
Departments by vote and item level. The total of the receipts collected by each
Department is then summarised in Statement “B”.

Revenue Collections

The audit verifications conducted on Statement “F” had ascertained variances
between three (3) Departmental revenue records and Statement “J” figures and
these are detailed below:

{a) Internal Revemue Commission

The Taxation revenue of K4,668.8 million disclosed in Statement “J” is
understated by K67.2 million as the revenue summary report from IRC
reported K4,736.0 million.

(b) Bureau of Customs

The revenue of K1,776.6 million from Customs disclosed in Statement “J”
is understated by K138.6 million as the revenue summary report from
Customs reported K1,915.2 million.

(¢} Department of Lands & Physical Planning

In the case of Department of Lands & Physical Planning, the total revenue
of K23,907,997 disclosed in Statement “J” is overstated by K93,659 as the
revenue figure of the Department was K23,814,338.

Conclusion

The above are significant variations noted between Statement “J” and the three
(3) mentioned Departments’ figures. The errors reported in Statement *J”
figures will impact on Statement “B" and the fund position in Statement “A”.

Recommendation

The Department of Finance should ensure that revenue records of IRC, Bureau of
Customs and Lands & Physical Planning are reconciled and adjustments are
made fo correct variations.

The revenue procedures at the Department of Lands & Physical Planning should
be reviewed so that the Government’s budget recognizes the total of ‘demand
notices ' raised to lease Holders. Department of Finance should ensure that all
revenues received are correctly updated in the TMS ledgers and correctly
disclosed in Statement " J""
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Department of Finance Comment

The Department’s response through the Revenue Division is that;

Revenue

Both (a) and (b) revenue collection is administered by the Internal
Commission (IRC) whilst the

Department of Finance
administers revenues that are generaled by the Department of Lands &
Physical Planning.

Therefore, according to the Non Tax Revenue Division TMS database the

figure K23,907,997 was the aggregated collection for the fiscal year 2011
against its annual revenue projection of K23,000,000. There was an over
collection (+variance) by K907,997 for that period.

18.2  Unrealistic Forecast of Revised Revenue Estimates
The upward revision of the original revenue estimates lacks justification as there
were significant shortfalls between the revised estimates and the actual revenue
received for the year 2010 as shown below:
N Reviseq Actual Variance
Group | Description Original Estimate Receipts {Shortfalls)
# ] Estimate (K) (K) {K) (K)
Revenue from
Group 3 | Loan Service 6_,000,000 11,431,000 6,731,988 -4,699,012
Receipts
Group 4 | Revenue from Granis | 1,353,898,000 1,353,898,000 898,219,504 -455,6_?_3_,4_96_
Revenue from :
Group 5 | Borrowings- 1 000 2’146’9_3_57000__ F1,222.693.420 9242
Dombstics 3506.883,000 | 3502314000 | 2127644912 | 1384660088 |

AGO noted that there was no need to revise the original revenue estimates upwards
during the Revised Budget enactment as actual revenue in the above three (3) listed
revenue heads still were below the original estimates. And it reveals that the
increase of K5.431.000 million (K6,000,000 —-K11,431,000) made to the original
revenue estimates are deemed excessive and unrealistic. This indicates the lack of
being realistic in the preparation of revision to the original estimates resulting in a
shortfall in actual revenue by K 1,384,669,088 miliion. Had the upward revision not
made to the original revenue estimates, the shortfall in actual revenue would have
been only K1,379,238,088 million a reduction of KS5,431,000 million,
(i.e.K1,384,669,088 - K5,431,000=K1,379,238,088).

Conclusion

The Departments have not exercised due care in revising the original revenue
estimates upward that had not materialised and portrays that there was no need to
revise the original estimates upward during the Revised Budget enactment.

Recommendation

The forecasting of original and revised revenue estimates must be done more
realistically so thai the variations are kept at a minimum thus facilitating more
effective budget planning.

Management comment

The Department agrees with the Auditor-General's Office assessment regarding
unrealistic forecast in the revising of the original estimates upward during the
Revised Budget enactment. It will take due care when revising estimates 1o
Original Revenue Estimates, this will also be taken up by the Treasury Department.
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19.0

19.1

Statement “L”

Statement “L” summarises the expenditures from the various Government
Departments. The total expenditures for each Department is then summarised in
Statement “B” under the respective Department names,

Incorrect Disclosure of the Original Appropriation Figures in Statement “L”

19.1.1 Recurrent Expenditure

The difference noted in the disclosure of Original Appropriation
figures for Department of Finance - Miscellaneous Expenditure in Statement
“L” is shown below:

Code Description Original Appropriation per Statement L. Variance
Appropriation Act 2009 {TMS 705)
{Recurrent Expenditure

Department of Treasury 2010)

| Miscellaneous Expenditure

207 | and Finance - 522,921,900 | 1,141,221,900 (618,300}

19.1.2 Development Expenditure

Furthermore, 43 government departments and agencies incorrectly reported their
original appropriation amounts resulting in a net variance of K835. Even though

the amount may not be material nevertheless the legal requirement is breached.

Conclusion

Although the above amount of K835 may be immaterial, AGO commends both the
Departments of Treasury and Finance in implementing controls to reduce the
disclosure of incorrect appropriations in the 2010 Public Account when compared
to previous audit reports.

In addition, The Miscellaneous Vote No 207 of the Department of Treasury and
Finance, as noted in the above Table had a variance of K618,000 which was due
to the differences between the Original Appropriation figures under the Recurrent
Expenditure 2010 and the Statement L.

Recommendation

Both the Depariments of Treasury and Finance should wrgently implement
controls to conform to all appropriate authority and relevant laws and disclose
correct information in the Public Accounts Financial Statements. And due care
should be exercised to conform to Appropriation limits as sel out in the relevant
Appropriation Acts.

Department of Finance and Treasury Comment

Not responded.
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19.2

Observations -

Over the last couple of years AGO had been reporting breaches of the
Constitution, the Appropriation Acts and the PFM Act as a result of expenditure
exceeding the appropriation limit and unauthorized transfers made between
recurrent and development budget.

The review of 2010 budget allocations and expenditure indicate that, the
Appropriations for National Parliament and Judiciary were over-expended by
K 6,700,000 as shown below:

Recording of Warrant Authorities and Expenditures

Similarly the 2010 Appropriations under Recurrent and Development Budgets
were under-expended by K1,389,601,330 resulting in a total net “surplus” of
K1,382,898,400 as shown below:

Appropriation Original | Section% Revised Actusl Variance
Act 2009 for Appropriation Appropriation | Expenditure {Over)/Under
2010 Expenditures K000 K’000 K*000 K006 K000
National Parliament 86,018,200 | 18,700,000 104,718,200 111,418,200 | -6,700,000
Judiciary 50,224,300 9 50.224,300 50,224,300 | ]
Total 136242,500 | 18700000 | 154942500 | 161642506 | 6,700,000 |

Appropriation Original Revised Actual Variance
Act 2009 for Appropriation Section 3/4 Appropriatien  |Expenditure (Over)/inder
2018 Expendifures (K} K) {K) Ky (K)
Recurrent 6,728.904,700 ;  (20.066,800) | 6,708.837,900 5,921,927,237 786,910,663
Development 3,393,833,000 1,371,900 3,395.205,900 | 2,792,515,233 602,690,667
Total 10,122,737,700 |  (18,694,900)|  10,104,043,800 | 8,714,442,470 |1,389,601,330
Grand Total 10,258,980,200 5,106 10,258,985,300 | 8,876,086,900 | 1,382,898,400

The financial implications of the above are that, the over-expenditure of
K6,700,000 made by National Parliament was absorbed by the under-expenditure
of K1,389,601,330 made under the Recurrent and Development Budgets resulting
in 2 net under-expenditure of K1,382,898,400.

Further, the following issues were identified:
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19.2.1 Breach of Section 2 of the Appropriation Act for Development Expenditure

Section 2 of the Appropriation (National Development Expenditure 2010) Act,
2009 was breached in that, Development Budget funds aggregating K199,355,000
allocated under seven (7) Departments and Agencies were over-expended by
K23,752,430 as shown below:

Originai Revised Actual Expenditure in
Neo Description Appropriation | Appropriation | Expenditure excess of Revised
' Appropriation
{K) K - X) K

1 | National Research Institute 939,000 839,000 | 2,789,142 {1,850,142)
National Aids :

2 | Council Secretariat 82,154,000 81,394,000 97,164,495 (15,770,495}

3 | Institute Of Medical Research 9,935,000 9,935,000 |  10,271.479 (336,479

" | National Agriculture i

4 | Research Institute 26,510,000 26,510,000 | 31,279,553 (4,769.553)

5 | Southern Highlands Province 15,022,000 15,022,000 | 15,294,100 (272,100}
Madang Provineial Goverment

6 2,750,000 2,750,000 | 3,000,000 (250,000}
Autonomous Bougainville

7__| Government 62,805,600 2,805,000 |  63.308.660} | (503.661)

TOTAL | 200155000 | 199355000 | 223107430 | 23752430 |

The Development Budget expenditure incurred in excess of the Revised
Appropriation amounts as shown in the above Table contravened Section 2 of
the Appropriation (National Development Expenditure 2010) Act, 2009, thus the
seven (7) Departmental Heads have to be asked to explain to justify the over-
expenditures.

19.2.2 Actual Expenditures Exceeding Warrant Authorities

The Department of Treasury explained in the past audits that, there are “built-in
system controls” whereby the system will prevent payments from being effected
where insufficient balances exist in the appropriation/warrant authority. Despite
this explanation, over-expenditures by fifty eight (58) Departments and Agencies
incurred in excess of Warrant Authorities of K233,433,977 were processed
without being rejected by the “built-in system controls” (Refer to Appendix '6').

19.2.3 Over Expenditure of Item 111 by Departments

Notes to and forming part of Public Account explained the causes of over
payments. The table in Appendix ‘7’ lists 40 Departments and Agencies where
expenditures under item 111 exceeded the appropriation amount by
K125,106,796.

The causes for over expenditure under Item 111 by the listed Departments and
Agencies are explained in Note 5 of the Financial Statement, That is, “The
Government’s fortnightly payroll will be processed even where insufficient
appropriation is available to cover the cost of the payroil”. (Refer to Appendix
7

145



19.3

Findings

In view of the magnitude of over expenditure agpregating KI125.1
million, the Department of Finance needs to explain the cause for the Item 111
over expenditure to reach such a level.

Conclusion

The listed Departments and Agencies have not taken heed of the legal framework
of the Governments’ financial management systems. It is important that strict
controls are implemented to avoid breach of legal requirements, i.e. the
Appropriation Act, 2009 and PFM Act, 1995.

Salary Refunds Receivable from Statutory Bodies

Observation

Warrant Authorities for Statutory Bodies are issued on a monthly basis and the
amount released depends on the Government’s cash flow positions. These
Warrant Authorities are issued by Department of Treasury to Assistant Secretary
— Cash Management of the Department of Finance, who then retains the salary
component and the allocations on all other vote items for expenditures, are
released to the Statutory Bodies.

Though the salaries components of the Warrant Authorities are required to be
retained by Department of Finance, the Statutory Bodies insist that they need
more funds to meet the Agencies running costs hence, with constant pressures
from the CEOs of these Statutory Bodies, the funds retained for salaries were also
released. With such situations happening constantly, the concerned Statutory
Bodies have accumulated so much salary costs that need to be repaid back to
Department of Finance.

The Department of Finance should ensure that it retains the Salary component of
the Warrant Authorities for Statutory Bodies like what it does with Government
Departments’ warrants in order to avoid the accumulation of such receivable
which will continue to increase from year {o year.

Findings

Audit could not verify the overpayment of grants resulted from payroll cost
processing for Statutory Bodies due 1o the non-availability of appropriate
payroll records although requested through Department of Finance fo be
provided,

Conclusion

An integral part of control that the Department of Finance is entrusted to exercise
is to retain the Salary component of the allocations for the Departments and
Statutory Bodies to ensure that funds allocated in this head of expenditure are not
over-expended. However, the relaxing of controls by Department of Finance in
this area had resulted in creating the situation wherein the Statutory Bodies have
owed the State. However, audit could not confirm the total over-expended as at
31 December, 2010 due to payroll records not being provided when requested
during audit. This issue was raised in the previous audit report and still remains
unresolved.
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20.0
20.1

Department of Finance Comment

All payroll records are available through our payroll Section. The General
Ledger also provides payment records made to each agency.

OTHER MATTERS
Receiver of Public Monies (RPM) Account

The National Government’s monies collected at the Provincial level are
deposited into the Receiver of Public Monies (RPM) bank accounts maintained
with the Bank South Pacific (BSP) and transferred periodically through direct
bank transfer into the Waigani Public Account (WPA) maintained with Bank of

PNG.

The collections made at Finance through Finance Cashier Branch (FCB) -
Waigani and Central Province RPM are banked into the Bank of PNG RPM
bank accounts and transferred periodically into WPA bank account (the State’s
main bank account) also maintained with Bank of PNG.

With reference to Part 10 of the Public Finance Management Manual pertaining
to Revenue Management and Division 3 on Revenue Collections, the audit
observations made in regard to the Receiver of Public Monies collections are

discussed below.

1} RPM Accounts that reported Negative Balances in 2010
Audit noted that three (3) RPM Operating Accounts recorded
negative balances as at 31 December, 2010. Details as shown below:

No | TNO | Description 2010 Balance
| _®

1 7 RPM A/C - Waigani {1,026,582)

2 105 | Western Province RPM Operating A/C (716,595)

3 145 | Jackson’s Airport (3,858,237)

Audit was informed that the negative balances were due to reconciling
items such as the items in Bank Statement not in cash book and items in
Cash Book but not in bank statement.

i) Payments made out of RPFM Accounts.

In three (3) instances, payments totaling K1,137,756 were made out of
three (3) RPM Operating Accounts during the year under review. Details
as shown below:

The RPM account (Receiver of Public Monies) is a Depository Account
only, that holds monies in the Provinces and remits to the CRF. No
payments are supposed to be made from these records. Therefore, a total
payment of K1,137,756 out of the three Provincial RPM accounts needs

to be explained.

No | Description {K)
1 East New Britain 386,806
2 Simbu 95,350
3 Western Highlands 655,600
Total K1.137.756
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Department of Finance Comment

Auditor General's Office should and must know that, in most cases balance of
cashbook in a General Ledger differs from the cash book balance of a subsidiary
ledger because of the presence of reconciling items.

20.1.2 Finance Cashier Branch (FCB) - RPM Account

The Financial Management Manual, Division 7-Banking of Collections Paragraph
25,1 states that “An accountable officer should daily or at prescribed intervals,
pay all collections into a Government Account with a bank approved for the
purpose or to an accountable officer designated for the purpose”.

Delays in Banking

Audit tested 47 Collector Statement samples for the months of Jannary, June and
December 2010, out of which in 25 Collector Statements there were delays in
banking of monies collected ranging from two (2) to 15 days. This is a breach of
Public Finances (Management) Act, 19935,

As noted in our previous audit and again in our current audit, the
management indicated that delays in banking were mainly due to security
reasons as it is not safe to do banking daily,

Recommendation

Managemert  should  take  heed of the  Public  Finances
(Management) Act, 1995 and do daily banking except weekends when banks
are close for business.

Depariment of Finance Comment

The Division is keen in daily banking of collections, however because of
logistic support problem as well as security reasons, delays in banking is
inevitable,

20,2 Secretary’s Advance

The Secretary’s Advance mechanism is one in which the Executive is entrusted
with powers under the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 and the
Appropriation Act, 2009 to exercise its discretion to transfer funds to meet
unforeseen circumstances. The unforeseen circumstances are as follows:

\d New Service: Where there is no appropriation to meet expenditure for a
particular service, allocation of funds to meet the expenditure on it is
obtained from the Secretary's Advance [Referred to as Section 25 of Part
V of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 or Section 3 of the
Recurrent & Development Appropriation Aets]; and

e Existing Service: Where there is insufficient appropriation to meet
expenditure on services already included in the approved estimates,
additional allocation may be obtained either from the savings under other
services or from the Secretary's Advance [Referred to as Section 24 of
Part V of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 or Section 4 of
the Recurrent & Development Appropriation Acts].
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Amounts Appropriated to facilitate Section 3 Transfers for new services

There were no funds appropriated as Secretary’s Advance in the Original
Appropriation under the Recurrent Budget for facilitating Section 3 transfers for
new services as shown below:

Secretary Advances | Recurrent Development | Total
X (X X
Section 3 Transfers Nil Nil Nil
Section4 Transfers | Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil

Sections 3 & 4 Transfers made to existing services

Despite having nil appropriations, funds aggregating K788,160,517 were
transferred through Sections 3 & 4 transfers between existing services in both the
recurrent and development budget allocations resuiting with transfers totaling

K 788,160,517 as shown below:

Secretary’s Advances | Recurrent Development Total

x) (K) X
Section 3 Transfers Nil 177,100,047 | 177,100,047
Section 4 Transfers 611.060.470 Nil | 611060470
Total 611060470 | 177,100,047 | 788,160,517 |

20.2.1 Inconsistencies with Legislation

Section 211 of the Constitution of Papua New Guinea sub-section two stipulates
that, “No moneys of or under the control of the National Government for Public
Expenditure or the National Parlioment and the Judiciary for their respective
services, shall be expended except as provided by this Constitution or by or under
an Act of Parliament”,

AGO noted that the Supplementary (Appropriation) Bill 2010, that was
drafted on the 12 November 2010 had instructions for funds appropriated
at K653,300,000 for additional disbursements. It aiso contained an
instruction to reduce K75,000,000 from the Appropriation (Recurrent
Expenditure 2010} Act, 2009 to be incorporated. As a result, a net increase
in Appropriation at K618,300,000 was made into effect.

As required under Section 211 of the Constitution of Papua New Guinea,
an Act of Parliament had to be enacted in order to legalise the instructions
stipulated in the Supplementary (Appropriation) Bill, 2010. Thus, in this
instance, the lack of a Supplementary (Appropriation} Act defies any
authority instilled through the Bill. The AGO deem the Supplemeniary
{Appropriation) Bill 2010 as an unauthorised legislation. The Secretary’s
Advance should have been appropriated for, under Section 3 of the
Recurrent Expenditure Act, 2010, if enacted.

No funds were appropriated under the Appropriation (Recurrent
Expenditure 2010) Act 2009 for Section 3 transfers that relate to funding
New Services incutred in the financial year ending 2010. Appropriation for
Secretary’s Advance in 2010 to transfer under Section 4 of the Recurrent
Expenditure Budger was K611,060,470 and Section 3 of the National
Development Expenditure Budget was 177,100,047 (as tabulated above)
and these were limits set to fund new and existing services in the financial
year ending 2010. Thus, no limits or specific allocation were appropriated
to fund New Services, therefore, it defeats the purpose of having

Secretary‘s Advarce to restrict its use to fund unforseen expenditures only.
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Section 2 of the Appropriation (National Parliamentary Service 2010) Act, 2009,
specifies that a grant of K274,350 was to be sourced from a donor agent and
patked in the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) to fund National Development
Projects in the National Parliament. But in the event that the donation does not
eventuate, no funds should have been paid out from the CRF, thus, this privilege
would have lapsed come 31 December, 2010. Any fund paid directly out of the
CRF regarding this issue is deemed by AGO as incorrect.

® AGO noted that as per Statement “B”, a sum of K274,000 was
appropriated for the mentioned purpose but the actual expense incurred
was underspent at K161,000. This is a breach on legislation specified in
Section 2 of the Appropriation (National Parliament Services 2010) Act,
2009. Thus, funds have been made out directly from the CRF without
prior input from the donor.

Recommendation

AGO recommends that the Department of Treasury should call for enactment of
Supplementary Budgets to be passed by Parliament to be in conformity with the
requirements stipulated in the Constitution of Papua New Guinea and the
respective Appropriation Acts rather than resoriing to excessive use of the
Secretary's Advance to fuacilitate the fransfer of funds. The Secretary's Advance
should be allocated specific limit of funds to be restricted to meet ynforseen
expenditures only as infended,

Management Response

In response to Auditor-General's Office queries regarding Section 3, Secretary's
Advance, the Treasury Department, wishes to advice that as per Section 3
(Adjustment of Appropriation through the Secretary's Advance for new activities
and between activities) of the Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure 2010) Act
2009, the Secretary's Advance was allocated 20 million in 2010 under Treasury
and Finance Miscellaneous Division 207, vote 207 4201 - 135.

20.2.2 Movement of Funds between Recurrent & Development Budgets

Adjustment of Appropriation Between New and Existing Services
through Section 3 Transfers.

There was no Appropriation allocated for Secretary's Advance specified under
Section 3 of the Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure 2010) Act, 2009. Thus, a
sum of K611,060,470 was technically allowed under Section 4 for the purpose of
Adjustment of Appropriation as Between Activities but specifications as to
whether it was intended to fund both New Services and re-allocations between
existing Services or only for New Services were not determined.

Summary of Section 3 Transfers

Section 3+ Section 3- Variance
Appropriations (K) {K) {K)
Recurrent 1,987,300 689,687,300 2,300,000
Development v -2,300,000 2,300,000
 Total 691,987,300 691,987.300 ]
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As shown in the table above, a net of K2.3 million was transferred out of the
Appropriation (National Development Expenditure 2010) Act, 2009 through
Section 3 transfers to the Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure 2010} Act, 2009
and this is in conformity. Thus, provisions regarding Appropriation Acts allow
increases in the Recurrent Expenditure Budget with funds transferred from the
National Development Expenditure Budget.

Adjustment of Appropriation between Existing Services oply through
Section “4” Transfers ‘

Summary of Section 4 Transfers

Appropriations | Section 4+ Section 4- Variances
) &) ()
Recurrent 1,191,001,432 1,194,668,232 -3,666,800
| Development 163,129,960 159,458,000 3,671,900
| Total 1,354,131,332 1.354,126,232 5,100}

As per the above table, a net transfer of K3,666,800 was made out of the
Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure 2010} Aer 2009 through Section 4
transfers to fund projects within the Appropriation (National Development
Expenditure 2010) Act ,2009. Further, a net transfer of K3,671,900 was made
within the Appropriation (Development Expenditure 2010) Act, 2009 through
Section 4 transfers to fund projects within itself [the Appropriation (National
Development Expenditure 2010) Act, 2009]. These had resulted with a final net
increase of K5,100 made to the Development Budget allocations and had caused
the total Development Budget of K3,393,558,210 in 2010 to increase to
K3,393,563,310.

The increase of K5,100 as disclosed in Statement “B” is not proper as it was not

made through an Act of Parliament but through Section 4 transfer effected in the
Secretary’s Advance allocations. thus breached provisions of the Appropriation

Acts.

Budget Movement Summary 2010

Though no funds were appropriated in the 2010 Original Budget under
Secretary’s Advance for New Services, funds were transferred into and out of the
Secretary’s Advance vote through Sections 3 and 4 transfers in that year as
shown in the table below:

‘Secretary’s Advance Vote Increase Decrease Variances
X) X) X)
Section 3 Transfers 691,987,300 691,987,300
Section 4 Transfers 1,354,131,332 1,354,126,232 5,100
Total _ 5,100 |

The observations made from the transfers into and out of the Secretary’s
Advance as shown above are detailed below:

e An additional amount of K5,100 was made available in the Secretary’s
Advance through Section 4 transfers. This amount was subsequently
transferred to the Development Budget through Section 4 transfers as
reported earlier above,
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Conclusion

AGO has reported over the years on the breach of the Appropriation Acts for the
transfers of funds from National Development Expenditure Appropriation to
Recurrent Expenditure Appropriation has been adhered to in 2009. However, the
increase of K$5,100 made to the Development Budget through Section 4 transfers
was not proper as it was not done through an enactment of an Appropriation Act
but through Section 4 transfers.

Recommendation

Any  increase made 1o the overall budget ceiling must be enacted
through an Appropriation Aet of Parliament.

Management Response

Treasury also understands that an additional K3,100 may have been fransferred to
the Development budget under Section 4 transfers. In light of provisions provided
by Section 3 of the Appropriation Act 2009, this additional transfer may be due (o
an oversight by technical officers.

20.2.3 Directions

Section 6 of the Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure 2010) Act 2009, states that
copies of each Direction under Sections 3 and 4 shall be made available to the
Auditor General’s Office as soon as practicable after the end of each quarter of the
financial year ending 31 December, 2010.

However, copies of such Directions were not made available to the Auditor
General’s Office {AGO) as required. Also it was a surprise to note that, the
Budgets Division of the Department of Treasury failed to maintain copies of these
instruments. A review of the Directions maintained at the Department of Treasury
revealed that, the file was incomplete in that 230 of the total of 433 Directions
issued were missing.

This legal requirement has not been adhered to over the years up to and including
2010. The reporting of this legal requirement over the years in AGQ’s Reports was
not taken seriously by Department of Treasury.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Directions are properly filed and kept away neatly in
sequential arder and emphasize the importance of the complionce of Section 6 of
the Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure) Acts that has not been adhered to over
the years including 2010.

Management Response

Furthermore Treasury understands that in the past keeping of records for
Appropriation Transfers may have been lax, however the budget division has
taken a concerted effort to improve procedures and working systems for timely
reporting of Appropriation transfers not only to the Office of the Auditor General
but also to the public via the Department of Treasury website as required by the
Appropriation Act of 2012,
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20.2.4 Appropriations into Trust Accounts

20.3

It was noted that, funds agpregating K568 million for a total of ten (10} Trust
Accounts were appropriated in Schedule 2 of the Appropriation (National
Development Expenditure 2010) Act, 2009 whilst K552.3 million for 20 Trust
Accounts were appropriated in Schedule 2 of the Supplementary (Appropriation)
Bill 2010. (Refer to Appendix “8°).

The following irregularities were noted in respect of the Trust Accounts.

e  Only three of the ten Trust Accounts funded through Schedule 2 of the
Appropriation {(National Development Expenditure 2010} Act, 2009 were
established and were active at the time of our audit in July 2011 whilst the
others were not established; and

. Also only four of the twenty Trust Accounts funded through Schedule 2
of the Supplementary (Appropriation} Bill 2010, were established and
active at the time of audit whilst the others were not established.

Conclusion

AGQO is unable to understand the reason for the twenty three (23) trust accounts
not being established despite funds aggregating K345 million were appropriated
through both the Recurrent and the Development Budgets to be operated through
these Trust Accounts in 2010. And explanations are required on where these funds
were held in the absence of the establishment of these trust accounts.

Recommendation

AGO reconmmends that proper financial management procedures be adhered to in
terms of establishing Trust Accounts to hold public funds. The two observations
above have verified that breaches have been incurred by not establishing the Trust
Aceounts first before wilising the funds allocated to them. Thus, the expense of
Jfunds is deemed to be not proper.

Management Response

The Department through the Trust Branch hoave always established trust
instrument for government programs given appropriation through trust. However,
treasury at times directly warrants funds to agencies and departments. Hence, we
are unable to establish trust instruments for those appropriations as funds don't
come through trust branch.

Miscellaneous Expenditure - Vote 207

Governmental Office Allocation Rentals, Court Cases and Workers Compensation
Payments are administered by the Corporate Services Division of the Department
of Finance. All documents and records are maintained at the respective offices
where they originate from. For Government Office Allocation Rentals and lease
agreements are kept at the Department of Personne]l Management - Office
Allocation Committee, while Court Cases are kept at the Solicitor General’s
Office and Workers Compensations are kept at the Office of Workers
Compensation.
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Claims are submitted for payment after all procedures have been complied with
and then forwarded to the officer in charge at the Department of Finance for
processing of payment for the respective category. Further checks and
verifications are carried out by officers in charge at Department of Finance before
cheques are raised for payments to be made. Audit was centred on the controls
and procedures in place as well as assessing the reliability of the financial data
for the year 2010.

The Original Appropriation (Recurrent Expenditure) for Miscellaneous
Vote 207 in 2010 was K522,921,900. However, a total of K985,326,814 was
expended during the year, which resulted in an over expenditure of
K462,404,914. The observations made during the audit are discussed in the
paragraphs that follow;

20.3.1 Sections 3 and 4 Transfers in Miscellaneous - Vote 267

The Sections 3 and 4 transfers made to Appropriations in the miscellaneous
vote 207 as ascertained in audit are detailed below:

The Budget movement register records revealed the following:

(X) X) K

Original Appropriation 10,258,980,000
Add:  Transfers (Recurrent) :

3+ 691,987,300

3- 689.687.300 2,300,000

4+ 1,191,001,432

4- 1,194.668.232 | -3,666,800

Transfers {Development) .

P 5

3- 2,300,000 | - 2,300,000

4+ 163,129900 | T

4~ 159.485.0600 3,671,900 5.000
Revised Appropriation as per Movement Registers 19,258,985,000

The total Original Budget of K10,258,980,000 increased improperly by K5,000
to K10,258,985,000 through Section 4 transfers and described as being the
Revised Appropriation figure in the movement

register. This is clearly portrayed in the above analysis. Further, as stated in
paragraph 12.2.2 the total Development Budget was improperly increased by
K2.3m through Section 4 transfers and this has a flow-on effect on the overall
Budget as portrayed above

AGO is of the view that, due to numerous transfers of funds through the use of
Sections 3 and 4 transfers, there is a possibility of inflating the total Original
Budget figure in the process. And this is exactly what had happened in this case
where the Original Budget has inflated by K5,000.
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20.3.2 Procurement and Payment Procedures in Miscellaneous Vote 207

An examination of sample of 150 payment vouchers totaling X14,169,597
were selected and examined and the following irregularities were noted.

A sample of 50 Government Office Allocation Rental payments totalling

K7,665,300 which were randomly selected and examined have noted the
fol fowing irregularities:

0 All 50 payment vouchers had no cover letter from the Office
Allocation Committee notifying that all payments were approved
by the committee as rentals. This showed that there was no control
in all payments made at the Department of Finance as rentals
which increased the risk of fraud;

o A jfollow up on the 2008 audit report, which AGO reported that

the Department of Finance (Inspections Division) should take
legal action against Megellan Properties for receiving rental
payments of over K5,000,000 for unoccupied office space.
However, no legal action was taken to recover and yetf a payment
of K190,000 was made to Megellan Properties on 21/04/09 as
outstanding office space rental which was reported in 2009AG0O
Audit Report. During the follow up af this issue, audit noted that
no action was taken.

®* A sample of 23 randomly selected Lease Agreements were requested
through the Government Office Allocation Officer to be made available
for andit verification and audit established the following status of these
Lease Agreements: The observations made are as follows:

0 Of the 23 Lease Agreements requested, 20 were furnished
for audit inspection whilst three (3) were not furnished.

0 Examination of the 20 Lease Agreements furnished;

Only two (2) Lease Agreements were signed by the Minister or Secretary
of Department of Lands and Physical Planning (or his Delegate) while 18
were not signed. This showed that the legality of these lease agreements
was invalid as there was no legal contract between the state and the
property owners.

Audit noted that the issue of who holds the respounsibility to authorise and to
approve by signing the Lease Agreement had resulted in 18 Lease
Agreements not being signed and even the expired Lease Agreements were
not renewed while rental payments were continually paid every month
which was not legal, Thus, as there was no legal Lease Agreement signed
between the Siate and the respective Landlord the risk of fraud and
misappropriation of public funds increased.

0 Four (4) of the lease agreements had expired but they
were not renewed even though payments were done in 2010,
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Management Response

Rental lease agreements arve the responsibility of the Govermment Office Allocation
Committee (GOAC). The department of Finance facilitates payments based on the lease
agreements. All fifty (50) payment vouchers had no cover letter from the GOAC notifying
that, all payments made at Department of Finance as rentals which increase the risk of
Jraud. The respownse 1o this statement is that as long as there is an existing lease
agreement signed between the State and the Landlord the invoices are sent to Finance fo
process payments. All new claims are alwavs referred to the GOAC jfor payment before
being processed. Expired lease agreements are referred to GOAC, and rental claims
would not be processed until GOAC advises for payment. For those 50 payments alluded
above, instructions were issued by the GOAU to process payments while the GOAC, State
Solicitor and the Lands Department sort out the transfer function on the execution of lease
agreements.

A follow wp on the 2008 audit report, regarding legal action against Megellan
Properties for receiving rental payments of over K5,000,000 for unoccupied office space.
The Department response Is:

o Non-renewal of expired lease agreements by the state is a pending Issue raised
with the GOAC, The comumittee has been reviewing the lease agreements fo come
up with a standard lease for all state leases.

o Legal Action to recoup K5,000,000 vrental paid to Megellan for
unoccupied office space has been referred to the Police Fraud Squad.

The K190,000 paid to Megallen Properties was made with the consent of the
GOAC. The tenants (Land Transport) without the approval of the GOAC moved
to a new office whilst the office items were still in the Megeilan Properties.
Payments have to be made to unlock the property fo remove the office items.

Audit noted 18 lease agreements not being signed and the expired Lease Agreements were
not renewed while rental payments were continually paid every month. The GOAC were
aware of the unsigned Lease Agreements and also about the expired Lease Agreements as
the issue of who holds the responsibility to authorize and approve were being addressed
between the department of Lands, GOAC and the Attorney General's Office. The GOAC
actually advised the Depariment to process payments through the GOAC Manager.
Despite Lease agreements not yet signed, Government Agencies were still operating from
the leased properties and payments have to be made to ensure that government services
are not hindered.

The Department of Finance Secretary and his delegate Is a member of GOAC and the
issue of all lease agreements renewed upon expiry and all rentals paid are based on terms
of the lease agreements endorsed by the GOAC. When the issue of who showld sign the
lease agreement has been shorted out, all payments will now be strictly controlled. "No
signed Lease agreement no payment” unless sanctioned with specific instruction and
approval of the GOAC.

. A sample of 50 Court Case payment vouchers totaling KS5,337,978,
were randomly selected and vouched. The following discrepancies were observed:

o A total of nine (9) payment vouchers fotaling K2,371,826 were not made
available for audit review as in Appendix "10".
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Two (2) payments totaling K598,558 were not recorded in the Court

0
Claims Register as ascertained during the audit. The details are as follows:

Management Response

Finance agrees with the Auditor-General's Office conclusion and recommendation in
regards to Court Case payments. Filing and recording of vouchers should be fundamental
to any office operation and Finance is no exception.

Finance notes the recommendation.

° A review of the payment procedures in relation to Workers Compensation
Payments made based on a selection of 50 payment vouchers randomly selected
totaling K 1,166,319 noted the following irregularities:

0 In 19 instances, payment vouchers for payments totaling K587,949 were
not sighted at the time of andit.

o In two (2) instances, payments totaling K45,000 had no pay-slips attached
for proof that payees were public servants and the details are listed below.

©  In two (2) instances, payments totalling K7,553 were made without any
supporting documents attached and even the Consent Award was not
attached. Only FF3 and FF4 were attached, which justifies that there was a
control weakness in maintaining the files and they are listed as follows:

0 A review of the payment procedures conducted at the Department of
Finance have ascertained that, no register was maintained to record all
claims that are received from the Office of Workers Compensation and the
details of payments when made too, were not recorded and kept.

o A file for the appointed Financial Delegates’ names and their
specimen signatures were not maintained by the Officers in charge at the

Department of Finance.

Management Response

The Audit findings of payment vouchers missing at the time of audit and also payment
without supporting documents is being noted and the Management has taken steps fo
address this issue. This weakness is incompetence on the part of the personnel involved in

the process.

The accounts Payable branch has been moved to a new Division under new management
thus weaknesses identified in the Audit findings is being addressed. The Deparfment has
been restructed and will be recruiting competent and reliable officers to replace the
complacent ones. We have already moved incompetence officers out of the Accounts
payable and will recruit new and competent staff under the new management.

157



20.4

Losses and Deficiencies
Observation

The Public Account Financial Statement shows that, Losses and Dificiencies amounting
to K29,488 were accumulated by the State as at 31 December 2010. The observations
made by AGO from the Departmental andits across line Departments indicate that, the
reporting of losses by the Departments to Department of Finance is unsatisfactory. Unless
regular reporting as required by the PF(M) Act, 1995 (as Amended) is strictly enforced
across line Departments and Agencies, the losses sustained by the State will continue to
be understated. There was a disclosure of prior year losses and deficiencies totaling
K 135,417 brought to account only in 2010. (Refer Annexure 1)

AGO commends the action taken by Department of Treasury to issue Treasury Circular
No. 2/2010 dated 18/02/10 to all Heads of Departments for compliance on the
requirements to Report Losses and Deficiencies appropriately.

Conclusion

On the whole, in view of the broader network of assets and infrastructure owned,
serviced and operated by the National Government throughout the Country, the
disclosure of total loss amount of only K29,488 is materially understated and is
misleading to the users of the Financial Statement as it does not fairly represent the actual
situation as at 31 December, 2610,

Recommendation

More attention is required to ensure that all losses and deficiencies sustained by all
Government Departments and Agencies are taken stock of and disclosed in the Public
Account's Financial Statement to reflect the actual situation at year end. Copies of Loss
Reporis should be forwarded to the Auditor General's Office as required.

Department of Finance Comment

The Department agrees with the Auditor-General's Office recommendation. Only seven
(7) agencies responded to Circulars issued by the Department and the actual amounts
reported were included in the statement of Losses and Deficiencies (Appendices 2).
Responses to the circular by agencies were very poor. As part of its attempt to improve
the situation, the Department through its Financial Accountability and Inspections
Division made an undertaking to include Losses and Deficiencies inspection in its
annual work program. Circular No. 1-2013 has beewn issued by the Secretary and is
currently being distributed to all agencies. This will be immediately followed by routine
inspection visils to the Infernal Audit Units in the Departments by Finance Inspectors to
determine the current state of affairs then provide assistance required on site. The visits
commenced as of 4" March 2013,
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20.5

Internal Audit

From the AGO perspective, the Internal Audit is an important component of the system
of internal controls. Because of similarities in the nature and scope of activities
performed by Internal and External Auditors, especially in the Public Sector, there are
significant efficiencies to be achieved if External Auditors are able to rely on the work
of Internal Auditors and vice versa. An effective internal audit program should facilitate
External Audit to place greater reliance on the work of Internal Audit, thereby making
better use of overall audit resources,

Observation

The Finance Internal Auditors are currently not following up on issues specifically
reported in the Public Accounts Financial Statements. The Internal Audit does not
undertake periodic reviews to ensure that bank reconciliations of the banks accounts
managed by Finance including Trust Accounts, Advances and Drawing Accounts are
being performed timely.

There are legislative compliance matters that the Internal Audit should be assessing to
provide assurance to Management that Finance is complying with the PFM Act, 1995
(as Amended), Finance Instructions and other relevant Legislations.

Recommendation

The Secretaries of the Departments of Finance and Treasury should conduct a review
of the Departments of Finance and Treasury Inspections and Internal Audit Branches
with a view fo effectively utilize the resources available in those Branches.

The number and magnifude of control weaknesses reported by the AGOQ in recent
years should influence the commencement of regular periodic reviews by the Internal
Audit to ensure that bank reconciliations of the bank accounts managed by
Department of Finance including Trust Accounts, Advances and Drawing Accounts
are being performed timely, In addition, the internal audit should regularly report on
the risk and occurrence of legislative non-compliance to the Secretaries.

Department of Finance Comment

While we agree with the audit observation, Internal Audit has made significant
progress in trying to address the issues noted in your report.

A risk analysis has been undertaken by the Division and Annual Internal Audit Plans
have been formulated based on the outcome of these analyses for the period 2011 and
2012. As of 2011, our annual internal audit plan is applying "Risk Based Approach”
covering the risk areas of the Department. Our Three Year Rolling Plan has
commenced in 2011 and this is final year of implementation. A new three year rolling
audit plan will be developed at the end of this year.
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Some of the auditable areas covered under the plans are:

1. 207 Expenditure as a whole and selected functions like Pensioners'
Payment and Office Accommodation.

2. Cash Offices

3. Procurement

4. Accounts Payable
5. Trust Management
6. Advances (2009)

As a result of audit on advances, pay deductions have been undertaken in 2010/11 and
recovered well over K300,000. As a result of our audit, new advances are nol issued
1o officers if previous ones are not acquitted. Other Management's actions to improve
on this issue is still in progress.

With the implementation of Public Sector Audit Program (PSAP) in the Department,
all our audit/investigation reports are tabled in the Finance Audit Committee meetings
where effective implementation of the recommendations is pursued through the
committee.

Audit on Payroll and IT functions have been co sourced to KPMG due to the technical
nature of the functions and currently in progress. Two of our officers are engaged in
this audit as "on the - job training".

Internal Audit under current management is taking appropriate actions to cover the
functional areas that are of high risk as highlighted in your report. Qur visk based
plan is covering this area.

Lately AGO officers tasked to undertake either departmentals (DoF) or Public
Accounts audit have not visited our office to discuss the issues identified that concerns
the audit division. If audit division was involved in the exit interview, issues identified
could have been answered. External auditors while we appreciate its independency,
we must work together for a common purpose.

The notion of effective utilization of audit resources in internal audit unit of Finance
and inspection division in Treasury can be reviewed to establish the fact sheet of
effectiveness and productivity of both agencies. Also the review will further assist both
Secretaries to know whether the audit resources like manpower are properly utilized
or underutilized and whether the performance from both audit functions are
satisfactory or below par.
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20.6

Separate Bank Accounts for Non-Bank Trust Accounts from CRF

Qbservation

At present, some non-bank Trust Accounts and the main account for the Government
are operated through a single bank account called the Waigani Public Account that
records both the CRF and non-bank Trust Accounts Funds, The risk of incorrect
posting is increased as the debit to the CRF account can be offset by a credit entry to a
non-bank Trust Account. This also creates opportunity for the CRF to be depleted by
allowing or facilitating unapproved transactions through these non-bank trust
accounts as was the case in Trust Fund Suspense Account No. 2 and the Cash
Adjustment Account in the years up to and including 2010.

The Department of Finance indicated that, reconciliations were conducted on a
periodic basis to correct this.

However, for control purposes, the AGO emphasizes that the bank accounts for
CRF and non-bank Trust Accounts are separated for effective control.

The risk of error, misappropriation, fraud or spending in excess of funds
available is increased where bank accounts for the CRF and non-bank Trust Accounts

are not separated.
Recommendation

The AGO recommends that Department of Finance reviews the existing policy in
relation to maintaining a single bank account for the management of CRF and non-
bank Trust Accowns, with a view to improve accountability by reinforcing separate
bank accounts for CRF and non-bank Trust Accounts.  Alternatively, some
consideration should be given on reducing / closing a number of revoked Trust
Aceounts operated through CRF / Waigani Public Account.

Depariment of Finance Comment

The Auditor-General’s Office observation has some merit in il especially with the risk
of error, misappropriation, fraud or spending in excess of funds available is increased
where bank accounts for the CRF and non-bank Trust Accounts are not separated.

Finance takes note of the Auditor-General's Office recommendation.
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20.7

Period 13 Journal Entries

Observation

The Journal entries raised in Period 13 and posted during that period for the 2010
financial year aggregated to K3,197,534,232. Examination of the TMS 310
Report for Period 13 journal entry adjustments revealed that adjustments were
made to the expenditure & revenue votes and the Trust Accounts.

The year-end adjustments should be kept to a minimal. A continuous increase in
the journal adjustments from year to year at year ends reflects badly on the
Organisation as it reveals the weaknesses that exist in that system. It is
appropriate that the Department of Finance should seriously exercise due care to
review and contain such adjustments to a minimal.

The aundit review in 2010 indicated no difference to that of 2009 in that:

&  Officers approving journal entries do not exercise due care and
diligence and as a result duplicate journal entries of material amounts
were processed. Such inappropriate actions cast doubt on the whole
process;

The raising of duplicate journal entries appears to be an on-going issue.
The Management of Finance needs to exercise strict control to contain
this activity otherwise the problem will continue to exist;

>
LU

%  Some responsible Officers in Finance do not carry out their duties
effectively throughout the year resulting in journal entries of significant
amounts being passed as adjustments during and after the end of
financial years to transfer unspent funds into Trust Fund Suspense
Account No.2, which is contrary to the PFM Act requirement that all
unspent funds lapse at year end; and

&  Journal entries relating to period 13 adjustments were still being
raised after the cut off period of 31 May 2011.

The final effect of the post balance journal transactions is that, there is an

increase in expenditure figures between Period 12 and 13. This is largely due to

the PGAS and TMS records not being reconciled at the end of each month, with
items that make up the discrepancies corrected during Period 13. The issues
observed in audit are:

% The Departments’ actual expenditures at year end were distorted
by adjustments made by Finance Department through Period 13
journal entries and the concerned Departments were pot aware
that the increase/decrease adjustments were made against their
expenditure figures;

%  The aforementioned journal adjustments have defeated the budgetary
process as actual expenditures were manipulated by Department of
Finance and reported in Statement “L”;

There is a risk that the transfer may not be correct;

.
e
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% This in turn could facilitate irregular activities; and

«  The large number of errors not corrected during the year cause
delays in the preparation of the Public Account's Financial Statement.

The AGO also identified instanices where the narrations of transactions for the
journal entries were not always accurate and descriptive to provide an audit trail
and often there was a lack of cross referencing to the original entry or source
document leaving no audit trail.

Conclusion

The lack of adequate audit trail increases the risk of error, misappropriation or
fraud that may not be detected timely. Also lack of adequate audit trail results in
additional resources and time spent in correcting errors.

The controls over Period 13 journal entries including the need
for Donors to provide interim Financial Statements relating to Donor
funding, need to be enhanced.

Recommendation

All journal entries raised to transfer expenditure and receipts should be
referred to and properly authorized by the responsible Departments and

Agencies (not solely done by Dept of Finance without consultation).

% Department of Finance should be monitoring the monthly reconciliation
of PGAS to TMS for the Departments’ transactions lo ensure that the
variations are prompily corrected;

% All clearing accounts should be reconciled by Department of
Finance each month and outstanding items promptly cleared;

% Consideration be given to encourage Donors to provide expenditure
reports on their funding of development projects before the end of the
financial year. If this is not practical, inferim statements/reporis could
be provided;

% That Finance Department reinforce the policy of proper cross
referencing of journals by staff involved in preparing and authorising
Journal entries;

&  The accuracy of journal postings should be subject to periodic
independent verification by the Internal Audit and Compliance Branch
of the Department of Finance; and

% The disclosure of expenditures in Statement “L” should be the
actual Departmental expenditures rather than being manipulated
through Period 13 journal adjustments.

Department of Finance Comment

Not responded
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20.8 Departmental Audits
In drawing conclusions in relation to the Audit Opinion on the Public
Account, it is necessary to consider the common observations made in the
Management Letters issued by AGO to the various Government
Departments audited in the 2010 financial year.
Explanations for each of the issues are discussed below along with the
risks associated with each of them and the applicable recommentdations.
Summary of Departmental Audit Observations In 2010
A total of eighteen (18) departments and agencies were audited in the 2010
audit cycle. However, not all areas selected for audit were covered in all
departments and agencies as noted in observations summarised below.
Audit Ttem Observation | Para Ref
Financial & Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, 13 have not submitted their Financial 20.8.1
Annual reports to Department of Finance, only | submitted their AMR to Department
Management of PM & NEC instead of DoF/DPM while 4 were not covered in the cycle.
Reporting (AMR)
Budgetary Control Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, the monitoring of 20.8.2
expenditure had not been undertaken.
Bank Reconciliation Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, 12 were current while 6 20.8.3
were incomplete and delayed ranging between 1 - 10 months in 2010,
PGAS and TMS Ledgers |Of the 18 Depts and Agencie'é' audited, no  expenditure 20.8.4
reconciliation was carried out by the 18 departments.
Payments Procedures Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, AGO underiook detailed testing in 7 20.8.5
departments which revealed that the amount related to missing documents
was in excess of K3.5 million. 1 out of the 7 departments did not provide
any paid vouchers at all for 2010. Eleven (11) departments indicated
major weaknesses in the internal control systems such as excessive
expenditures in private car hires, entertainment and food, consultancy
payments, mobile phones and prepaid cards and overseas studies.
Asset Management Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, 7 were not covered. Major | 2086
weaknesses were indicated by 11 agencies where acquisition of assets in |
excess of K2.68 million was identified as unrecorded and periodic stock |
takes or physical verification were not conducted. Controls in respect of |
management of vehicle fleets were non-existent. :
Salaries and Wages Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, 14 depis were not covered in this 5 20.8.7
audit cycle. 4 departments did not perform any payroll reconciliations |
and relied heavily on  DoF records. Of the 14 depts, personnel employee |
records were not updated regularly while there were no annual/training |
plans in 7 depts. Casual employees employed by 1 dept was well over-due |
for review. ;
Un-acquitted Advances Of the 18 Depts and Agencies audited, major weaknesses were indicated | 20.8.8

in all 18 departments with detailed testing resulted in unacquitted |
advances and |
over K2,255,000 in salary advances in 2 depts. Unrecorded advances
of K 322,000 in 6 depts. Second advances were issued that aggregated to |

advances apgregating over KI17.9 million in travel

K798,005 in 7 departments.
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20.8.1 Financial Reporting

There were significant non-compliances in financial Reporting in that, the
National Government Departments have either failed to prepare and
submit Quarterly and Annual Financial reports to Department of Finance
and or the Annual Management reports to Department of Personnel
Management.

As required under Section 5 of the Public Finances (Management) Act,
1995 Departmental Heads shall submit a report on Financial Management
quarterly after end of each Quarter and an Annual Report, including
overall assessment of the Department at the end of each Fiscal Year to the
Secretary responsible for Financial Management.

Of a total of 18 Departments and Agencies audited, 13 have not
submitted these reports to Department of Finance.

In addition, as stipulated in Division 4 Section 32 (a) of the Public Service
(Management) Act, 1995 which reads:

“Fach Departmental Head shall by 31 March in each year, prepare a
report on the attainment of the planned objectives of his Depariment for
the vear ending 31 December preceding.”

It is further elaborated in Public Service General Order 8.12 that the
Departmental Head should forward to the Secretary, Department of
Personnel Management a report on the work and achievements of his
Department in relation to the Corporate and Annual Management Plans.

Only one (1) out of the 18 Departments and Agencies that were audited
had submitted its report but to the Department of PM & NEC instead of
DPM and DoF.

20.8.2 Budgetary Controls

An effective financial management environment is demonstrated by strong
integration of budgeting with the entity’s corporate plan, priorities and
external accountabilities. As the Appropriations represent the primary
source of revenue for all Agencies, the Department’s efficient cash
management and budgetary controls depend on accurate information on
availability and funds requirement, as well as a reliable procedure for
tracking variances from its records against Department of Finance’s
records, in order to ensure that:

> Monthly reconciliations of Departmental expenditures against
Department of Finance's ledgers are done to eliminate any
differences before finalising the Public Account;

»  Funds ftransferred by way of Warrant Authorities agreed
with the funds recorded at the audited Departments’ PGAS

ledgers;

» The differences noted are communicated with Department of
Finance and are resolved on a timely basis,

»  Funds are spent within the budgetary allocation; and

»  All unspent funds at year end with the Departments are allowed to
lapse.
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It was ascertained in the audits that, the controls in the Departments and
Agencies relating to the cash flow management and budgetary controls
were generally inadequate. The weaknesses noted are as follows:

e In the 18 Departments and Agencies audited, the monitoring of
expenditure has not been undertaken. For example, the Agencies did
not employ a Budget Officer to be responsible for budgetary & cash
flow management and no cash flow statements were prepared on a
regular basis to report on significant shortfalls or surpluses realised/
anticipated and to provide reliable information to enable the
Secretary to make informed financial decisions. Such lack of
monitoring resulted in significant variances in actual spending
against available funds in the 18 audited Departments and Agencies.
Of these, in 11 Agencies actual expenditure exceeded the warrant
authorities by more than K204.8 million. The above mentioned
practice exposes the Public Account to the risk that funds could be
spent in excess of the appropriation limit, which will result in
breaches of the Appropriation Acts, the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995 and the Constitution;

There were cases noted where expenditures were intentionally
charged to incorrect Vote items as well as being manipulated
through the use of journal entries, There were also instances noted
where funds were transferred between divisions and functions as at
31 December, 2010 made contrary to the 2009 Appropriation Acts;
and

®  On several occasions, the Departments and Agencies did not
exercise compliance to Section 27 of the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995 with regard to management and utilization
of unspent funds at year end. Unspent funds were on occasions
either transferred to Trust Accounts or cheques were drawn in favour
of the Department before the end of the year. These cheques were
subsequently cancelled and journalised in 2010 debiting the bank
and crediting different expenditure votes. These in turn inflated the
Appropriations and expenditures in the respective Votes for 2010 to
that extent and defeats both the 2009 and 2010 financial years
Appropriation Acts.

20.8.3 Bank Reconciliations

Bank reconciliations represent an independent verification by Management
to ensure that the cashbook transactions reconcile to the bank statements. By
performing bank reconciliations periodically (monthly) ensures that receipts
and payments are accurately processed, bank errors are identified against the
cashbook, transactions not recorded in the cashbook are identified against
bank statements, and misappropriation or fraud is detected timely.

During the Departmental audits, significant unreconciled items were noted
and these attest to reducing the level of assurance that can be placed on the
accuracy of the Department’s cash position at any given point in time. The
observations made are as follows:

® The status of the bank reconciliations prepared were
current in only 12 out of 18 Departments audited;
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One Agency had its last reconciliation prepared back in January
2010. However, according to the 2010 Department of Finance
Performance Rating Report (Refer to Appendix 1), bank
reconciliation for one department was back dated to 2006 as
previously reported in the 2009 Part I Report.

An extract of information based on the examination of the more
recent bank reconciliations prepared by 18 Departments and
Agencies revealed that:

° Cheques aggregating K172,337 that were cancelled by the
Department of Community Development in 2009 were
fraudulently presented to the bank. This fraudulent act shouid
be investigated and the Officers responsible should be
referred for prosecution. Such sitvations of fraudulent
activities are common in the Departments where bank
reconciliations are not up to date as these cannot be detected
early and actioned. Stale cheques were supposed to be written
back into the cashbook the moment these were identified as
stale. However, the Office of Rural Development reported
stale cheques of K5,683,371 that were stale since 2000
through to 2009. This indicates the lack of bank
reconciliation knowledge demonstrated by the Officer
preparing the bank reconciliations. It also reflected badly on
the Management of the Department as it had not taken
appropriate action to review and rectify immediately.

In some instances the reconciliations were not reviewed and
certified by Senior Officers to attest to the accuracy and
fairness of the statements prepared before being forwarded to
the Management.

Though bank reconciliations are an integral part of Management
information to be used in the financial decision making, the baunk
reconciliations prepared appear to be of sub-standard and lack quality thus
attesting to work of Officers not qualified and adequately trained to perform
the task proficiently. Also Management of certain Departments seem to
have not given serious thought to the review of the bank reconciliations
prepared for their Departments to take appropriate actions to rectify items
requiring Management attention such as presenting of cancelled cheques,
stale cheques into the cashbook.

20.8.4 PGAS and TMS Ledgers

The present accounting systems were not fully integrated into a centralised
financial reporting system. There were three (3) sub accounting systems in
use and these were:

»  PGAS Departmental Accounting System;

»  ALESCO Payroil System; and

> TMS (Treasury Management System) used by Department of
Finance.
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20.8.5

As not all Departments have their own PGAS accounting systems (self
accounting status), these Departments piggy back to other major systems
(eg. posted through the Department of Finance PGAS). The primary
reporting system which was used to compile the Public Account Financial
Statements was the TMS. The integration between the Systems was
through manual journal entry adjustments.

At any point of time there was likely to be an imbalance between the
financial accounting systems, PGAS and TMS. If there were any
differences between the two records, journal entries should be raised by
the Departments to make the necessary adjustments ensuring that both
records have the same information correspondingly.

No expenditure reconciliations were carried out on a monthly basis

between records of Department of Finance and the individual Departments
and Agencies in 2010. This was the case in all the 18 Departments/

Agencies andited. Material variances in each Department and Agency

running into millions of Kina remained uncleared as at year end.

The non-preparation of this very important reconciliation has a
significant impact in the balancing of the General Ledger of the Public
Account of PNG, Particularly the financial information captured on
the main Public Account may not be a true and fair representation of
the processed data sourced from various Departments and Agencies
records.

Procurement and Payment Procedures

Strong controls over purchases ensures that the quality of goods or services
supplied were acceptable and are actually received in good order. The
receipt of goods/services and maintenance of inventory levels will provide
assurance o Management that service levels can be maintained.

It was noted in most cases that there was an extremely high rate of non-
compliance with procurement and payment procedures. In majority of
Departments and Agencies, there were no procurement plans or quotation
registers maintained. It was observed that stationeries were not stored
properly and inventory cards were not maintained. Most importantly, the
monitoring of quality and quantity of goods and services received was not
properly performed.

Other significant issues observed were:

»  Claim vouchers received were not examined for completeness
and accuracy of claims prior to processing the payments;

¥  Claim vouchers received were not certified to confirm the
legitimacy of claims prior to processing the payments;

» In some cases Financial Delegates had approved
expenditures in excess of their delegated financial limits;
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In seven (7) Departments that AGO undertook detailed testings,
the amounts relating to missing documentation was in excess of
K3.5 million. Of these seven (7} departments, one (1) department
did not even provide any of the 2010 paid vouchers when
enquired by Auditors to test check. No clear indication was given
on the nature of the records and their whereabouts until the end

of the audit.

Audit views that due to a department’s negligence in not keeping
records properly, the total amount mentioned relating to missing
paid vouchers was sure to be in-excess of the stated amount of
K3.5m;

Payments to Suppliers were often made on pro-forma
invoices and without required quotations; and

In a number of Departments and Agencies, excessive expenditures
were noted to have occurred, such as private car hire by Senior
Management when vehicles were available in the Agency’s car
pool. The Finance Instructions which prohibit the use of private
hire in the National Capital District were not adhered to. In
addition, there were excessive payments for entertainment and
food, consultancy payments, mobile phone prepaid cards and
overseas studies.

The weaknesses as noted exposed the State to the risk of:
° {Inauthorised purchases;

o Over-commitment of funds without due consideration to
cash flows;

®*  Uneconomical purchasing practice;

»  Fraud (kick backs/secret commissions);

e  Use of purchase orders without proper approval;

s  Purchasing of inferior or expensive goods and services;

o  Consultancies being engaged at no benefit to the State;
and

e Non-compliance with Purchasing Procedures e.g.

Tendering Guidelines that can lead to uneconomical
buying practices.
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To minimise these risks, the Department of Finance can play a
coordinating role and ensure that all Departments liaise with CSTB and
establish a regime, in accordance with the PFA Act, that continually
monitors and analyses procurement to provide assurance that:

> Legislative compliance is monitored and in instances
where there are breaches, corrective actions are taken
swiftly;

» Procurement guidelines are adhered to; and
»  Departmental staff are aware of their procurement obligations.

20.8.6 Asset Management

As the Departments spent significant amounts of funds every year on the
purchase of assets such as computers & accessories, office furniture &
equipment and motor vehicles, it is the responsibility of the
Departmental Head to account for and safeguard State assets.

The proper control and management of the assets register is
important in safeguarding assets. From the audits of the 18
Departments and Agencies it was evident that:

0  Asset registers were either non-existent or were not maintained
properly. The lack of registers exposes the entities assets to
improper control over their use leading to physical deterioration;

0 Periodic stock takes or physical inspections were not conducted in
11 Agencies to determine the accuracy of assets on hand. This
increases the risk of loss, theft or fraud;

0 The acquisitions of assets in excess of K2.68 million were
identified as unrecorded assets. And the Auditors also observed
that, the documentation for purchases,(especially motor vehicles)
were missing or incomplete;

0  There was lack of records of portable and attractive items such as
mobile phones and laptops. The purchase of mobile phones was
made based on requests and subject to Head of Department’s
approval. In some Agencies, the listing of staff who were entitled
to mobile phones was not maintained and no policy was sighted;

o Controls in respect of the management of vehicle fleets were
nonexistent. Custodianship of assets was not documented and
identified to officers in possession, nor any review conducted on
the current arrangement to ensure that the vehicles did exist. In
two (2) Agencies, no log books or vehicle history cards were
maintained for the Government vehicles. Log books were
maintained by two (2) other agencies however, were not updated
nor even carried out any inspection at all; and

o Contrary to Motor Traffic Regulations, vehicles registered with
private number plates and tinted glasses were in operation. In
many instances fuel consumption was found to be excessive.
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General Conclusion

The Total Net Worth Value of Assets maintained or owned/used on
behalf of the Government of Papua New Guinea and the Country as a
whole has not been determined as yet due to the “Total Valuation of ALL
Assets” at all Levels not been ascertained properly and or, not recorded.

Department of Finance Comment

The Department does have a manual Asset Register maintained at the
Head Quarters. However under the Integrated Financial Management
System (IFMS), there is a sofiware module configured in the system fo
capture Asset code from the payment process and load the information
into the Asset Management Register.

Due to capacity problems, this module which is on trial after the IFMS
rolled out to the pilot Agencies located at Vulupindi Haus, has not been
utilized. Under the departmental restructure a separate position of Asset
management Officer has been created to have an officer who will be
responsible for the proper control and management of the department's
assets.

20.8.7 Salaries and Wages

Human resource management processes encompass the day to day
management and administration of employee entitlements and payroll
functions. The salaries and wages costs within the Government
Departments represent one of the single largest items of expenditure. On
average, direct salaries comprise around 20% of the annual recurrent
budget of the State. This represents a significant area of risk thus
Management should ensure that these costs are carefully controiled and
monitored and that those responsible for payroll functions have the
necessary skills and knowledge to effectively execute their functions.

Given the significance of employee expenses, and the fact that by their
nature some employees entitlement calculations can be inherently prone
to human error, Departments and Agencies need to have adequate control
mechanisms in place to capture and process employee data and related
payments. In addition, key controls should include appropriate approval
and review processes.

The common problems identified across the Departments and Agencies
were:
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Although the payroll was processed cenirally by the Information Technology Division (ITD} of
the Department of Finance for Public Servants, it was the responsibility of the Deparimental
Head to ensure its accuracy and completeness. It was observed from the examination of four
(4) Departments and Agencies that, there was no payroil reconciliation performed by all the
HR Divisions throughout the year 2010, The Agencies did not maintain their own ledger
records but relied on Department of Finance records. The lack of this key control could
facilitate fraudulent payroll activities where payments processed outside the system could not
be easily detected in the absence of independent records and reconciliation. There were a
number of audit reports produced by the Concept Payroll Division that were available to
Departments and Agencies to monitor payroll and in particular to detect fraudulent activities.
These audit reports were available online to agencies and also provided each fortnight by the
Department of Finance following the processing of payrolls. The reports were a key control to
effectively monitor payroll activities and to detect fraud. It was observed that generally, these
reports were not accessed by Departments to validate payroll information input at the
Department of Finance payroll level;

The AGO observed that in one (1) Department, 53 casuals were employed for a specific period
of time only however had continued working on a fulltime basis and the results of their
performance is well overdue for review. Such practice led to exceeding the casuals’ staff
ceiling (the number of funded positions) or had facilitated nepotism and had caused sigpificant
budgetary disorders. These casuals and part time employees were not employed against
approved position numbers and even no approvals were obtained from the Secretary of DPM
prior to employment. The failure to comply with proper selection processes could result in bias
selection and employment;

One (1) of the important aspects of the human resource function is to maintain records that
demonstrate compliance with applicable human resource statutory and regulatory requirements,
agency policy and agreements with other parties. Up to date records in respect of individual
employees are vital and should be propery maintained. It was observed from the examination
of six (6) Departments and Agencies that, the records of salary history cards were not updated
on a regular basis with recreational leave details, HDA, sick leave and tax declaration forms;

AGO noted in one (1) Department that the ten percent (10%) leave fare deduction was not
deducted from the payroll against twenty one (21} officers which aggregated 1o K101,614,
Cases were also noted where the ten percent (10%) leave fare deduction was rejected by the
payroll system due to the fifty percent (50%) deduction threshold imposed on the payroll being
exceeded,

It was observed that there were no Five (5) Year Training Plans, Annual Training Plans ot
Training Policies in place in the audit of seven (7) Departments. Training was done on an
adhoc basis;

For employees employed on contracts, Contract Review Committees were non-eXistent or
not effective as evident in the two (2) audited Agencies wherein noted that, Employment
Agreement for Contract Officers were not reviewed and renewed on time. Contract documents
for Senior Officers should be reviewed to avoid unauthorised payments and gratuity payments
are paid strictly to officers bound by the contract agreements and only through the payroll. The
AGO noted that in all Agencies contract Officers continued to receive salaries and allowances
for over a year in most instances while awaiting renewal of their Employment Agreements;
and

As a general observation, the AGO noted that personnel files were not kept in a satisfactory
manner. These files were left lying around on the floor area rather than in a secure
environment. There was a risk of loss of payroll and personnel information or documents in
the files damaged due to unauthorised Staff having access to payroll and personnel
information.
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20.8.8 Un-acquitted Advances

With reference to Part 20 of the Financial Management Manual, all Overseas and Domestic
travel advances paid are to be recorded in the register of advances and confrolled and
managed by the Financial Delegates, In addition, no second advance is to be made when the
first advance is outstanding/yet to be acquitted. Furthermore, the Financial Delegates should
be reviewing the register of advance to make sure that all advances are acquitted upon due
dates. The payments of advances are monitored to ensure that the Officers took the trips as
intended and were entitled to those advances.

Although, the advances paid were not material amounts in respect of the payments made out
of the Public Account, due to the significance of the issues identified such as virmally non-
existent controls, management overriding the controls and potential for fraudulent activities
occurring, the AGO had examined in detail all the areas of advance management. The
following significant issues were identified:

° In 18 Agencies audited, unacquitted advances in 2010 amounted to over K17.9 million,
There was no proper recovery action taken either through reminder letters sent or
salary deductions effected to acquit/recover the outstanding advances. In eight (8)
Agencies, 239 second advances were paid to Staff members despite the first advance
totalling K798,005 remained unacguitted;

. Three (3) Agencies had unacquitted salary and cash advances amounting to K2,254,967
in 2010. It was alsc noted that, there were additional unacquitied cash advances
accumulating from previous years. And there were many instances identified where
Officers that had resigned were not held accountable by Management to acquif their
unacquitted advances from their final payouts. Even the Agencies had no limit set on the
amount of cash advances fo be given leading to instances where the amount of cash
advance given to employees exceeded the value of their annual salaries;

. AGO observed that, there were practices of Agencies paying significant amounts to
Paymaster as cash advances. The cheques for such payments were normally cashed by
the Paymaster and paid to Officers that were the recipients. Such practice could lead to
fraud as there was no documentfation/audit trail such as completing an “order fo pay
agent” form authorising the Paymaster to be paid. Even such payment can lead to
confusion as to who should be responsible to acquit resulting in such payments not being
acquitted;

e  There was no segregation of duties as AGO have ascertained that, any staff member
working at the Accounts Section can attend to the recording and paying of advances at
any time. Such practice can lead to advance records distorted; and

° Management of advances was very poor and there was no assurance over the

completeness of the recorded balances. AGO identified advances of K321,567 not
recorded in nine {(9) Agencies alone.
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APPENDICES

Appendix “1”

Department of Finance - Performance Rating Report
Jor National Government Departments Bank Reconciliations

 Last Bank Reconciliation

No. | Department Received
1 | Agriculture & Livestock October 2010 '
2 Agriculture PIP April 2010
3 Commerce & Industry October 2010
4 | Community Development November 2010
5 Correctional Services October 2010
3 Defence November 2010
6 | Education General January 2010
7 | Environment & Conservation April 2010
8 Finance Drawing A/C (FCB) June 2010
9 Treasury November 2010
10 | Foreign Affairs & Trade September 2010
11 | Governor- General July 2010
12 | Labour & Industrial Relations December 2006
13 | Lands & Physical Planning October 2009
14 | National Intelligence Organisation | March 2010
15 | National Planning Office May 2009

L 16 | Office of Higher Education April 2010
17 | Office of Rural Development September 2010
18 | Personnel Management November 2010
19 | Petroleum and Energy August 2010
20 | PNGIPA September 2010
21 | Provincial Affairs & LLG April 2010
22 | Public Prosecutor October 2010
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Payments to Cash Adjustment Account

Appendix “2”

. # | Date Cheque No. | Transaction Description Amount (K)
1| 12/02/10 903098 Toyota Land riser for Police operation 181,461
2 | 15/02/10 903134 Proposed Conference Training centre 873,000
L3 1 10/03/10 903772 Office Supplies —Boroko Police Station 4931
4 | 18/03/10 903961 Re-issue of Chq 901819 —Dec 2009 108,527
5 | 19/03/10 904023 | Re-issue of Chq 901819 ~Inv#BM318130095 15,600
6 | 13/04/10 | 905022 | Reimbursement payment 146,442
7 |26/04/10 | 905507 | Purchase of 3 bedroom houses Gerehu 3B 740,000
| 8 [ 26/04/10 | 905508 Purchase of 10 bedroom houses Gerehu 3B 2,800,000
O | 26/04/10 905509 | Purchase of 10 bedroom houses Gerehu 3B 2,800,000
10 [26/04/10 | 905510 | Purchase of PM’s Official car 290,000
11| 26/04/10 | 905513 | Being re-issuant of cheque from NADP 150,000
12 | 28/05/10 906854 U/pmt of contractual entitlements — Police 122,615
13 ]02/07/10 | 908038 | Consultancy Fees from NADP 50,000
14| 02/07/10 | 908037 | Request to fund Kiriwina Show 250,000
15| 02/08/10 | 909046 | Payment of O/S Security services 250,000
16 | 10/08/10 909326 | O/S funding for Jiwaka Women’s Assoc 250,000,000
17 | 10/08/10 | 909327 | O/S funding - 250,000,000
18] 10/08/10 | 909329 | O/S funding for WHP Women’s Assoc 250,000
- 19 | 10/08/10 909328 0/S funding for Jiwaka Women’s Assoc 250,000
20 | 27/08/10 910036 Financial Assistance — Simbu NBC 20,000
21| 24/09/10 910846 Financial Assistance 200,000
__22 24/09/10 Q10847 Financial Assistance 100,000
23 | 01/10/10 910847 | Pmt of O/S wages & allowances 241,542
24 [06/10/10 | 911182 | Pmt of O/S balance for office partition 207,566
+ 25 | 23/11/10 913615 Outstanding payments 220,994
26 | 25/11/10 913698 | O/S Wages for employees of SH Prov Govt 29,640
27 | 25/11/10 913695 | Wages Tax for employees of SH Prov Govt 15,960
28 | 01/12/10 914984 O/S Pmt of office partition & renovation 280,181
29 [31/12/10 | 916507 | Ex-Gratia payments 467,997
30 | 31/12/10 916633 | Purchase of Lucas Mill Units 235,002
31 31/12/10 916634 | Purchase of Motor vehicles 117,227
32 | 31/12/10 916507 | Payment of fees and charges 150,000

Total

211,568,685 |
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Operations of Revoked Trust Accounts

Appendix “3”

Status Opening Closing
PARTICULARS Balance Receipts Payments Balance
a5 at VE2010 31/12/2010
060 K'000 K'000
i 51 National Women's Credit Scheme T/A ":: Revoked/2006 1 - 0 1
2 52 | Nat Disaster & Emerg. Gen. T/A. X% Revoked/2006 - 2,642 - 2,642
3 | 152 | Health Sector Development Program % Revoked/2006 -} 18522 - 18522
4 _ 154 Health Sector Development Program(GOPNG)X® Revoked/2006 17 - - i7
5 171 _} Central Province Emergency Fund § Revoked/2005 - 1,630 (1,630) -
6 | 200 | PNGMNew Zealand Schoo] Journal #% Revoked/2007 301 - (301} -
7 | 247 | Central Supply & Tenders Roard ¥¥ Revoked/2005 3,894 443 - 4337
8 | 270 | Simbu Rumi Electrification GoPNGY* Reveked/2005 607 | - - 607
9 | 272 | Defence Force Commercial Supportf: Revoked/2005 847 453 (898) 402
10 | 280 | Mining Sector Institutional S!rengﬂ'lemng’_"_": Revoked/2007 1 - {0y 1
11 | 281 | Mining Sector Instimutional Strengthening ¥ Revoked/2007 38 0 - 38
12 | 381 | Tec Assist Facility for Inst. Strengthening Revoked/2005 19 94 (113) -
13 | 403 | Yumi Yet Bridges for Rural Development £% Revoked/2006 432 0 - 432 |
14 | 411 | Defence Force Commercialisation Programme Revoked/2005 - 402 - 462 |
15 | 412 | PNG-ADB Micro Finance Project GoPNG *¥ Revoked/2007 L1s3 | 1285 | (LMD 1327
16 | 413 | PNG-ADB Micro Finance Project Imprest % Revoked/2005 0 41 f - 41
17 | 416 | Rehab. of Marine Time Nav. Aids Sys. GoPNG ¥ _ Revoked/2005 456 - {0) 456
18 | 437 | Elementary Teacher Educ. Support Project T/A *% Revoked/2006 40 - (40) -
19 | 442 | Prepared Communities Grant Trust b Revoked/2007 301 - (1] 301
20 | 446 1 Northern Australian Quarantine Insp. Strat. (NAQS) Revoked/2007 213 309 | - 522
21 463 | District Roads, Sea & River Trans. Improv. Pro. Revoked/2006 521 - " 521
22 | 533 { Outstanding Contractual Comsnit. for DDP Trust A/C Revoked/2007 51 - 31} -
3 Revoked/2006
Contract Retention Fund B Revoked/2006 )] 0 . -
25 1 15 | Landing Bond @8 Revoked/2005 . - . .
2% ! 18 | Native Monies Trust 5 Revoked/2005 - - -
27 1 31 | Suspense Account NO. 2¥% Revoked/2006 213 309 - 522
28 1 32 | Suspense Account NO. 2 - Prov Govt¥* Revoked/2006 521 - . 521
29 33 | TenderDeposits S Revoked/2006 U] 0 - -
30§ 35 | Vocabulary Stores Trust Account Revoked/2006 (0 ) - .
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31 36 Works Suspense Outside Trust [l Revoked/2006 ) 0 - -
32 | 46 | EastSepik Prov Govi-SETA  BH Revoked/2006 (0) o . -
33 | 48 | Fly River Prov Govt- SETA B L Revoked/2006 ) 0 - -
34 1 55 | Noith Solomons Prov Govt - SETA B Revoked/2006 ©) 0 - -
35 | 59 | Southern Highlands Prov Govt SETARN Revoked/2006 )] 0 - -
36 62 Community Schools Teachers Housing Revoked/2006 (0) ¢ - -
37 | 64 | Provincial Minerat Petroleum Royalty #% | Revoked/2006 (1,343} . - (1,343)
38 | 72 | European Economic Community B8 Revoked/2006 () 0 - .
39 | 78 | Works Prov Govt Projects Trust Revoked/2006 () 0 . -
40 | 79 | Prov Govi Computer Project B Revoked/2006 (0} i} - .
41 81 Health Department Projects T/A BB Revoked/2006 W] ¢ - -
42 | 82 | Timber Royalties T/Account®¥ Revoked/2005 (26) - . (86)
43 | 91 | Bougainville Rehabilitation T/Ace Revoked/2006 29 - - 29
L 44 92 | DPM Information Technology Training Room Revoked/2006 © 0 - -
45 | o4 | Goroka Hospital Fees T/Acct B Revoked/2006 ) 0 - -
F 46 | 97 | Mendi Hospital Fees T/Act j Revoked/2006 (0} o - -
t 47 | 98 | Kimbe Hospital Fees T/Acet B Revoked/2006 () 0 . -
48 | 101 | Kerema Hospital Fees TAcet (BB Revoked/2006 (0) 0 S -
45 | 105 | Kiunga Hospimat T/A BB Revoked/2006 o) 0 - -
50 | 107 | Vanimo Hospital Fees T/ARH Revoked/2006 () 0 . .
51 119 | E/Highlands Prov School Subsidy BB Revoked/2006 ()] 0 - -
52 | 121 | Westem Prov School Subsidy BB @ Revoked/2006 - 0 @ 0
"53| 122 | Milne Bay Province School Subsidy BB Revoked/2006 (0 0 -
54 | 128 | Simbu Prov. School Subsidy T/A %% Revoked/2006 T ! - 1
55 | 129 | Kutuby Petroleum Royalties T/A®¥ Revoked/2006 8,646 - . 8,646
56 | 130 | Gobe Trust Account®® Revoked/2006 R - - 722
57 | 136 | Moran Trust*® Revoked/2006 {6,653} - - (6,653}
TOTAL 4943 | 155945 | (139.508) | 21380
GRAND TOTAL 36 | 1761 | (eses) 51,952

¥% Twenty nine (29) action items that came with these accounts in Statement C of

cumentation provided for proof.

Public Accounts are still outstanding.
: Three (3) Trust accounts were disclosed as active in Statement C 2009 but
were reported in 2010 as revoked as of 2003, 2006 & 2007, there was no

24 Trust accounts without bank accounts were added back in the 2010

ublic Accounts.

178



Appendix “4”

Follow up of 2009 Trust Investmenis not sighted

Trust Instruments not sighted in 2009 Public Accounts 2010 follow up of

Particulars Status as at ?:xst,rn::ztts ot
31/12/2009 sighted as at

No. : : Year | 07/67/2011
1 247 | Central Supply & Tenders Board Revoked | 2003 No

2| 380 | PNG NWS — TWP/ ARM Trust Active | - No

3 382 | PNG Highlands Highway Rehab. Pro Active - No
4 | 383 | PNG Highlands Highway Rehab. Pro Active - No
5 | 483 | Basic Education Dev. Project Imprest T/A Active - No

6_| 513 | AUSAID Grant Imprest Account Active - No

7 30 | Suspense — Housing Commission Active - No
8 34 | Unclaimed Monies Trust Account Active No
9 | 64 | ProvMineral Petroleum Royalty Revoked | 2006 No L
10 74 | Workers Compensation Trust Account Active | No
11 91 | Bougainville Rehabilitation Trust Account Revoked [ 2006 No
12 | 136 | Moran Trust Revoked | 2006 No
13 | 137 | Central Moran Petrol Dev Proj Levy Revoked | 2006 No
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Appendix “5”

Trust Accounts not reported in Statement ‘C’

No

Established

Date

Description

18-April-08

Road Maintenance & Rehabilitation Project-Gulf Provincial Government Drawing Account

18-April-08

Road Maintenance & Rehabilitation Project-Gulf Provincial Government (Counterpart Funds) Trust Account

09-Dec-08

ial Account

Small Holder Agriculture Development Project (SADP) 5

04-06-0%

Health Service Improvement Program Parent Trust Account

4 570
| 5 564 27-Feb-00 National Planning Committee (NPC) Task Force Trust Account
6 596 09-Mar-09 PNG Gas Commercialization Coordination Working Group Trust Account
7 603 19-Jan-02 | Lae Port Development Proiect GoPNG Funds Trust Account
8 604 19-Jan-09 [ Lae Port Development Proest ADB 2399-PNG (OCR) Trust Inprest Acoount
9 612 29-0ct-09 Highlands Region Road Improvement Investment Program Project (1} Eoan ADB 2496 Trust - Imprest Account
10 6i3 29-0ct-09 Highlands Region Road Improvement Investment Program Project (1) Loan ADB 2497 Trust - Imprest Account
11 614 29-Oct-0% Highlands Region Improvement Tivestment Propram Project (1) - GoPNG Counter Funds Trust Account
12 615 17-Nov-09 | Law and Justice Sector Program {Subsidiary) - Public Solicitor Trust Imprest Account
13 622 04-Dec-09 | Business Growth Trust Account
14 623 04-Dec-09 Waigani Office Redevelopment Trust Account
15 624 04-Dec-09 | Infrastructure Development (UBSA) Trust Account
16 625 04-Dec-09 National Planning Capacity Building Trust Account
17 627 04-Dec-09 Business Development Trust Account
18 628 04-Dec-09 | Social Development Program Trust Accourt
19 649 (9-Nov-09 Morobe Mining Affected Communities Trust Account
20 Morobe Mining Landowners Trust Account

Morobe Mining Future Generation Trust Account

Seized Goods Proceeds Trust Account
Govemnment of Japan Non Project Grant Aid Cunterpart Funds Trust Account

24 587 26-Jan-10 | Brown River and Kokoda Region Trust Imprest Account
25 617 25-Feb-10 Ramu Nickle/Colbalt Mine Project Land Disputes Trust Account
26 618 25-Feb-10 PNG Rural Communication Project Trust Imprest Account
27 1 619 25-Feb-10 | PNG Urban Youth Development Project Trust - Imprest Account

28 629 6/01/2010 PNG Independence Fellowship Scheme Trust Account
29 630 22-Apr-10 Econemic Corridor Implementation Agency (ECIA) Trust Account
30 632 28-May-10 | PDL2 - Kutubu (Foe Landco} LBBSA. - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants Trust Account.
31 633 28-Mav-10 | PDL2 - Kutubu {Kusua Landco) LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants Trust Account,
32 |1 634 28-May-10 | PDL2 - Kutubu {Moran Landco) LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants Trust Account.

PDL2 - Kutubu (Mubi Valley Landco) LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants Trust
33 635 28-May-10 | Account.

~ | PDL2 - Kutubu (Unidentified Landco) LBBSA - PNG LNG Fandowners Business Development Grants Trust |

34 636 28-May-10 | Account.
35 639 28-May-10 | PDLS - Juha LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants Trust Account.

Pipleline (PDL2-PRL 12 Pipleline Elbow Landeo) - LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development
36 640 28-May-10 Grants Trust Account.

Pipleline (GuiffSHP Border Landco) - LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants Trust
37 641 28-May-10 | Account.

Pipleling (Gulf/SHP Border to Kaiam Crossing Landco} - EBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business
38 642 28-May-10 | Development Granis Trust Account.

Pipleline LBBSA (Kaiam Crossing to Omati Landfall Laadco) - LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business
39 643 28-May-10 Development Grants Trust Account.

Pipleline (Angore to Muruba River Landco) - LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants
4G 644 28-May-10 | Trust Account.

o Pipleline (Muruba River to PDLS5 Landco) - LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grants

41 645 28-May-10 | Trust Account.

Pipleline (PDLS to Kamari Creek Landco) - EBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business Development Grams
42 646 28-May-10 Trust Account,

Pipleline LBBSA - PNG LNG (Kido Pipeline buffer Zone Landco - LBBSA - PNG LNG Landowners Business
43 647 28-May-10 Development Grants Trust Account.
44 648 10-Dec-10 PNG LNG High Imnpact Infrastmicture Projects Trust Account
45 659 17-Sept-10 | Hubert Murray Highway Section Trust Account.
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Actual Expenditures Exceeding Warrant Authorities

181

Warrant Authority | Actual Expenditure Exceeding
No. Agency {K} Expenditure (K} Warrant (K)
1 Office of Govemor-General 4,526,400 5,140,888 | -B23,488
2 Department of Prime Minister & NEC 88,524,500 94,016,089 -54091,480
3 National Statistical Office 4,670,360 5,882,045 <,211,245
4 Office of Bougainville Affairs 2,507 600 2,865,112 287,512
5 Fire Services 17,470,800 17,974,800 -503,900
[ Intemal Revenue Commission 27,381,800 35,771,184 8,367,583
7 PNG Institute of Public Administration 4,248 060 5,372,957 -1,123,857
8 Department of Personnel Manapement 7,110,500 11,306,773 -4 196,273
9 Public Service Commission 3,780,400 4,114,160 -333,760
10 Office of the Public Solicitar 7,770.260 7,785,784 -15,584
41 | Depariment of Attomey-General 35,445,500 39,063,357 -3,617 857
12 | Depariment of Comective Instituional s 64,376,300 68,390,236 -4,013,936
43 | Provingial Treasuries 26,596,300 32,236,387 -5 840,087
14 | Deparment of Police 201,784,229 220,803,887 -19,019,668
18 Department of Nationat Planning and Monitoring 8,654 924 12722382 -4.067 458
18 | Electoral Commission 25,018,500 27,528,764 -2,510,264
17 Nafional Infeligence Organisation 3,271,800 3,507,164 -235,264
18 | Provindal and Local Government Affairs 15,000,800 15,221,686 -220,786
18 Department of Defence 114,940,500 125,128,167 -10,787 667
20 | Department of Education 254,121 810 254,761,677 539,767
21 | Office of Higher Educafion 37,346,600 37,358,418 -11,818
22 PNG National Commission for UNESCO 711,500 1627448 -915,948
23 | Department of Heglth 197,387,600 | 205,496,031 -8,008,331
24 Hospital Manggeme'ﬁt' Servicas 296,085600 | 303,002,505 6,946,805
25 | Department of Community Development 9,838,200 10,355,874 517,674
26 Depariment of Environment and Conservation 9,691,500 | 12,008 175 -2.316,875
27 | Department of Agricutture and tivestock 13436400 | 17498456 | 4,062,056
28 | Department of Lands and Physical Planning 28,314,000 | 28,548 528 -232,528
28 | Depariment of Miperal Policy and Geo-h 4208000 | 7,202,036 2,973,836
30 | Department of Petrolerm and Energy 11,076,800 | 12125616 -1,048,816
31 | Department of Public Enterprises 306,100 | 2,785,321 -2,389,221
32 Department of Information and Community Develop. 3,067,600 | 3,171,837 -104,837
33 | Department of Transport 17,763,100 | 19,865,085 -2,101,985
34 | Depariment of Commerce and Industry 10,986,600 | 12,647,159 -1,660,559
3B Department of Industnal Relations 11,360,500 13,872,766 -2,512,266
36| Departmentof Works and Implementation 1 57,038,700 | 66,800,548 -0.763.848
a7 QOffice of Rural Development 5,256,500 | 5417082 180,582
38 | Central Supply & Tenders Board 1,674,700 | 2,344 874 673,174
39 | University of Goroka 12,545,100 | 12,545,100 -14.417 970
40 | Constiutional and Lew Refortt Commission 2303100 | 2,303,100 ~2.605,729
41 | Natignal Institiste of Standards & Industry 2658300 | 2,658,800 -2,774,900
42 Cocoa Coconut Institte kid 5,416,600 | 5,416,600 6,061,800
43 Gulf Provinclat Government 25,140,700 26,099,267 -857 715
44 Oro Provincial Goverment 28415,700 | 31,851,421 2,435,721
45 | Southem Highlands Province 72,908,100 | 92,362,067 10442 478
48 Enga Provincial Govemment 48,770,000 | 57 422,082 -7,649 867
47 | Westem Highlands Provincial Gavernment 63,141,800 | 75,513,923 -12,372,123
48 Simbu Provincial Government 51,325,700 | 65,202,800 -3,.876,816
4% Eastem Highlands Provincial Govemment 64,021,500 | 70,725,650 -5,798.,641
50 Marohe Provincial Govemment 86,587,700 | 89,749,889 -3.161,618
51 Madang Provincial Govemment 60,808,500 | 71,660,418 -1(,848,482
52 | EastSepik Provincial Govemment 63,172,300 [ 71,248 558 4,076,258
53 | Sandaun Provincial Govemment 43,233.800 | 45 B49 585 -2,614,829
54 | Manus Provingial Government 21,965,400 | 23,003,618 551,330
58 | New Iretand Provingial Govemment 32,738,000 | 33926472 1,188,472
56 East New Britain Provincial Government 56,534,300 | 50,385,662 -2,850,812
57 | West New Britain Provincial Govemment 46,235 100 | 47 913,99 -1 678,801
58 | Autonomous Beugainville Governiment 58938700 | £3.568 020 ;4.629.390
Tota! - 2480718963 | 2600736291 283433977 |




Over Expenditures under Item 111

Appendix “7”

Ttem 111 — Salaries &

182

No Description Allowances Variance
Warrant Actual +{-) K
Authorised | Expenditures
1 | Office of Governor- General 702,900 1,118,498 415,598
2 | Department of Prime Minister & NEC 27,896,100 30,939,498 -3,043,398
3 | National Statistics Office 2,722,700 3,263,155 -540,455
4 | Office of Bougainville Affairs 629,200 877,103 -247,903
5 | Department of Finance 7,614,100 7,733,457 -199,357
6 | Fire Services 7,798,400 8,033,247 -234,847
7 | Internal Revenue Commission 13,758,200 13,858547 -100,347
8 | Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade 11,244,300 13,531,035 2,286,735
9 | Public Service Commission 1,698,500 2,019,950 -321,450
10 | Office of The Public Solicitor 3,062,268 3,076,793 -14,525
11 | Department of Attorney-General 13,015,260 15,305,636 -2,290,436
12 | Provincial Treasuries - 20,590,800 21,594,607 {  -1,003,807
13 { Department of Police 112,728,900 121,897,758 |  -9,168,858
14 | Department of National Planning & Moniteor 6,279,900 7,241,550 961,650
15 | National Intelligence Organisation 1,163,900 1,2159321  -52,032
16 | Department of Defence 50,314,800 59,201,667 | 8,886,867
17 | PNG Nat’l Commission for UNESCO 943,800 | 1,064,811 - -121,011
18 | Department of Community Development 4,309,800 | 4,536,101 226,301
19 | Department of Mineral Policy & Geo-Hazard 3,320,600 | 3,701,738 -381,138
20 | Department of Petroleum & Energy 4,434,900 | 4,916,473 481,573
21 | Department of Information & Communication 634,300 | 739,392 -105,092
22 | Department of Commerce and Industry 40442007 4,617,630 -573,430
23 | Department of Industrial Relations 3,999,300 | 4,977,299 977,999
24 | Department of Works and Implementation 23,191,400 | 31,842,830 8,651,430
25 1 Central Supply and Tenders Board 669,100 | 817,179 -148.,079
26 | Oro Provincial Government 20,818,400 | 22,629,021 -1,810,621
27 | Southern Highlands Province 58,916,500 | 78,358,977 | -19,442 477
28 | Enga Provincial Government 38,802,000 | 46,548,468 | -7,656,468
29 | Western Highlands Provincial Government 45,969,900 | 58,342,024 | -12,372,124
30 | Simbu Provincial Government 37,828,300 | 41,705,116 -3.876,816
31 | Eastern Highlands Provincial Government 46,872,700 | 52,671,740 «5,799,040
32 | Morobe Provincial Government 70,295,600 | 72,801,119 2,505,519
33 | Madang Provincial Government 40,140,900 | 50,989,383 | -10,848,483
34 | East Sepik Provincial Government 40,490,900 | 48,567,158 -8,076,258
35 | Sandaun Provincial Government 29,515,600 { 30,961,329 1,445,729
36 | Manus Provincial Government 14,942,100 | 15,493,430 -551,330
37 | New Ireland Provincial Goverament 26,456,200 } 27,644,672 -1,188,472
38 { East New Britain Provincial Government 44,861,800 | 47,712,712 1 -2,850,912
39 | West New Britain Provincial Government 33,600,000 } 35,278,890 -1,678,890
40 1 Autonomous Bougainville Government 32,531,600 § 36,180,939 -3.649.339 |
Total [ 932,195000 | 908,900,068 | 125,106,796




Appendix “8”

Appropriations into Trust Accounts

Funds for Trust
# Name of Trust Account Appropriation | Status of Trust Accounts Accounts not
Established
Development Buiget {K) {K)
1 | District Services Improvement Program Trust Account 178,000,000 | Active with Bank Account
2 | Infrastructure Development (UBSA) Trust Account 120,000,000 | Not Established 120,060,000
3 | Business Development (UBSA) Trust Account 60,000,000 | Not Established 60,000,000
4 | Coastal Vessels Trust Account 50,000,000 | Not Established 50,000,000
5 | Rehabilifation of Transport Infrastructure Trust Account 40,000,000 | Not Established 40,000,000
6 | Rural Electrification Trust Account 40,000,000 | Active with Bank Account
7 | National Roads-Missing Links Trust Account 40,000,000 | Not Esiablished 40,000,000
8 | Coastal Fisheries Trust Account 20,000,000 | Not Estabtished 20,000,000
9 | Waigani Office Redevelopment Trust Account 15,000,000 | Not Established 15,000,000
10 | Land Reform Program Trust 5,000,000 | Active with Bank Account |
Total Trust Funds 568,000,000 345,000,000
_Supplementary Budget (K) S
i | Outstanding Liabilities Trust Account 100,000,000 { Not Established 100,000,000
2 1 Highlands Highway Rehabilitation Trust Accoumt 100,000,000 | Active with Bank Account | o
3 | Hubert Mumray Highway Upgrading Project Trust 70,000,000 1 Not Established 70,000,000 |
Account [
4 | Transport Sector-Lae City Roads Subsidiary Account 50,000,000 | Active with Bank Account |
"5 | Transport Sector-District Roads Account 50,000,000 1 Active with Bank Account }
"6 | Provincial Services Improvement Program Trust 40,000,000 | Not Established : 40,000,000
Account
7 | PNG LNG High Impact Infrastructure Projects Trust 40,000,000 | Not Established 40,000,000
Accounts
8 | Regional Finance & District Administrators Offices 30,000,000 { Not Established 30,000,000
Establishment T/A
9 | ILG & Issues Committee Trust Account 20,000,000 | Not Established 20,000,000
14 | Business Growth Centres Tiust Account 20,000,000 | Not Established 20,000,000
11 { Natonal Parliament Infrastructure Rehabilitation Trust 10,000,000 | Not Established 10,000,000
Account
12 | Mobile Police Barracks Trust Account 5,000,000 | Not Established 5,000,000
13 | REDD Program Trust Account 3,300,000 | Not Established 3,300,000
14 | Incentive Fund Support Trust Account 3,000,000 | Not Established 3,000,000
15 | Department of Finance-Audit and Legal Team Support 2,000,000 | Not Established 2,000,000
Trust Account
16 | Corrective Institutional Services-Prison  Industries 2,000,000 | Not Established 2,000,000
Program Trust Account
17 | Mining Legal Cost Trust Account 2,000,000 | Not Established 2,000,000
18 | Mining Office Rehabilitation Trust Account 2,000,000 | Not Established ; 2,000,000
15 | Cooperative Societies Establishment Trust Fund 2,000,000 | Active with Bank Account |
20 | Variarata National Park Rehabilitation Trust Park 1,000,000 | Not Established 1.000,000
Total Trust Funds 552,300,000 z 350,300,000 |
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Appendix “9”

OVERVIEW OF THE GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING SYSTEM,
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND CONCEPTS

Government accounts are maintained on cash basis. Receipts and expenditure are brought to
account only when money is actually collected or when a payment is made. Cost of goods and
services received in one year is brought to account in the year of payment and not spread
over the years during which they may be used. Similarly, if revenue receivable in one year is
not actually received in that year, its accounting will be deferred until it is received.

A distinguishing feature of the Government financial system is the concept of fund entities,
which is derived from the fact that the legislature controls public finances. According to the
fund entities concept, government revenues and loans accumulate under a fund and
withdrawals there-from to meet expenditure are strictly governed by authorisation by
Parliament through structured channels. If an obligation incurred during a year is not met
during or before the close of the year, it has to be carried forward and met from next year's
Parliamentary authorisation, and cannot be met from unspent revenues of the year in which
the obligation was incurred. Parliamentary authorizations or appropriations are annual but
there are special dispensations within the concept to allow for revolving fund operations of a
quasi-commercial nature, usually under trustee arrangements. Under these arrangements,
Parliamentary appropriations, either for start-up assistance in the form of initial working
capital or budget subsidies for operations, are paid into a separate fund and the balances
under this fund are carried forward from year to year. Monies raised by such activities which
get paid into the fund are subject to vigorous control as normal public expenditure.

If an expenditure is incurred on a service in one year and a recovery is made or a refund is
received or a cheque is returned not delivered to the payee in relation to that expenditure in
the subsequent year, the recovery, refund or the value of the cheque banked will be credited
to Revenue (Appropriation of Former Years) in the subsequent year's account. Thus, if an
airline ticket is purchased in 2009 and if a refund is obtained from the airline company in
2010 because the ticket was not utilised, refund will be credited to Revenue in 2010.
Similarly, if salary is overpaid erroneously in one year and is recovered in the next year, the
recovery will be credited to Revenue. No attempt shall be made to raise the budgeted
allocations by crediting to the expenditure votes, recoup of overpayments, refunds received
and other recoveries for services paid for in the previous years.

If expenditure is incurred in one year and recovery is made or refund is received or cheque is
returned without delivery to the payee in respect of that expenditure within the same year, the
recovery, refund or value of cheque banked will be credited to the expenditure vote thereby
adding to the availability of funds.

No refund of revenue shall be made by charging the revenue. All refunds have to be made
charging the expenditure votes for Refunds included under Appropriation Act.

Offshore loans received in kind under which international agencies pay suppliers directly for

services or goods supplied, by treating them as part of the loan to the Government,
must be brought into account both as loans (revenue ledger) and as expenditure.
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Ir

FINANCIAL AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS

Since Government accounts are on a cash basis it is imperative that subsidiary accounts are
maintained to provide a complete view of the assets and liabilities of the Government and are
also kept reconciled to the financial accounts as far as possible. The following are the major
memorandum records that are subsidiary to the financial accounts:

(2)

(b)

(©)

(@

Uniform register showing the date of purchase of each item of capital nature
(classified under the subcategory 210, 220 and 230 with over K1,000 in value and
with normal life of more than one year) its cost price, description, distinctive (serial
and model) number, date of final disposal and method of disposal;

Debtors' accounts showing the name and address of each debtor, amount due, of cash,
amount received, receipt number and other useful information;

Vendors' accounts showing accounts received from suppliers (or personal claims) and
registered for payment, particulars of payments, if not paid then state the stage at
which it is pending; and

Advances Ledger showing payments either charged to votes or to Advances account

analysed by name and address of the advance holder, amount, date of advance, when
acquitted, refund amount (if any) received, date of final acquittal of an advance.
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Appendix “10”

TRUST FUNDS RELEVANT LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS
Public Finances (Management} ACT, 1995
Section 16 Payments into Trust Accounts, states:
4] There shall be paid to the credit of a Trust Account: -
{a)  all moneys appropriated for the purpose of the Account;

(6)  all moneys received from any dealing with any articles purchased or produced, or for
work paid for, with moneys standing fo the credit of the Account,

(c)  all moneys paid by any person for the purposes of the Account; and

()  amounts appropriated as Government conivibution to a project which is partly
funded by an international agency, whether by way of loan or grant.

Section 18 states that “Subject to Subsection (1), iransfers of funds from Consolidated Revenue Fund
to Trust Fund are prohibited unless a special transfer is authorized by an Appropriation Act”.

Section 19 (2) states that “4 Departmental Head of a Department responsible for a Trust Account
shall ensure the proper management and operation of that account, and Section 19 (4)(c)] shall
maintain such records pertaining to the Account as are required by the Departmental Head of the
Department responsible for financial management and shall submit to him within seven days afier the
end of each month, details of transactions on the account; and (d)shall, at the end of each fiscal year,
submit to the Departmental Head of the Department responsible for financial management, a
Statement of the account for the preceding year.

Finance Instruction
PART 12—TRUST FUND AND TRUST ACCOUNTS

1. Trust Fund

The Trust Fund is part of the Public Account according to Section 10 of the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995. All public moneys are payable info either the Trust Fund or the
Consolidated Revenue Fund depending on the nature of the receipt.

The Trust Fund consists of a number of frust accounts established under Section 15 of the
Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995. The aggregate of the balances in the individual
trust accounts constitutes the Trust Fund balance. Public moneys are payable into the Trust
Fund only if such payments are within the specific scope of any individual trust account;
otherwise such moneys must be paid into the Consolidated Revenue Fund.

2. Categories of Trust Accounts

Trust Accounts have been established to account for the following types of transactions or
funds:

(i} Moneys held in trust for third parties;
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(ii) Revolving or working capital funds provided for certain Government, commercial or
trading operations; and

(iti) Suspense or other transitory transactions which are to be held in special accounts
unti! they are transferred to the final accounts.

The Trust Accounts have been divided into the following categories in the Trust
Funds Account Code for accounting purposes:

Category (a):  Finance Operating Trust Accounts
Category (b):  General Trust Accounts:

(i) with bank account; and

(ii) without bank account.
Category (c): Investment Trust Accounts
Category (d):  Project Trust Accounts

The balances standing to the credit of the Category (c) trust accounts must be invested,
whereas investment is discretionary in the case of Category (b).

Finance Operating Trust Accounts

These are asset or clearance accounts and are of 2 types:

(i) With separate Bank accounts - the Waigani Public Account (WPA), Operating
Accounts of Provinces, Drawing Accounts of self-accounting national departments
are examples; and

(i)  Non-bank Accounts - Examples are the Permanent Advances, Other Advances, Bank
Transfer to WPA, Cash In Transit, and Salaries Clearance Account. Assets
represented by balances in these trust accounts are represented by a
corresponding liability reflected in balances in the Consolidated Revenue Fund and
the General Trust Fund Account.

General Trust Accounts:
General Trust Fund Accounts may be categorised into two (2) types:

(i) those with separate bank accounts (Trust Accounts of Public Curator, Registrar of
National Court, Public Solicitors, General Hospital Welfare, World Bank, ADB,
Correctional Services, Stabex Entitlement, Police Messing, POM General Hospital
Fees are examples of these trust accounts), and

(ii) those without separate bank accounts and which operate through Waigani Public
Account (Plant & Transport Trust, Vocabulary Stores Trust, Trust Account for each
Provincial Government, Trust Account for Hospital Fees are examples of this type of
trust).

The liability for balances in the first category (General Trust Fund Accounts with bank
accounts) is represented by moneys held in separate bank accounts for these trust accounts.
Similarly the liability for trust account balances in the second category (General Trust Fund
Accounts operating through the Waigani Public Account) is represented by a corresponding
balance held in the WPA.
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Investment Trust Accounts

Amounts paid into trust accounts such as Motor Vehicle Dealer’s Deposits, Mineral Resource
Stabilisation Fund, National Emergency Fund must be invested. The liability represented by
account balances in these trust fund accounts is represented by cash balances held in the bank
accounts under the category “Trust Investment Accounts”.

Basis of Trust Accounts

Trust Accounts (other than Finance Operating Trust Accounts) are created either by trust
instruments signed by the Minister for Finance or specific provision in a law.

Where a trust account is created under a trust instrument, the terms of the trust will govern
receipts, payments, investmenfs and income from investments, in relation to that trust
account.

Establishment of Trust Accounts

Section 15 of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 provides that Trust Accounts

may be established as directed by the Minister or prescribed by any other law.
. to receive moneys held by the State as trustee;

. to receive the proceeds of commercial or trading activities carried on by any arm,
agent or instrumentality of the State; and

. for such other purpose as may be approved by the Minister.

According to Section 19(2) and (3), a Departmental Head responsible for a Trust Account
shall ensure the proper management and operation of that Account. The Departmental Head
before the commencement of each fiscal year submit to Secretary for Finance, in the
prescribed form an estimate of receipts and payments expected to be made into and withdrawn
from the Account.

As a general rule, Departments will not be allowed to open trust accounts where the normal
appropriation and revenue accounts under the Consolidated Revenue Fund (with suitable
memorandum records, where necessary) would suffice.

Where the need for opening a trust account is specifically felt, the implementing agency
will address the Department of Finance giving the following details:

(a) Special advantage in opening the trust account;

(b} Purposes for which the trust account will be used;

(¢) Sources of revenue;

(d) Specific objects on which moneys from the Account will be spent; and

(e) Persons (name and designation) authorizing to operate the account.
If the Department of Finance is satisfied, a trust instrument will be drawn up in consultation

with the originating Department and the State Solicitor and submitted to the Minister for
Finance for consideration and approval.

Departmental Head responsible for a particutar Trust Account will submit within seven days
after the end of each month, details of transactions of the Trust Account,
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5. Banking Arrangements and Rendition of Account

Normally trust accounts, being part of the Public Accounts will not be allowed special
banking arrangements. Instead, receipts and payments will be accounted for by Provincial and
District Treasuries or Department of Finance in Port Moresby.

However, in special cases (such as projects substantially financed by contributions from
foreign countries or agencies and where the contributors require such a facility or where
projects are likely to be converted into statutory authorities after a period), there is no
objection to allowing a special banking facility.

Where a special bank account is to be opened for a trust account, the following requirements
should be kept in view:

(a) A bank account may be opened at the Bank of Papua New Guinea or any commercial
bank, but no account should be opened without specific prior approval from the
Department of Finance; and

(b) Implementing agencies should ensure that a Statement of cash account is submitied
to the Public Account of the Department of Finance for each month not later than
seven days after the end of the month; unless a different period is allowed under the
trust instrument. The receipts and payments during the period and the closing balance
should be accompanied by bank reconciliation statements. This is necessary for
incorporation of the trust transactions in the monthly and quarterly statement of
Public Account compiled by the Department of Finance.

6. Payment into Trust Accounts
The following moneys will be paid into a trust account:
(a) Moneys appropriated for the purpose of the trust account;

(b) Sale proceeds of assets purchased from the trust account and other receipts which are
allowed by the trust instrument to be credited io the trust account;

(¢) All moneys paid by any person for the purpose of the trust account specifically
provided for in the trust instrurnent.

7. Payments out of Trust Account
Moneys may be paid out of the trust account only:

(a) for the purposes of the trust account or as authorised by a law;
(b) if there is sufficient credit balance in the account; and

(¢} in accordance with the estimate of receipts and payments submitted by the
departmental head for each fiscal year to the Secretary, Finance and as approved by
the latter.

8. Trust Accounts Reconciliation
It is the responsibility of Departmental Heads to ensure that all Trust Accounts under their

control are reconciled on a monthly basis with copies sent to Public Accounts Division,
Department of Finance no later than 14 days of the close of each month,
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13.

Failure to comply with the provisions of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995
and the conditions of the Trust Instrument may result in actions being taken as stated
below.

Moneys at Credit of Trust Account not to Lapse
Moneys standing to the credit of a Trust Account at the end of a fiscal year shall not lapse at

the end of that fiscal year and will be carried forward to the next year.

Management of Trust Accounts

As a general rule, where a trust account has been established to meet the specific needs of a
Department, the Head of that Department is responsible to ensure proper management and
operation of that account in accordance with Section 19 of the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995.

Suspension of Trust Accounts

The Secretary for Finance at his discretion under Section 19(5) of the Public Finances
(Management) Act, 1995 may:

. Suspend the operation of a Trust Account where the provisions of the Public
Finances (Management) Act, 1995 are not complied with, or

. Take over the responsibility for the operation of that Account, or

. Close the operation of the Account where there has been no attempt made to
reconcile the Accourt.

Transfer to Consolidated Revenue Fund

The Secretary for Finance in consultation with the Departmental Head responsible for the
Trust Account may authorize the transfer of any surplus in that Trust Account to the
Consolidated Revenue Fund.

Countrol of Trust Expenditure

Section 19 of the Public Finances (Management) Act,, 1995 prescribes that before the
commencement of each fiscal year, the Head of the respective implementing agency with the
management of Trust Account shall submit to the Secretary, Finance an estimate of receipts
and payments expected to be made into and withdrawn from that Account during the fiscal
year. These estimates should be submitted in the form prescribed by the Secretary, Finance.

The provisions relating to Appropriation, Minister’s Warrant, Warrant Authorities and Cash
Fund Certificates, do not apply to Trust Account operations. However, the requirements of
commitment control and all other requirements set out in this and other sections and parts of
the Manuat will fully apply to expenditure drawn from trust accounts.

These requirements relate to purchase of goods and services and stores procedures. To
comply with this provision and requirements, the head of the implementing agency
responsible for the management of each Trust Account should make suitable purchasing
arrangements.
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15,

Heads of implementing agencies responsible for Trust Accounts should appoint agency
officers to take decisions on expenditure from Trust Accounts and lay down the financial
limits up to which requisitions for expenditure from trust accounts can be approved by agency
officials. The financial limits will vary according to the purposes viz. capital purchase, capital
works, maintenance and other expenditure activities, Where the amount of an individual
transaction exceeds the authorised limit of the agency it should be referred to appropriate
Section 32 officer for approval.

Financial Delegates entrusted with commitment control and other duties, and authorized to
make payments and implement expenditure decisions taken by Section 32 officers in respect
of expenditure from the Consolidated Revenue Fund may be entrusted with same or similar
responsibilities in respect of expenditure from the Trust Account. Heads of agencies
responsible for Trust Accounts should take a decision in this respect or make suitable
alternative arrangements.

Section 19(4) of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995 prescribes that the Head of an
implementing agency responsible for a Trust Account shall maintain such records pertaining
to the Account as are prescribed, and submit them at the end of each fiscal year to the
Secretary for Finance. Heads of implementing agencies may delegate this responsibility and
designate officers who shall maintain the prescribed records. However, the responsibility to
submit records at the end of each fiscal year to Secretary, Finance be delegated and the
prescribed records should be submitted no later than 2 months after the expiry of each fiscal
year.

Use of Finance Forms

Expenditure of moneys from Trust Accounts is to be processed on the prescribed Finance
Forms such as Requisitions for Expenditure, ILPOC, and General Expenses (FF3, FF4,
FF4A) and related forms, with the following modifications:

(2) The name of the Trust Account and Code should be indicated in place of the Vote
Number;

(b)  The column for Cash Fund Certificate Number will be left blank; and

(c) The officer or officers authorized to draw money from a trust account in terms of a
trust instrument or appropriate law (or an officer approved for the purpose by the
Department of Finance, in other cases) will sign in the place meant for the Financial
Delegate’s signature.

Official receipts (FF132) are to be issued for moneys received to the credit of a trust account.

Paying Office Procedure

A Paying Office, before authorizing a payment from a Trust Account, should satisfy itself
that there is sufficient credit in the relevant trust account. Where a Trust Account ledger is
maintained solely in a Paying Office, the Paying Office should refer to the ledger balance
before authorizing payment. If transactions relating to a Trust Account takes place in more
than one Paying Office, authorizing officers should ascertain the balance in the Trust Account
from the Trust Section of the Department of Finance and Treasury by telephone or other
expeditious means.
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16.

17.

18.

Investments

Investments are made from Trust Accounts by the Department of Finance if the terms of the
trust provide for investment and in other cases, if there is surplus cash balance. Such
investrents are part of the Trust Fund.

Income from the investments will be credited to the appropriate Trust Account if so required
under any law or a trust instrument. Otherwise, it will be paid into the Consolidated Revenue

Fund.

Unclaimed Trust Fund Moneys

According to Section 20 of the Public Finances (Management) Act 1995, all moneys standing
to the credit of the Trust Fund that have remained unclaimed for not less than six years after
they have become payable shall be paid to the Consolidated Revenue Fund. Generally,
unclaimed moneys are held under the Unclaimed Moneys Fund Trust Account in terms of the
Unclaimed Moneys Act (Chapter 326) and this trust account should be reviewed quarterly and
action taken to transfer the unclaimed moneys to revenue.

Closing of Trust Accounts

Trust Accounts should be reviewed periodically and where they are not required for the
purposes for which they were established, a report should be made to the Minister for
Finance under Section 21(1) of the Public Finances (Management) Act, 1995,

After obtaining the Minister’s approval for closing of a Trust Account, the Department
responsible for the Trust Account should take steps to meet all the liabilities as expeditiously
as possible. The balance left in the account should be dealt with according to any direction in
the trust instrument and if there is no direction, the balance should be proposed for transfer to
Consolidated Revenue Fund.
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